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RE. ALLEGED BREACH OF PRIVI-
LEGE BY AIR

SHRI KALYAN ROY (West Ben-
gal): Sir, I rise to draw the atten-

tion of the House to gross breach of °

privilege by All India Radio in rele-
tion to the Half-An-Hour Discussion
on 28th July, 1982, held in the Rajya
Sabha,

The Chairman allowed the Half-
An-hour Discussion gn HINDALCO
on the 28 July and it was listed in
the List of Business as: Half-An-
Hour Discussion on pointg arising
out of the answer given in the Rajya
Sabha on the 15th July, 1982, to Un-
starred question 734, regarding alu-
minivm produced by HINDALCO.
The discussion starteq at 5.30 and
besides the Law Minister and State
Minister of Steel and Mines, Sarva-
Shri L.M. Nigam. S.C. Jha, S.W.
Dhabe and Hukmdeo Narayan Yadav
participated. @ The discussion was
initiated by me and both the Minis-
ters and all the Members only con-
centrated on the refusal of Hindalco
belonging to the Birlas to pay Rs. 26
crores to the Government fund under
the Essential Commodities Act, But
the All India Radio in its broadcast
“Today in Parliament”—Rajya Sabha
proceedings—of 28th July, 1982 just
mentioned “one  private concern”
throughout its news and deliberately,
calculatedly, did not mention Hin-
dalco.  Sir, there are more than one
private concern producing aluminium
and the entire discussion was in re-
lation to Hindalco ag per the List of
Business. So this amounts to Adeli-
berate suppression and distortion and
direct censorship of  parliamentary
proceedings and nothing but a gross
breach of privilege. This must have
been done under the influence of the
House of Birlas which has refused
to pay the Rs, 26 crores. 1 would
request you, Sir, to please take a se-
rious note of this outright censorship
and direct the Minister for Informa-
tion and Broadcasting to tender an
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unconditional apology and  correct
it.

(Interruptions)

SHRI SADASHIV BAGAITKAR
(Maharashtra): He has drawn the
attention of the Government. Why
should they refuse to take the name
of Hindalco when it is clearly gtated
it is Hindalco and when we discussed
it under the name of Hindalco? Why
was it done, Sir?

(Interruptions)

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRAN: That
ig all right, Now discussion under
Rule 176. Shri Piloo Mody.

DISCUSSION UNDER RULE 196

Transaction relating to the purchase of

HSD, from Messrs. Kuo Qil in February
1980

SHRI PILOO MODY (Gujarat):
In raising the discussion under Rule
176, Mr, Deputy Chairman, I seek
your indulgence and would like to
ask my colleague here. Mr. Rama-
murti, to initiate the debate on if.

SHRI P, RAMAMURTI (Tamil
Nadu): Mr. Deputy Chairman. Sir,..

5 Fo Ho AT (Madhya Pradesh):
af gy T § FU |

(Interruptions)

SHRI P, RAMAMURTI; Don’t in-
terrupt me, please. Mr. Deputy
Chairman, Sir. . (Interruptions)
Mr. Jain, will you please keep quite?

Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, the
subject-matter of discussion today
appeared in a prominent mass circu-
lation newspaper some three weeks
ago, and the fact that the Govern-
ment has taken nearly three weeks
to concede a discussion of the sub-
ject only shows the reluctance of the
Government to have a discussion on
that subject and at last it has been
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compelled to yield tg the demands.
Ag a matter of fact, this discussion
has been wrested from the Govern-
ment. This is the first thing,

Yesterday the Minister made a
statement, Reading through the
statement one cannot but be struck
by the fact that thiz statement ig full
of suggestio falsi and suppressio veri.
Many things are not stated, fact are
suppressed and there is ng cogency
as far as the statement is concerned
and it is full of contradictory state-
ments, I will show you what the
contradictory statements in the state-
ment are.

Therefore, Sir, flowing from
this, the natural feeling is, we do
not know where we stand. The

whole matter ‘becomeg ‘“‘curiouser and
curiouser.” It is just like Alice in
Wonderland. This is what happens
when one readg that statement. There
is no cogency, it is full of contradic-
“tions. I will show you that.

Now, Sir, you take the whole of
‘the first page. The first page deals
with the conditiong that necessitated
the placing of a very big order, the
conditions of scarcity of petrol that
started in this country in the second
half of 1979 and which continued
right up fo 1980; and therefore the
necessity for placing such a big order.
Nobody disputes that, Is there any-
body in this House or in this country
who  doubtg about the necessity?
Where is the need to give one full
page for it? This could have been
disposed of in one sentence. Because
you have nothing serious to say you
try to have this verbose statement.

What is it that we are concerned
with? I am not taking up the ques-
tion of that letter and that file. The
main question with which we are
concerned is the manner in  which
the policy decision was taken. Tt was
not an ordinary decision. It wag an
important policy decision. T am talk-
ing of the manner in which the Go-
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vernment of India used to make pur-
chases of petrol and petroleum pro-
ducts, which practice has been geoing
on tor umpteen years and which has
generally been accepted by Parlia-
should have
been taken that ipso facto parliament
had accepted the procedure that had
been in existence, The question is
about’ the manner in which that pro-
cedure was changed, the manner in
which that policy was changed. Then,
secondly, the manner in which the
prqcedure was adopted for ultimating
giving the award to a particular
company or a particulay party, how
it was done, why it was done. These
are the substantial matters on which
1 want tg speak and these are the
substantial matters that vitiate the
entire deal,

Therefore, Sir, I want to point out
that before awarding this contract,
before changing the decision, before
changing the policy decision, there
must have been some discussiong and
those discussions matter very much.
Unfortunately, in the long statement
of five pages by the Minister yester-
day not a single word is found with
regard to the discussions, with regard
to the question how that  decision
was arrived at. The decision must
have been preceded by discussions,
but nothing is known, What were
the arguments in favour of this new
policy decision, nothing hag been
stated in that statement, We come
to know all these things when we
examine all these things, When we
come to know whether the particu-
lar decision has been taken {aking
into account the totality of the situa-
tion when the deal was entered into,
then onlv one can come to a conclu-
sion whether vou could have done it
or you should have refrained from
doing it. These are the things on
which I want to concentrate as far
ag my speech ig concerned.

Now the most important reason re-
corded by the then Minister of Pet-
roleum. Mr. P. C. Sethi. on the 15th
of January, 1980 I quote verbatim.
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“Quotations based on escalation

. or de-escalation formula are notin

" the overall interest of the coun-
try.”

It is a categorical statement, an
unambigioys statement, . The second
is:

“They impose ‘an indetermi-
nate liability’ on the country.”

Why they are not in the interest
of the country, is because they im-
pose an indeterminate liability on
the country. The third is about the
directions to the IOC.

<wthe IOC should always keep in
mind that they cannot impose on
the Government an indefinite liabl-
lity.”

Now, whether the IOC imposes, Ido
not know, because, according to the
procedure so far pursued it ig not the
10C that is making the contracts. You
have an empowered committee, con-
sisting of various officers belonging to
various department and the public sec-
tor undertakings. They process the
various offers. They process the ten-
ders. It was they who decide it. Of
course, the minister’s dieta quoted
above apply to all the other Depart-
mentg and also to the empowering com-
mittee if they continue to function.
The I0OC. basing on these things, should
always keep in mind that they cannot
impose on the Government an inde-
terminate liability, an indeterminate
liability will arise only when there is
a variable price contract. Therefore, a
variable price contract has been ruled
out for ever by the Minister on the
15th. This is the first point that I
want to make. What is this, Mr. Shiv
Shankar? Are they not like the
obiter dicta  of a Supreme
Court Judgement? Does it not
read like obiter dicte binding
on all officers, binding on all
the Departments of the Govern-
ment of India, saying, “You have got
the follow this and nothing else. No
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deviation is allowed. No viclation of
this is allowed.” These are obiter
dicta.

I want to ask you: Are you in 2
position to deny the statement of Mr.
P. C. Sethi? No. On the other hand,
I would later on come and point out to
you that you have yourself reiterated
the same thing in the statement that
you have made yesterday. 1 will come
to that later.

Therefore, Sir, as far as the oil deals
in this country in the future are con-
cerned, according to those obiter dicta,
so long as these obiter dicta stand, it
is the law of the land and until itis
changed by a decision of the Cabinet
because he is a Minister and he has
made these gbiter dicta, that always,
for ever, you must have only fixed
price contracts because anything else
is not in the interest of the country.

THE MINISTER OF PETROLEUM,
CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS
(SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR): Mr.
Ramamurti, obiter dicta are not bind- -
ing.

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: They are
binding on the lower courts. They are
not binding on the Supreme Court.
Please understand that. I also know
law. I also argued my one case,

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA {(Maha-
rashtra): He has been a High Court
Judge.

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI. What does
that matter? It does not mean that
other people do not know law. It is
not hig monopoly.

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE (Mbaha-
rashtra): Obiter dicta have their own
weight in the Supreme Court.

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: Weight is--
one thing and binding is another.

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: What are
the facts now? If that is the position
of the Government that any contract,
other than a fixed-price contract. is
not in the interest of the country, that
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it should not be entered into, and that
is the direction that the Minister has
-given, I want to know for justifying
this contract why all these other argu-
ments? They are absolutely irrelevant
because you have taken this funda-
mental position, that only a fixed-
price contract can be made. That only
‘is in the interest of the country and
anything else is not, is the categorical
statement that you have made. Hav-
ing made that statement I want to
ask you, why you want to give so
many quibbling argument about the
price prevailing at that time, the pro-
jections of the probable movement of
the price? Why were all these argu-
ments necessary at all? If you are so
firm on that, you stand on your prin-
ciple and say, “We are of the opinion
that only a fixed-price contract is in
the interest of the country, that any-
thing else is bad and that it is not in
the interest of the country. Therefore,
we have done that,” Have guts to say
that. But you do not say that. You
go on talking about all sorts of other
considerations which made you to do
“this.

I will take them one by one. Then
the question garises: Why was this law
laid down? Why was this principle
"laid down by Mr. P. C. Sethi? Why
did he make this change in such an
important policy matter which has
been in vogue for such a long time in
this country, and which has been
generally accepted by Parliament? In
previous years the policy was that you
decided on the basis of circumstances.
Sometimes it may be fixed prices, but
mostly it has been varying prices.
When such a position has been there
and when Parliament has generally
accepted it, if a change in that policy
Is necessary, a Dbroper discussion of
that is necessary at least at the Cabi-
net level. But here is a Minister who
does not even think it necessary to
refer at least to the Prime Minister.
Even the Prime Minister is bypassed
and her dpinion is not also sought,
Suddenly this thing ig done. I cannot
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imagine how a Minister can do this
unless it be that there is a terrific pre-
ssure on him from some quarter. I
cannot say which are the forces which
have been pressing him to take such a
decision. But unless there has been
some pressure on that Minister from
some quarter which I cannot pinpoint,
I cannot imagine that any Minister
will dare to take such a decision such
a fundamental departure from the
policies that have been followed in this
country for such a long number of
years.,

Shall we continue after lunch?

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You

4

can conclude? - 4

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: If we con-.
tinue after lunch, it will be better.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: Let him complete.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: How
much time will you take?

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: I will take
some time, but I would like to have
some rest.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: He can sit down
and speak.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What is
the hurry? We can continye after
lunch? i

AN HON. MEMBER: Let ug have
lunch for half-an-hour.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Lunch-
break will be for one hour. We can
sit longer, even after 6-00.

[T T FIAAGT &) AT AR F
fag ®afag ) sl &

The House then adjourned
for lunch at two minutes past
one of the clock.

The House reassembled, after lunch,
at two minutes past two of the clock,
Mr. Deputy Chairman in the Chair,

SHRI P. RAMAMURTHI: As I was
pointing out the obiter dicta laid down
by the Minister, the Government itself,
in the statement made by Mr. Shiv
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Shankar yesterday also, reiterates the
same point. It says on page 24—

“The Government considered. .. .
that in variable price quotations bas-
ed on escalation clauses on various
types of formulae, the overwhelm-
ing factor was that our liability
would be indeterminate.”

This is the overwhelming factor which
decides the Government policy. That
is, in the case of a contract which is
not of a definite nature the intermin-
ate liability to the Government is the
overwhelming factor which decides our
policy. On the other hand on page 3
it says:

" “The commercial expediency and
prudence demanded that firm price
contract was called for by a buyer
when prices were at their lowest ebb
whereas variable price contract de-
served to be concluded when the
prices were at the highest level.”

How can you reconcile both these
statements directly contradicting each
olher? That is why I said the State-
ment s full of contradictions.
One cannot reconcils ote statment
with another statement. What is the
principle you are going upon? Are
Yyou going upon this obiter dicta or
are you going upon something else? I
cannot understand the whole thing,

-whole question is: Do you follow this.

throughout? Just on the 18th of Janu-
ary you called for tenders. Then on
15th February the Minister decides,
what I had said earlier, the principle
that it must be only a firm contract, a
fixed price contract. But having de-
cided that, the normal courtesy, the
normal procedure, requires that you
should notify all these people that
the Government is not interested in a
variable price offer and, therefore, if
they are prepared to offer fixed price
contract, then the Government will
consider that. No. He doeg not do
that. As a matter of fact it is admitt-
ed that in the tender notice of the 18th
January, the people who tender could
tender either far fixed price or variable
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price with escalation and de-escalation
clayse, or a combination of both. This
wasg the option given to them. Having
given that on the 15th the Minister
decides that it must be only a fixed
price thing, When you given them
the option on the 18th, if you decide
in favour of a fixed price contract,
ordinary courtesy or procedure re-
quire that you should ask them: “Look
here, are you prepared to give a fixed
price offer?” You did net dg it. On
the other hand, the Ministry decides
not to ask them to change it at all
because if you change the price or
the termg of the tender, the sanctity
of the tender is gone. He is more
concerned with the sanctity of
the tender should always be pro-
tected and, therefore, he says
he did not allow them to alter
that. But he can change the terms
of the tender notice. This is Some-
thing unheard of anywhere in the
world. No Government in this world
will ever do it. No businessman will
ever do it. No municipality has done
it, or will ever do it. Nobody does it,
unless there is a particular design t6
give the contract to a particular party.
Unless there is a determined design,
You cannot expect any such thing.
This behaviour cannot be explained
under any circumstances. Thig is
what I wanted be point out.

Is it a fact or not that Mr. Vohra,
the then Secretarv of the Department
of Petroleum Ministry, had put up a
counter note to the note of the Minis-
ter and he had argued there that we
have still got to pursue the same old
policy in the interest of the country.
We have followed it in the case of cur
contracts with the Soviet Union, Iran
and other countries, namely, variable
price with esealation clause. Had he
not argued in that note that the prices
are likely to come down and, therefore,
fixed price contract will not be in our
interest? After his putting up that
note, the Minister thought it neces-
sary to carry the officers with him
and for that purpose he called a
meeting of the Secretary. the Joint
Secretary in charge of Petroleum
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Department, the Chairman of In-
dian Oil Corporation, and the Finan-
cial Advisors of both these organi-
sations. He had a full discussion
with them. In that discussion, the
officers stuck to their positioin un-
animously. They did not want a
change in the old policy. Faced
with such a situation and knowing
full that this decision was a com-
plete departure from the previous
policy and it was totally opposed
by the entire officers, what should
he do? I do not say that the officers
should not be over-ruled. It is my
contention tha he Miniser has not got
the right to overrule the advict ten-
dered by the officers. I am abso-
lutely certain that he has that
right. But in conditions of this
type when the entire officers con-
nected with the subject are oppos-
ed to any drastic change from the
change from the garlier policy, was
not necessary for him to refer it to
the Cabinet? Why diq he not do it?

Then, Sir, immediately after that,
the Minister goes and his partfolio is
changed and, Mr. Veerendra Patil,
takes charge of it. When he takes
charge of it. the officers put up to him
a proposal that this policy of fixed-
price contract should be changed.
And, Sir, Mr. Veerendra Patil thought
it fit and necessary to refer the mat-
ter in his turn to the Prime  Minis-
ter. So, the file goes to the Prime
office. Ag far as that is concern-
ter's cffice. As far as that concern-
ed, 1 say that Mr. Veerendra Patil has
done the correct thing and that con-
firms, that reinforces, my argument
as to why his predecessor did not fol-
low that policy, that prccedure, at
all and it also confirms my suspecion
that certain forces. which are strong-
er and before which Mr. Sethi could
not stand and which he could not re-
sist, were responsible for Mr.
Sethi taking this particular decision.
As a matter of fact, you will see,
from this statement itself that on fhe
6th of January, that is, about ten days
before this tender notice was given,
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you had contracted with Kuwalti
National Fetroleumm Corporation for
a variable type of contract. This is
what you have done ang afterwards
also you have entered into so many
contracts and many of these contracts
are only variable type of contracts.
So, where is the question of your po-
licy, firm policy that was laid down” I
do not understand this at all. There-
fore, only in this particular case, that
firm policy has been laid down and
the earlier policy has been violated, If
it had been done earlier, I would not
mind because it is a part of the then
prevailing policy. But it has been
done later. Can you tell me that after
that, till tcday, t/his policy has not
been changeqd finally, that no contract
has been entered into for the supply
of any petroleum product in this
country, particularly the HSD oil,
baseq on variable prices with escala-
tion and deescalation clauses? I am
sure the Government dare not point
that out. Therefore, Sir, ilhis parti-
cular method has been resorted to -
for this particular contract to favour
this particular party. This is the
gravamen of my charge.

Then, Sir, there are the other fun-
niest things that you have now added
and I will come to them now. If is
with regard to the prices. Wity re-
gard to the prices, a laborious argu-
ment has been made that the fore-
cast of the prices by a group of pet-
roleum economists in the western
countries at thal time was that the
prices would be increasing, Now, what
is that group? Nobody knows any-
thing about it. You do not want to
take the House into confidence. It is
some group of people, Whether you
call them petroleum experts or you
call them oil experts, nobody else
knows anything about there. Then,
you also quote two newspapers, you
quote the correspondents of iwo
newspapers. One. is “The Financial
Txpress” and the other is “The Eco-
nothic Times™. You quote two cor-
respondents. What are they? They are
correspondents and they might be
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made lo write, induced to write~—in-
ducement can be by any means---..

.-~ AN HON. MEMBER: Can be
compelled to write.

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: Yes. But
it does not matier here because indu-
cement can be by any means., But [
am not saying that it is by monetary
inducement. Even brainwashing can

take place and anything can take
place.  After all, who are these
people? Are they all experts in
petroleum products? You quote them.
These are all you people and you

quote them. That is all thal I would
like to say. ‘

Now, the funniest part of it is that
Mr. Veerendra Patil thought il ne-
cessary to refer the matter raised by
the officials, that the policy musi he
changed, that the fixed-price contract
policy must be changed, tg the Prime
Minister for her advice and for her
final direction. The Prime Minister
might have thought, “Since this is a
fundamental policy, let me convene a
Cabinet meeting.”, and the Cgabinet
might have giscussed it. I do not
know what happened. Af any rate. on
record we find that the file did not
go to the Prime Minister al all. 1
would leave it at that. Now, Sir, the
strange thing is that when the officials
of the Petroleum Ministry referred
it to the Minister for a change in this
and then the Minister referred it to
the Prime Minister, for full 2 1/2
years. till foday, nobody thought of
pursuing the matter, involving a
fundamental policy question, It
was a fundamental question of
policy raised by a Minister by the offi-
cers of the Ministry. After sending it
the officers did not raise it. The Min-
ister does not lift a little finger. After
sending it to the Prime Minister’s
office, nobody in the Prime Minister’s
office, for two and a half years, has
bothered about it till it comes today.
Even hefore the Committee on Public
Undertakings this question did not
come up. This is strange. What am

883 RS—3

[29 JULY 1982 ]

under Rule 176 226

I to make of it. Is that the way Gov-
ernment functions? You forget about
it. The officers concerned in your
Ministry, after Mr. Veerendra Patil
departed and you Mr. Shiv Shankar,
had come over, did not tell you that
they raised this, please pursue it.
What 1s this wonderful way of func-
tioning? Therefore, Sir, can anyone
in the world helieve such a statement
that these Government officials are
such that they did not pursue or asked
them to pursue a question of funda-
mental policy? 1 cannot believe this.
People will talk about it as a cock and
bull story, a concocted story. This is
all I can tell you.

Then, Sir, I would talk about the
prices of High Speed Diesel, about
which they waxed eloquent. Mr. Sethi
himself had depended upon Oilgram,
Singapore. According to that, the
prices at that time were as follows—I
quote:

Pr metric tonne

28-12-79 § 388-42
9-1-02 $ 3B82-11
22-1-80 3 36g-47
31-1-80 348-05
13-2-80 : 330°47
2 1-2-80 333-16

SHRI PILC MODY: What are jou
reading from?

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: I am read-
ing from an extract from that paper.

SHRI PILOO MODY: Put it on the
Table. :

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI- Not neces-
sary.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: You can dump it
on the Table of the House,

SHRI PILOO MODY: Anythings that
is quested herc must be placed on the
Table. That is the law. (Interrup-
tion)

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: Now, Sir,
during the one and a half years—one
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year and four months—the prices,
having come down from § 388.42 on
28-12-79 to $ 333.16 per metric tonne
on 20-2-80, ..

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT

BHANDARE (Maharashtra):  That
That comes to one year, two months.
SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: I accept

your correction. ... .

SHRI PILOO MODY: And his con-
nection. .. (Interruptions)

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: Therefore,
the prices came down by $ 55 ver
metric tonne and they have been fall-
ing during these months. This
is the major factor ta Le
taken into consideration. You do
not quote all these things. This
is an authoritative paper. Mr. Sethi
has himself guoted this in all his notes.
But you did note quote this. You
depend on the Financial Times corres-
pondent or the Financial Express or
the Economic Times correspondents;
they are your autfhorities. What can
we make of it? Therefore, ig it not
suspicious that something 1s wrong
something is rotten in the State of
Denmark?

Then S8ir, if you take this state-
ment, your own statement points out:

“The remaining offers in response
to the tender notice of 19 1-80 were
based on variable prices with base
prices verying from about USS®2323
to US $ 409 per tonne....

They were the offer based upon vari-
able prices. Fixed prices were dif-
ferent. Fixed prices offers were 350
dollars to 409 dollars per ton in res-
ponse {o the tender notice. Suppose
you have got an increase of 50 dollars
in one year. You are not purchasing
all the contracted oil at a time. You
are purchasing that at different times.
The supplies are made at difterent
times. Therefore, during a period of
9 monthe, the increase would be by
40 dollarn even if you assume that for
one year. it has increased by 55 dollars.
Even then you would not have been a
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loser. On the other hand, we would
have been a guiner. According to you,
+we have lcst 94 crcres of rupees to
KUO. Otherwise, we would not have
been losers at all. Therefore, even
this, argument contains no point.
Therefore, your justification flies
against the facts existing at that time.

I told you about the file Now, why
did that file disappear afterwards?
That was such an important file in
which a policy decision had reen
taken. Why did it disappear &nd
why did nobody bother about tracing

it? It was an important file
because an important policy de-
cision had been taken. There-

fore, the story does not sound convinc-
ing. There is something wrong some-~
where. I will not say anything beyond
it. 1 am not a person who goes on
saving things without knowing facts.
Therefore, I do not want to say any-
thing about it, On the fact of it, it
did not go to the Prime Minister. Then
why did all the people keep quiet? I
cannot understand it. T

The fact ig that the people in this
~amtry ate vevy ngitated. You are
under a cloud and the cloud is getting
thicker and thicker and blacker and
blacker day by day. You may dis-
miss it as one of your party memebrs
did in the other House yesterday say-
ing that after all Mr. Arun $Shourie
is a yellow journalist. But I would
like to remind you that the revelations
of this “yellow” journalist in the last
session proved to be correct in a court
of law and the stout defence put up
by my friend, Mr. Venkataraman, his
zeal and hig gusto with which he put
up that defence proved Tfalse.

AN HON. MEMBER: In the bargain,
he lost his job also.

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: That gusto
and that zeal were worthy of a better
cause. That is all T would like to say.
It js an unworthy cause for which he

showed that zeal It was an un-
worthy cause for which Mr. Salve
showed that zeal. Remember that.

He may regret it now.

.
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Sir, I would like to point out that
the Haryana Government and the
Government in the Centre also said
that bonded slavery has been com-
pletely abolished or bonded labour has
Leen completely abolished. The
Supreme Court, the other day, appoint_
ed a comminion to go into the ques-
tion of bonded labour jn Haryana and
the report of this Commission after
verification on the spot has been
placed before the Supreme Court say-
ing that the bonded lahour is continu-
ing in an atrocious manmner....

SHRI PILOO MODY: All over India
and in Parliament.

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI:. The Hary-
ana laws, the Central laws and the
other minimum wages laws have been
violated. That is what is stated.
Therefore, people do not take your
statement at your word. That is what
- T want to point out to you. The Public
Accounts Committee of Karnataka
Legislature points an accusing figure
of corruption against the Chief Minis-
ter. And the Chief Minister simply de-
nies evervthing. The Public Undertak-
ings committee’s Report, which Com-
mittee has on it an overwhelming ma-

rity of memblers fiom  your
party, has unanimously said
that your Ministers are cor-

rupt and day after day this is being
repeated. Now a days you find in the
press that your own members, Mem-
bers of your own party, belonging to
various Legislatured are brandishing
about corruption charges against Chief
Ministers and other Ministers, It is
happening in Maharashira, it is hap-
pening in Orissa and it {s happening
in Andhra, in Bihar. Everywhere this
is what is taking place and you are
not in a position to do anything about
it despite the Prime Minister’s muzzl-
ing, trying to muzzle them. She ex-
harts them and threatens them also.
“Do not come out in the open, you send
it to me.” Despite all that all these
orders are being broken and your own
Members are coming out with charges
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of corruption against your own Minis-
ter. (Interruptions) Under these cir-
cumstances, Sir, you are under a
cloud. I am only sorry for my friend,
Mr. Shiv Shankar for fathering some-
body's baby. I do not know why he
should father somebody’s baby.

SHRI PILOO MODY: It arises out
of iltegitimacy (Interruptions).

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: Fathering
somebody’s baby is, of course, illegiti-
macy not on his part but on some-
body's part. Therefore, Sir, in order
to remove the cloud in your own in-
terest, in the interests of good admin-
istration in this country, in order that
the common people in this country do
not lose all faith in public morality
and in the Government's probity, in
order that people in this country can
still hope that things can be rectified,
1 would urge upon you with all.. . ..

SHRI PILOO MODY: Humility.

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI: Not humility;
with all the poignancy that is in my
heart at this time, when I see the
values that were being cherished dur-
ing the struggle Tor freedom for 100
years are now being shattered bit by
bit, and the moral fabric of this coun-
try is being faltered. I would urge
upon you to appoint a public commis-
sion, a high-powered commission, con-
sisting of Members of this Parliament,
who can gquestion all- the officers in-
tensely and incisively and ind out
what is the truth in all these things.

SHRI PILOO MODY: You may ask
Mr. Salve to defend this thing now.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, Mr.
Salve.

SHRI N.X.P. SALVE: Mr. Deputy
Chairman, Sir, this is the first happy..

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA
(Karnataka): Great occasion.

HEGDE

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE: This is the -
first major speech I have heard from
Shri P. Ramamurti after his illness.
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Sir. it delights all of us to see Shri
Ramamurii participating again in the
proceedings of this House. With his
abilities, his talents and his experience
his participation contributes tremend-
ously to the proceedings of the House.
+ We wish him all luck.

However, his two assumptions on
tacts are utterly erroneous. The first
one is a minor one and that was with
reference to the debate that had taken
place here in connection with the
exemption certificates given under the
tax low to some.trusts in Bombay. At
that time it was made clear that the
issues which were involved in  that
debate were entirely different and the
issue which was the subject matter of
adjudication by the Bombay High
Court was different. In fact, that was
the reason why it was allowed to be
debated here and what Mr. Venkata-
raman and ] defended here and what
I maintained correctly was that the
validity of the exemption certificates
given under the tax law, we maintain
they were validly given, and they are
valid today. ...

SHRI PILOO MODY: You cannot
defend the oil deal and you are de-

fending. Antulay stil] (Interruptions).

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI. Will you
allow me a minute? I would like to
remind Mr. Salve that Mr. Venkata-
raman then defended not only the tax
question but he was also defending the
fact. . ..

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI (Madhya
Pradesh): The Trusts.
SHRI P. RAMAMURTTI: . of be-

getting of that donation. That also
he defended and said “there is nothing
wrong in that”. If you want you go
throligh that speech. This js what I
attack.

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE: I am speaking
both about myself and about Mr. Ven-
kataraman. If you look at the motion
which was brought in, it was only chal-
lenging the validity of the exemptions
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which had been given under the tax
law....{(Interruptions). That is in-
correct. That is your view of the mat-
ter: you are entitled to disagree. That
is what we have done, and we main-
tain it. Sir, under the bliss of one’s
ignorance, one is entitled to a view
that one wants to have. I am entitled

'to my view, and I maintain that they

were correct; they are correct even
today. Let that be challenged in the
High Courts or the Supreme Court.
That will stand. Hundreds of cases
have come of that nature in the
courts. But that is not the issue.

The extremely important point is
with reference to obiter dicta which
Mr. Ramamurti referred. He says, this
decision was {aken not for thig trans-
action but for all time to come, as
though Mr. Sethi had taken a deci-
sion that we will never go in for price
variable formula and always would
ad here top the fixed price formula.

Angd this obiter dicta that without
there being the authority, he seems
to perpetrate and perpetuate this sort
of jmproper policy for the officers to
follow, ig not a correct assumption of
facts. Mr. Sethi did not make any
such order or any such policy for all
time to come that for all time to come
it is only this formula—one or the
other—that will remain, and that is
fairly borne out from the report of the
COPU which says that the Minister
observed that commercial expediency
demanded that firm price contracts be
entered inty by the buyer when prices
are at their lowest whereas variable
price contract should be concluded
when prices are at their highest level
Since he thought that the prices had
struck lowest bottom at that time, it
was the fixed price formula which was
beneficial to the interest of the coun-
try. Now whether or not his judgement
was correct, to that I shall come a little
later,

For long years that I have bLeen as-.
sociated with thig Parliament—nearly
2} decades—I have noticed that de-
bates have been allowed in the two



233 Discussion

Houses with great amount of unreason-
able regularity in which members are
afforded an opportunity to level charges
of corruption either against men in
public life or against their close rela-
tions, My oOwn experience of parti-
cipating in these debates or of listening
to these debates has indeed never been
too gratifying because a parliament-
arian sometimes—I1 suppose, Sir—has
to live through all sorts of debates
which might come. Undoubtedly, in
this connection, there have been often
debates regarding corruption in which
a strong warning had been taken to
the corridors of power to cleanse and
lo ensure that there is purity and
probity in public life, Undoubtedly,
those debates ha—e served that purpose.
They have sometimes struck that
warning into the corridors of power.
But often than not, these debates have
come about on allegations and assump-
tions, which are entirely baseless ill-
founded and they reduce the debate to
a formality, if I may say so, a political
shenaniganism in which there is not
merely a waste of the time of this
House but also waste of public money.

Sir, I have looked into these debates
with some detail and I would put them
in three categories. Let us find out in
which category these debates fit in.

First is where specific charges are
levelled in precise, unambiguous
lang_uiage and while levelling these
charges, there is some indication of
evidence which would prima facie
establish the guilt or culpability of the
persohi against whom charges have
been levelled.  Such debates I have
no doubt in my mind, strengthen the
very institution of Parliament, furbish
its image and creates a salubrious
climate for ensuring probity, for en-
suring purity and ensuring honesty
in public life.

There is a second type of debate
where the charges are levelled on the
basis of surmises, on the basis of con-
jectures and then the dabate is taken
into t_he realm of absolute suspicion.
When it is taken to suspicion, I sub-
mit with great respect to my friends
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on the other side, it is unfair that on
the basis of suspicion only, any tybe
of character assassination should be
made, because the entire wmodus
operandi of character assassination
is extremely pernicious, extremely de-
litarious, entirely counter-productive
so far as efforts in nursing and nur-
turing ihe foundations of Parliamen-
tary democracy are concerned. This
ig the second category which needs to
pe avoided. And the third category is,
where the charges are reckless, they
are vague, they are general charges
where the entire spectacle is nothing
short of utter political ... (Interrup-
tion),

SHRI PILOO MODY: Like the Kanti
debate? Was it 36 charges or 42
charges?

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Sir, there
wag one gentleman who was partici~
pating in the Kanii debate and this
gentleman who was participating in
this debate himself had enunciated
certain propositions. He formulated
certain tests and criteria ang this
gentleman concerned—I will quote
him—should apply them to this de-
bate. This great Parliamentarian
said in the Kanti debate:—

“Nevertheless, having been en-
dowed with some common-

This is arrogating tg himself certain
extraordinary  qualities which he
thinks the other Members of the
House do not have.

“....which is a very rare com-
modity, I have been trying now for
a long time to try and see if some-
thing hits the ear which one can
numinate and say ‘Yes, there is
some justification for all this hot
air.”

Further, Sir, this wise Member said:

“What he says could be made up
for any of them. I can make a
chargesheet like this and slap it on
every single one of them. My dear
fellow, I would have been happy if
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you could have produced something
of substance.”’

This gentleman further said:

“T would very much like to see
corruption exposed but I very sin-
cerely object to the very thing be-
ing turned into a political issue.”

And in the end, he says:

“But the fact of the matter is, this
is a serious business. Corruption
charges brought against people is a
serious business which cannot be
turned into a political propaganda.
Whether or not...”

SHRI RAMAKRISHAN HEGDE: If
Mr. Salve yields. . (Interruptions)

SOME HON. MEMBERS: No.. . .
(Interruptions)

SHRI P. N, SUKUL (Uttar Pradesh):

This cannot be allowed. (Interrup-
tions)

SHRI SADASHIV  BAGAITKAR
{Maharashtra): He js yielding. (la-
terruptions).

SHRI PILOO MODY: You do not
know what is Parliamentary debate.
{Interruptions)

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: We know.

(Interruptions)

SHRI PILOO MODY: Whatever else
you may know, you should not be
here, (Interruptions)

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
Thank you, Mr. Salve. That ig what
is expected of you. ®ir, may I also
quote another great Parliamentarian?

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: That is un-
fair. (Interruptions)

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
“But you are talking of proof at this
stage. ... (Interruptions)

SHRI J. K. JAIN: Sir. ] am on a
point of order.
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SHRI RAMAKRISHANA HEGDE:
Sir, this is what Mr. Salve has said .

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: This
is not proper. Mr. Salve. you please
proceed.

SHRI PILOO MODY: Mr. Salve, this
you must listen  (Interruptions)

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Sir, he will
understand my submission. [ am nat
yielding on this. You will have your
turn.

SHRI RAMAKRISHANA HEGDE:
You do not want te know what you
said?

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: You will
have your turn to say that.

Sir, what is the test? This wise gen-
tleman, thig wise Member, with plen-
ty of commonsense, what he has laid
down? Kindly do not make any
charges and slap it on to anybody’s
face; let there pe something of sub-
stance.  Here, Sir, the legal concepl
has to be taken. There should be
some direct evidence to indicate that
there is  something shady about this
deal, something has been done surrep-
titiously and something had passed
under the table. Otherwise, it will
be just like saying that whenever a
transaction takes place, and there is
loss in that transaction, then, we age
going to smell a rat; not only we .are
going to smell g rat, put we are go-
ing to have a debate here and pillory
the man concerned, Thjs is not whai
is done. It was not so in the Kanti
case. Specific charges were levelled.
Not only specific charges were level-
led, but these were vindicated by a
Supreme Court judge who said ‘Yes;
there is something jn these charges’.
He said ‘there was tax fraud com-
mitted by Mr. Morarji. Desai's son.
that there was clear evidence that
Mr, Dharma Teja was allowed to go
at the behest of Mr. Morarji  Desai
under the signature of Mr. Shankar.’
He said “Therefore, there is quiie
some evidence, therg is quite some ba-
sis on which  further investigations
must go on’. This Mr. Pillo Medy
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calls throwing charges and slapping
on somebody’s face. What is the
evidence in this? (Interruptions)

This is Mr. Pillo Mody. 1 am quoting
Mr, Pillo Mody and I am returning :t
with thig compjliment, ‘do not have
double standards; apply the same
standards if you are capable off I
really hope, he will now think that
he wish he never talked of commen-
sense.  Sir, coming to the facls of
the case let us juxtapose the facts.
Mr. Ramamurti has gone away. He
is the one man who is capable of un-
derstanding what we have to
submit.

SHRj PILLLO MODY: Kindly tell
him privately. Why are you wasting

our time?
SHRI1 NIRMAL CHATTERJEE
{West Bengal): Why insult Mr.

Ramamurti in that manner? (Inter-
ruptions)

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: I have no
intention of complimenting you. Let
us juxtapose facts with the gravamen
of the charge gnd see whether they
t00 have any legs and what are the

facts that have come on the record?
And what is the gravamen of the
charge? As far as I have been able

to understand, so far as gravamen o!
the charge is concerned, jt is this.
Mr. Sethi defined the Secretary and
directeg the 10C to enter into a long-
term contract for purchase ot four to
five lakh tonnes of HSD from Kuo Oil
Company of Hong Kong on fixed price
basis instead of variable price basis,
which resulted in national losg to the
Governmtnt. .

SHRI
Notional?

RAMAKRISHNA  HEGDE:

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: On a matter
of concepts of loss, profits and  other
things, Mr. R. K. you will have to
take my word. It is a notional loss.
It is computed on the paper that
if it had not been so, it would have
been this. So, that is the notional
loss.
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So far as second part is concerned,
the gravamen of the charge is thal
the untraceability — of the relevant
file at the P.Ms. office for a while
leads to the interference that Lhe
deal made py Shri Sethi was shady
and that the P.M. tried to whisk the
file away to destroy the evidence of 2
shady deal. This was the gravamen of
the charge. Now let us see to what
exlent the facts of the case establish
any nexus, to what extent they sup-
port, to what exent those facts justify
as p foundation {0 come to this sort
of a charge.

Letl us come to g fixed price formula
vis-¢-vis variable price formula. Mr.
Ramamurti spent a considerable
amount of eloguence explaining how
the fixed price formula was deleter~
ious, undesirable unprofitable so iar
as the country’s interest was concern-
ed. This is not the first time and
the last time that a fixed price formu-
lag has been adhered (o, COPU -went
into the matter in great detail and
said that in 1976-77, 1977-78. 1978-%9
there were at least five occasions
when contracts were enlered into
with with an overseas supplier on «
fixed price baSis for supplies to bhe
made for a long-term period. Where-
as there was a 1oss to 1I0C of about
98,000 dollars in the first fwo con-
tracts, the remaining four contrac':
are stated to have resulted jn a gain.
So, there have heen notional g.ins,
there have heen notional losses on szmi-
lar contracts entereq upon earlier m
respect of a purchase of HSD. So.this
was not the first time that Mr. Seth:

entered into this contract. But why?
Why Mr. Sethi alone? | am making
this statement on the floor of the

House and I would expect the Minis-
ter of Petroleum and Chemicals to
reply.  Sir, during the period 1977-
1980 when plenty of foreign exchan::
had been frittereq away <or paying
the price of large manyv imported
goods. Cement, edible oil. steel, alu-
minium and fertilizer had been impor-
ted on  fixed price bhasis and it was
done by men of highest of integrily.
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Who are these men of highest of in-
tegrity? Shri Biju Patnaik jmported,
Shri Bahuguna imported, Shri Jagji-
van Ram imported, Shri Ravindra
Verma imported, These eminent men
with highest of integrity are involved
in this sort of a contract in  which
if some exercise is made, loss will
be found il. (Interruptions).

MR, DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:; Mr.
Hegde, please have patience.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
Did they overrule...

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE; That is not
the question. Therefore so far as
the fixed price formula -is concerned.
there is nothing wrong in it, it has
been prevalent all throughout. Not
only hag it been resorted to in respect
-0f oil transactions, put also in respect
of large many other items like cement,
edible oil, steel, aluminum and fertili-
zer. Janata Party people have enter-
eg intp similar transactions and in
similar transactions there is aational
loss resulted to the Government of
India. We never made accusations
against this. Just as disgruntled
officials are going to them officials,
disgruntled officials had then come to
us also for this sort of a thing.
We never raised this gquestion at that
time.

SHRI PILLO MODY: All parliamen-
tarians.

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: There is a

certain gegree of sanctity which must
be attached to a bonafide decision
which a Minister takes, a ponafide,
valid decision based on very sound
commercial prindples hased on
commerciil prudence and business
expediency. If it is so taken, it must
not unnecessarily be challenged and
for that the Minister must not wun-
necessarily be pilloried mainly because
as a consequence of that there is
a loss.

L sy 1A DADUD |
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I shall now come to the guestion oZ
the dissenting note of the Minister 2s
such. The Secretary himselt accepts
on principles and in s note he does
not say that you should not go in for
the fixed price formula. This is what
COPU in turn says. What he said
has peen brought out by COPU: It
is erroneons and wrong to say that he
outright rejected the entire fixed
price formula, All that the 3ectretary
said was this: Whether products
chould ke surchased at a fixed price.
or at prices with escalation or de-
escalation clause is a commercial
judgement gnd would be influenced by
market conditions of supply and de-
mand prevailing from time to time.
In the present situation a fixed price
in Jong-term delivery does not appear
to b2 1 our interest. It is not as
though he said that this sort of for-
mula has top be discarded, but he said,
kindly make a judgement on the pasis
of commercial expendiency, let it be
value judgement in the context of the
varying market conditions. the be-
haviour of prices. and then come and
determine whether we should opt for
one option or the other, whether we
should go in for fixed price or varia-
ble price formula, Accordingg to his
value judgement, it would be hene-
ficial if at that juncture we want in,
we adhered to the variable price for-
mula with escalation and de-escalation
clause and did not adhere to fixed
price formula.

After that, it was not an arbitrary
decision immediately. On the 19th.
a meeting was summoned and the
matter was discussed, because aftei
seeing the Department’s note the Min-
ister recorded jn the file on the 18th
that Chairman of the IOC, JS In-
charge of the subject in the Depart-
ment  JS (EF&A) in the Department
of Petroleum. Joint Secretary in the
Department of Economic Affairs and
the Finance Director of the T10C
should discuss. And all of them did
discuss to evaluate this particular
fact, when these twg optiong are open.
whether the market conditions, as
they were prevailing that day, would
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justity the option in favour of the fix-
ed price formula,

When we come down to this now
barter away
his judgement entirely to a bureau-
crat and must accept whatever he
says as the gospel truth, or if that is
not so, what is the way out? (In-
terruptions) ] think there is nothing
very humorous about it.  Invariably
the Opposition lays down the charge
against the Minister: “You are being
drawn through the nose by the burea-

ucrats. You are not applying
your mind”. If the Minister
after receiving the note does not

jump to a conclusion... (Interrup-
tions) if you want to listen to our
arguments, you may do SO. You
will have your turn. We did not
laugh away the arguments put for-
ward by Mr, Ramamurti. May he it
is not your prerogative to be right al-
ways. Sometimes someone else may
alsg be right. My submission, there-
fore, is that the Minister rightly
called a meeting gnd talked with peo-
ple connected with this contract en-
tered into g discussion with them and
ultimately he made up his own mind
whether he should accept the advice
of the Secretary, or seeing the entire.
market conditions, seeing the varia-
tion in the prices, seeing the behav-
iour of the prices, come to the deci-
sion that at that juncture it was
beneficial to the interests of the coun-
try to go in for fixed price formula.

Now what gre the factors which
weighed with him—and they are very
cogent factors?  Any man possessed
of rational faculties would have been
taken to this judgement to which the
Minister was taken and if the judge-
ment is perverse, I am willing to con-
cede that one can draw the inference
of malafide. But if the judgement
taken by him is a judgement which is
valid, which jg rational, only by the
that subsequently some loss
has been sustained nationally, is no
ground for condemning a Minister, or
trying to find Zault with 5 Minister,
or smelling a rat in the transaction.
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SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
Why was the Empowered Committee
bypassed?

SHRI N.K.P, SALVE: When I was
on the gueslion of fixed price formula
versus variable price formula at that
time they spoke of the Secretary's
note. Now that I have dealt with the
Secretary’s note. Mr. Hegde refers to
the missing file. I will come fo that
later. If the missing file is the only
case, 1 shall come to that.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
Why was the Empowered Committee
bypassed by the Minister? (Intrrup-
tions) . ..

SHR1 SYED SIBTEYRAZI (Utlar
Pradesh): Why was the Cabinet ignor-
ed when gold auctions were decided?. .
(Interruptions)... £

SHRI PILLO MODY;
question you can table
... (Interruptions) ...

On this
a discussion.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Sir, I do
consider this House is sitting as a
judge on certain very important mat-
ters, It involves the question of
cerfain very serious allegations having
been made against 5 Minister, Any
one with g medium of knowledge of
criminal jurisprudences would know
that a degree of bias and prejudice, to
start with, is a very unfortunate
thing .. .{Interruptions) ... You listen
to what I have to say in the
matter, Nobody has asked yoy to
necessarily agree with ijt. But the
attitude which you are taking indicia-
tes that you have already made up
your minds and you are not willing
even to listen to what I have to say.

Sir, 1 was submitting that there
were very cogent reasons very valid
reasons. very weighty reasons and
any man possessed o! his rational

faculties in the place of Mr. Sethi
would only have taken the decision
which he tock. ...Interruptions)...

I am coming to those reasons. Mr.
Sethi came to the conclusion that the
prices had hit the rock bottom. On
a study of the behaviour of the pri-
ces—because COPU also refers to it
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that the prices had slumped by sixty
dollars. , .

RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
... (Interruptions) . ..

SHRI
Continuing

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
some control over yourself.

Have

SHRI SYED SIBTEYRAZI: We are
surprised to see such a senior Mem-
ber behaving like a notorious boy in
the class. (Interruption)...

SHRj] N. K. P. SALVE: Sir, COPU
itself has saig that the prices dropped
by sixty dollars per metric tonne and
they climbed up by four to sixteen
dollars. This ig one reason. COPU
said it; 1 am reading from COPU.
I cannot commit 5 breach of privilege
of the House despite the great mock-
ery which has been made ol the vri-
vilege. Nonetheless, I am quoting
from COPU. (Interruptions)... This
is on page 24, Sir. “Posteq prices in
the Mediterranean AG/PG, Singapore,
did shoy an increase in the days pre-
ceding the date of the decision”.
“This is what the COPU said. The
prices of Mediterranean AG/PG, Sin-
gapore, showed gn increase, After
having slumped, it inceased by four
dollars, then it increased by sixteen
dollars.

SHRI R. R. MORARKA (Rajas-
than): Sir, T do not want to interrupt
but I want to correct my hon. friend.
COPU has only summarised the evi-
dence before the Committee. These
are not the views of the COPU. So.
he should not misquote COPU, COPU
did not come ty these conclusions
COPU only summarised the evidence
which was placed before it.

SHRI N. K P. SALVE: Sir, my dis-
tinguished frieng is not only a parlia-
mentarian far more senior to me but
he has 4 very distinguished record as
a parliamentarfan. What was COPU
doing when the evidence was laid be-
fore it? When COPU was taking the
evidence, do ws take it that COPU
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will take as gospel truth any wrong
slated by the officers? (Interruptions)
... After all, yes, they were marshal-
ling evidence. What has come about
by marshalling the evidence? That is
precisely my case.
dence had come before it, as pointed
out by Radheyshyamji, that the posted
prices of Mediterranean AG/PG, Sin-
gapore, did show an increase, Sir. this
is a finding.

SHRI R. R. MORARKA: No, no

This is not a finding.

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: This is a
finding of the COPU and it is no
use goirig back. Therefore, the prices
had stumped., Then they were going
up. (Interruptions) ...

MR. DEPUTY-CHAIRMAN: Order
please.

SHRI N, K. P, SALVE: Sir, I have
repeatedly said that they are entitled
to their views and we are entitled
to our views. But this is a finding.
(Interruptions) Ask anyone in the
judicial process whether it is a find-
ing or not.

comments of the
Economic Times are just ruled out.
His comments about those peopic
were: What authority do they have?
They must have been induced to
give it. Sir, this is absolutely an un-
tenable proposition. Would anyone
induce someone to give something in
the E-~onomiec Times in the year of
Lord 1980 in the month of February °
so that in the Year of Lord 1982, em.
29t July, Mr, Salive or Mr. Shiv
Shankar or any one of our Members
will be able to make use of it? Is
it his position? What does the Eco-
nomic Times say and so far as the
Economic Times and the Financial
Express are concerned. they are as-
teemed journals of the country on
financial matters. If they do not know
anything ahout it. can anybody who
Is not conversant with the subject
know anything? The Economiec Times
sSays:

Then. Sir, the

COPU says evi-T
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“In the past 1.O.C. had bought
at firm prices when the interfxa-
tional prices were at their peak but
a case is being made out....”

Now this what the Secretary says:

LN but a case ig being made
out that because of the past ex-
perience contract should be con-
cluded on a variable price basis.
Currently international price lor
diesel and kerosene is at its lowgst
ebb, and it would have hcen wis€
for the Government to purchase oOn
firm price basig from lowest bid-
der and take advantage of interna-
tional situation of the whole year.”

Similar wag the comment in the

Fingncial Express.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
Read it. Please read it.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Why
are you disturbing every time? (In-
darruptions)

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: Just two

lines I will give,

“The Indian Oil Corporation is
understood te have tenders for im-
port of 5 lakh tonnes of high speed
diesel and 3 lakh tonnes of kero-
sene Oon the basis of the escalation
formula basis, The Indiap Oil Cor-
poration for some unknown reason
is insisting on orders to be placed
on an escalation formula basis. It
is only countries like Kuwait, Irag,
ete. that are buying on escalation
formula basis whereas a large oer-
centage of the purchases made by
other major countries in the world
are based on firm price basis so as
to keep the liability pre-determin-
ed.”

Sir, these are not stray journals
" which are financed by my party or
which are financed by Mr. Sethi.
They give an evaluation of the be-
haviour of the prices in the interna-
tional market. The overall position
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at that parlicular time was that the
largest supplier of oil. Saudi Arabia.
due to slump in prices, ag everybody
knows. had annoynced a cut in its
production.

Over and above this there is a
journal taken out by Petroleum Eco-
nomicg Limited. The journal in its
issue of January-February, 1980 on
the oil industry development has
voiced a similar view, that the prices
have hit the lowest, now all the
countries are going to import less and
that the oil producing countries have
cut their own production and tak:
measures, as a result of which pricns
will start going up,

If these be the views before the
Minister and what is more there is
a note of g Secretary, I think Mr.
Sethi has acted in the interest of
the nation and he deserves our .r -
gratulations for taking a bold de-i-
sion in this matter. (Interruptions)
Sir. I regret very much that after .
this House passed a Resolution seek-
ing appointment of a commission on
corruption charges which had been
subsequently found to be prima facic
justified by the Supreme Court, many
of these Members saw to it that the
constitution of the commission was
thwarted. Such has been their con-
cern for corruption. Today they are
behaving in a manner which would
not be befitting a person whg is hav-
ing a matured outlook. We are ‘ak-
ing it seriously. and we request you
to kindly take it a little more serious-
ly than you have been taking it so
far.

[THE VICcE-CHAIRMAN,
ZAKARIA) in the Chair]

(DRr.

Therefore, Sir. whether it is a
question of fixed-price formula or
variable-price formula. the market
conditiong at the time whep the con-
tract was entereq into were such that
warranted the option of the fixed-
price formula. Mr. Sethi hag come
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out absolutely in fAying colours,
which is borne out by the interna-
tional journal, by the Indian Express,
by the Economic Times, by the facts
given by COPU. Therefore, what re-
mains, Sir?

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI (Maharashtra): Nothing re-
mains.

'SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Sir, the
judgement exercised by Mr, Sethi
wa; a judgement honestly exercised,
and he acted in pursuance of such
a judgement. Does the mere fact that
the prices further slumped dvring a
certain period by 2 to 3 dollars go
against Mr, Sethi?

Certain comments were made
about the sfatement which were un-
necessary, that it was wrong, this
and that, I personally consider this
statement to be very brilliant for
the simple reason that it is not mere-
ly lucid. it is not merely clear, but
1 think it makes a very objective
evaluation of the entire thing. The
statement says that while between
March and December, 1980. under
the February contract Kuo Oil sup-
plied 511,000 tonnes of HSD at a
price of US $ 353.50 per tonne, as
much ag about 520,000 tonnes had to
be purchased at a price higher than
$ 353.50. Such js the unpredictable
price of oil in the world market. and
you are trying to pin down Mr, Sethi
for having taken that decision in-
curring a loss which jis a national
loss. Losses have been incurred by
the Janata Party in the import of
cement and other items, and in the
import of oil itself, such losses have
been incurred, Therefore Sir, there
ig not an iota of substance and no
brain whatsoever in the contention
that the judgement of Mr. Sethi was
wrong or that the order given by
him that the fixed-price formula
should be adhereq to was improper.
In fact, not to have done it and to
have kowtowed the line laid by the

[ RAJYA SABHA ]

under Rule 176 248

Secretary would have been letting
down the country, would have teen
a treachery against the country.

T
Let us come {o the missing iile.

There is a very important statement
made,

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEDGE:
Mr., Salve.....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (Dr, Rafig
Zakaria): Mr, Hegde, please,

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
He has no objection,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (Dr, Rafiq
Zakaria): Your side will have an
opportunity to reply to every point
..(Interruptions) I am sorry, M.
Hegde, will you please sit down? I
am not going to allow this kind of
interruption.

LN

SHRI N. K, P. SALVE: There is
a very important point. If the posi-
tion stated by My Shiv Shankar is
incorrect, he will take all the conse-
quences of it, He hag stated:

“As the position stands. the file
was neither brought to the notice
of the Prime Minister nor her
orders oy directions were sought
thereon. Notwithstanding the fact,
the Committee on Public Under-
takings was informed about the
avajlability of the file on 5th April,
1982, they did not choose to sum-
mon the production thereof.”

Nothing is known about the exis-
tence of this file to the Prime Misi-
ster. The statement is made on the
floor of the House,

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Tt was not sent for that pur-
pose at all,

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: There is
not an iota of evidence to indicate
that the Prime Minister knew the
existence of the file. If the Prime
Minister herself does not know about
the existence of the file. if the file
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\.Nas misplaced, and latey on it was
available on the 5th the COPU was
told that the file wag available bLut
it was not summoned, are they smel-
ling rat in the missing of the file?

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
Sir,....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): Mr. Hegde
please. My Piloo Mody is the next

speaker, He is competent enough to
deal with all these points.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Of all the
people. T do not expect Mr. Hegde 1o
disturb. He is a gentleman otherwise
outside the House.

My respectful submission is this.
What remains in this case of this
missing file has absolutely no bear-
ing of a shady deal of transaction
because if the Prime Minister had
known about, it one could have said
it,

So. far as the fixed-price formula
is concerned, it is something which
has nothing to do with Mr. Sethi. So
far as the reasons for adhering to
that ag against the variable formula
is concerned cogent reason have
been given. What is it that is shady
about the deal?

My respectful submission in the
end is that this is nothing but a
terrible gpectacle of political gimic-
kry. The motion moved is not worth
the paper on which it has been writ-
ten, and it should be dismissed lock,
stock and barrel. Thank you.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ AKARIA): Mr. Piloo Mody.

SHRI R. R. MORARKA: What is
the motion moved?

SHRI ERA SEZHIYAN (Tamil
Nadu): What motion hag been mo-
ved?

SHRI PILOO MODY: Doesn’t

matter Mr, Salve has just moved a
motion and rejected it. What I would
like to advice my good friend. Mr.
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Salve. is that he does not need any

modycum of knowledge; he needs a
modycum of” intelligence.
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR

RAFIQ ZAKARIA): Mr. Mody. please
address the Chair.

SHRI PILOO MODY: I gm addres-
sing you. All remarks that will reach
Mr, Salve will only go through you,
Sir. It will go very easily, first
through this ear and then through
the other ear because there is noth-
ing to stop it in between.

To begin with, let me read out a
few notices of condolence because [
think it ig a sad occasion for the hon.
Minister for Oil that he has to come
and defend a deal of which he had
no part and certainly no share. I
think it is a great tragedy. I have
great regard for my hon. colleague
across the benches. He has been
given a very difficult task to perform
a very difficult purpose, and the ooor
fellow is more or less in the same
situation that my other good friend,
Mr. Venkataraman, was on the Antu-
lay affair, However. jt ig significant.
Sir, that whenever these debates
come to the floor of the House, we
have the same people who are on
the side of the defence. Who is the
great defender of the faith? My good
friend, Mr. N. K. P. Salve, who, I
just said, does not need a modycum
of knowledge but a modycum of in-
telligence. And then who is there to
back him up? Sitting behind him is
my good friend in dark glasses. He
ig always there to get up and make
irrelevant statements, And then there
is my good friend, Mr. Jain. always
smiling away with his bunny teeth.
always there to defend the indefensi-
ble.

All the people that we are
talking about and all the people who
have been mentioned, in my opinion,
are very very honest. decent people.
I do not know why Mr. Salve was
defending Mr. Sethi. Nobody has at-
tacked him., He hag not been mention-
ed in the Committee. He has not been
mentioned anywhere, Nobody has said
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that he hag done anything that is
wrong, that means. wrong from the
ccint of view of having taken any-
thing that ig illegal out of the affair.
So I do not know why he was defen-
ding him, Take the Secretary of the
Oil Ministry at that time when the
deal went through, Mr. B, B, Vobhra,
a manp of impeccable integrity. Take
the Oil Secretary today. a man of
impeccable integrity, I do not know
what js all this defence about,

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: The prob-
lera is with you only,

SHRI PILOO MODY: The prob-
lem. my dear fellow, is not with
me, It is with the fact that even Mr.
Sothi, whom you defended so much
‘—a very honourable man, Mr. Sethi
it he has to steal a crore of rupees,
he will not keep a penny for himself
—he ig the most honourable of the
whole lot of honourable friends. But
tke villain of the piece has not been
mentioned at all. It has been a high
conspiracy to hide the real culprits
and to put those poor fellows in the
dock Take Mr. Veerendra Patil who
was Minister Interregnum, a5 I call
him. After all, Mr. Sethi was the
geniug of the ¢il purchasing world.
T do not know why he was fired and
Mr. Veerendra Patil put in for 7-1/2
maonths, Then Sethi wag re-hired and
then re-fired. and then my good
friend taken out of Law ang put into
this oily, slippery, greasy. dirty busi-
ness, Sg thig is a tragedy of honesty
and honest men. not a tragedy of the
dimensiong that they are trying to
make out and defend.

You know, these financial commit-
tees are the only dependable source
of executive accountability in parlia-
ment. Therefore, I want to do nothing
which would denigrate those commit-
tees.

FOI_’ the Jast thirtv vears or what-
ever it is, these Committees have per-

formed excellent work. And even
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these strange creatures whom I call
bonded labour when they serve on
these Committees. some form of trans
formation takes place and they  be-
come fair-minded. they become reas—
onable, they become  accountable,
they become responsible and  they
sometimes even develop some national
concern when they are sitting  on
these Committee meetings. 1t is
only in this House and in that House
1 do not know what happens to them,
because everything else disappears;
they are only interested in making o"e-
monumental impression on one
monumental person,

And therefore, I think this whole"
deal has to be looked at from  the
point of view of not technicalities but
from the point of view of what act-
ually did happen, and it is in this res-
pect that 1 have a serious grousc ag-
ainst my honourable friend, the hon-
ourable Minister., for having made
this statement. | think he could have
made a much better gtatement. I do
not know why in such matters they
don’t come and consult me. instead of
censulting people like my friend over
there. He pocg and consults people
like Mr, Salve, and that is why the
results are disastrous and the conse-
quences too impossible tg bear. P

Look at the statement. Have you
read it? The first Paragraph is high
drama, a great drama_ creaiing a big
background as if the whole  nation
was in a tremendous crisis. Look at |
the hysteria and the language and the
heroics and phrases that have been
used: “deal with on a priority basis,
‘the country experiencing shortage of
such a high magnitude,” outlook of
world looks extremely worrying;”
“oil from Assam had stopped;” “oil
situation particularly in the Gulf area
remains highly uncertain,” and so on.
YQU can well imagine an earthquake
going on while the Statement wag be-
ing made. “"And the position and the
shorgage had assumed alarming pro-
portions.”-——what sort of language is
this? To justify what?
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And then he says, umporty of 1.3
‘million tonnes have been finalised.
© That means 1.3 miilion tonngs were in
the pipeline. What is he so frantic
about? And they weie determined to
plac2 an order for another | and half
million—1.45 million tommes, with
such anxiety” to cover this enormous
deficit.” What deficit? 1.3 million
tonneg are in the pipeline. All the
oll tanks all over the world, in every
refinery, were absolutely chock-full,
and he is hastening to cover  some
deficit and for which an “immediate
decisions had to be taken”. This is
_ the sum tota] of the first paragraph.

“It was in this anxious background
that op January 18....."—Kkindly
note the date: it was in thm historical
heroic, background that on January
18 the new Government  steps in,
on the first week of power, found that
the Government, the new  Govern-
meai, was running out of energy, and
therefore, felt that they had to pump
energy into the system immediately.
After all, their coffers were depleted.
They had just got out of a gruelling
and expensive election and the need
for immediate refurbishment and re-
plenishment became so desparate that
obviously oil is the s'ipperiesf com-
modity which can fill every crevice
and every pocket. And it is in
this background that the Government
rushed in where angels fear to read.

The heroics of the Statement leaves
one a little cold. And then he goes
on to explain all manner of technicali-
ties, what sort of tenderg were invited_
how many came this way and how
many came that way, which you will
Bave a lot of speakers explaining to
you, if you have the capacity to un-
derstand. But the fact of the matter
wag that Mr. Sethi kept on juggling
the balls in the air. But he iy very
honourable and never puts a penny
in his pocket,

Whatever references I make to
Mr_ Sethi are only in his capacity as
Oil Minister doing his duty. whether
it is tg God or whoever else it is. Tt
is for vou neople to judee “and the co-
untry to judge. Mr. Sethi was mer-
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ely doing his duty. You do not have
o give him cxtraordinary intellig,
ence, Mr, Salve. You do not have to
put all manner of fortitude into his
head or national concern into his
heart in order to justify his action.
He was merely doing his job the job
for which he was piaced there.

We on this side think he shouid be
doing somewhat different job, but
the people op those benches think he
should be doing a particular type of
job. The fact of the matter was that
he was only performing his job.
Therefore, in whatever form the
quotation came, whether it was high
or low or whether it was in the na-
tional interest or not — all manner
of arguments have been invented to
which [ shall shortly refer.

But then 1 do not expect this of
my good {riend the present ‘oily’
Minister, He says that there were con-
flicting forecasts of the behaviour of
world crude oll prices and worid pew
roleum product prices. The FOB
Mediterranean average HSD  spot
price quotations in the Platts Oilgram
between January 2 and February 1.
Is the Minister aware of the fact or
not that your favourite company is
not this Kuo Oil but it is this Hin-.
dustap Monark. Tt does not supply
oil from the Mediterranean. It  sup-
plies oil from Singapore, though its
base is in Hongkone. If any price is
relevant, it is the spot price in Singa-
nore and npt the FOB Mediterraneal
average, unless of course the hon.
Minister does not know that the Me-
diterranian is a piece of water scpa-
rating Africa from Europe and Singa-
pore is somewhere in the Far East.
To say that the price in the Mediter-
ranean :\rea was governing the wis-
dom of the Oil Minister on prices 1
Singapore is. T think, unneccssarily
taxing our intelligence. T can una~r-
<tand if he had quoted the AG price,
the PG price or the AGPG  price.
Th~ Sineanore price hag been read
out by Shri P. Ramamurthi. Tn two
and ha'f months he price has dropped
consistently without any fluctuation by
$55.
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So, to take a fixed price contract in
a falling market is the stupidest thing
and it does not require an economic
geniug like Salve or a political genius
like Jain or a ministerial genius iike
my hon’able Minister to tell ug  at
what stage of time a fixed price con-
tract is desirable and at what slage
of time a variable price contract is
desirable,

The fact of the matter is that the
coniract wag given and here, I think
Mzt Sethi is culpable of several mis-
leading statements. It is really said
because 1 am very fopd of Mr. Sethi.
He ig an honourable man. He never
putg a penny in his own pocket. On
the 15th of February he made a very
historic note on the file. In fact the
note was so historic that unless the
file had been spirited away. the his
toric accident would have cost the
Government quite considerably. But
he made five points which I do not
want to go into. The sum total of it
is that he wanted to somehow mano-
euvre the negotiations in such a
manner that ultimately one company
—and one company alone—would
get the contract. And  Sir, that
Company was not Kuo Oil-it did not
‘matter where the oil came from. That
Company wag M/s Hindustan Mon-
ark. Where it came from, how it
sprang up, whom it belongg to, no-
body is prepared to mention and even
1 am not prepared to mention it. Sir.
Why should T educate people who
do not want to get educated? The
fact of the matter is, whether it was
Kuo oil or Mediterranean oil or Arab
oil or Venezuelan, oil, as long as
Monark had supplied it. everything
wag fine. Now, the entire notings on
the file which had made it necessary
to spirit it gway were essentially in
order to bring about the manipulation
to the point where they could justify
this contract. The onlv little bird
that slipped through the net was this
other Company, based in London,
SITCO_ whose quotation was so low

that thev could not possibly override
it and. therefore, it was allowed to go
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through, only because the amount of
oil that they had offered to supply
wag very low and constantly the Min-
ister had “hidden behind “the sanctity
of contract,...”

AN HON. MEMBER: OIf tendcr.

SHRI PILOO MODY: Yes, “ san-
ctity of tender.” Sir, I a man architect
and [ myself am a great believer in
the sanctity of tender, I am myself a
great believer in the sanctity of con-
tract, and therefore, 1 have every
sympathy with anybody who belicves
in the sanctity of a tender and in the
sanctity of a contract. But the Min-
ister only hides behind it in order to
pursue and further his manipulation.
It was a masler-mind incidentally
which wag advising him on that point
at that time because, Sir, Mr, Sethi,
ag I told you, is an honourabie man
and is not capable of all those mani-
pulations and  manoeuvrings, that
have gone on from one note to the
other. T do not know who drafted
his note. I am inclined to believe
that he was an educated man.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIJA): You are fond
of Shakespeare_ T think,

SHRI PILOO MODY: Of shakes-
peare?

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Yes, be-
cause you are reminded of Brutus.

SHRI PILOO MODY: The fact is
that Mr_ Sethi had to make three rul-
ings and he tried hig very best to get
some help and some comments from
the officers concerned, but none of
them would budge. The fact of the
matter is that Kuo Oil had not offered
a fixed-price contract. They were
one of those who had offered a vafi-
able price contract. And, Sir. the
sanctity of the tender and the sanc-
titv of the contract had been violated
when the termg of supply of Kuo Oil
were changed from a variable-price
contract to a fixed-price contract and

having fixed the fixed price contract,
they were asked to lower it again bY -



another two dollars. So, somehow
or other, they coyld get into a parti-
cular notch which could justify  the
placing of the orders with them. Sir,
Sethi hag done a brilliant job and for
that reason had had to give up his
job! It is because he had become
what is known as critical or sensitive
in that position after having made
thig abortive decision and made this
abortive noiing. But, since Sethi is
an honourable man, Sir, and honest
man who never puts a penny in his
own pocket, the rest of the Govern-
ment came to hig rescue, rescued him
out of it, put him in a safe place,
where he could go on allotting houses
to the Members of Parliament and
could make them happyy, and  put
poor Mr. Veerendra Patil, my good
friend, in his position to_ face the
music.

But Mr. Patil, after having got ac-
quainted with this whole oil business,
panicked, and quite rightly so. In
his place, T also would have panicked,
8ir, And, Sir, what did he do on get-
ting panicky? He gends the file
promptly to the Prime Minister for
her guidansze in the matter. 1 do not
know whether it is true or false. The
Miniter has said it in his statement
and that ijs why I ap taking it ' as
true. He paniked and he sent the
file to the Prime Minister for  her
quidance. My poor friend, Véeren-
dra Patil. still in hig innocence  at
this point of time_ imagined that the
Prime Minister did not know about
this, and fe't that he should inform
the Prime Minister whether there is

something rotten in the  State  of
Denmark, (Interruptions .,

A most extraordinary procedure is
adopted. Sir. The file ig sent for
and his Secretary who is his Private
Secretary acts ig a deliverv boy. Sir,
T ask you; Does he use his Secretary
as a delivery boy? Is there not a
procedurs laid down when a file is
sent for ‘“Reference”? 1If a file has
to be sent to  the Prime Minister’s
Secretariat or House  for reference,
there is a laid down procedure. And,
here. for secret fileg there is a double
laid-down procedure. They have to
883 RS—9
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be diarised twice instead of a normal
fil> which is diarised only once.

SHRI SYED SHAHABUDDIN
(Bihar): And sealed in a  double
cover,

SHRI PILOO MODY: Thank you
very much. It js handed over. But
he does not remember who delivered
it, he doeg not remember when he has
given this important file, to whom he
has given thig important file and why
he had been asked to do this? They
tried and tried ang tried to get the
file back but somehow that file was
not traceable. Whg is the  Special
Assistant o the Prime Minister?
How many Special Assistantg has
the Prime Minister got? Nobody
knows! Is this all believable to you,
Sir? Nobody knows: Have you ever
been—it is a ridiculous question for
me to ask you because I know the
answer—have you ever been to the
office of the Special Assistant to the
Prime Minister? There is no place in
the room for a file to be misplaced.
It is small bocky little room. There is
no method by which it can be lost.
There is no method by which it can-
not be recovered in half an hour of
honest searching. But, as the hon.
Minister says, nobody asked for it.
(Interruptions).

Meanwhile, contrary tg what Sethi
may have figured out, contrary to his
information, in May, Sir, the TIrag-
Tran war started, which gave a slight
spurt to oil prices throughout. But
it is only natural. But I do not be-
lieve that Mr. Sethi has joined the
rank of ‘tantriks’ and astrologers that
surround you people, to the poing that
that he would be able to say what he
said. He hag said with great posi-
tive assertion that prices  hit rock
bottom,

T would like to know how does Mr.
Sethi become an expert in oil prices
in the world? Do we have no experts
in the Government of India? Why do
we have this Empowered Committee?
Why ig the IOC an autonomousg cor-
poration responsible for purchasing
0il and for making all the arrange-
ments? Why do we have the whole
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paraphernalia of Government looking
into those things? Ultimately, only
Mr, Sethi is the oil expert of this
country?

And then our Minister quotes  in
justification of this, two articles, from
the Economic Times and from the
Financial Express. This is really
funny. T have here got the Financial
Express, and I find nothing in  this
article in the Financial Express 1o jus-
tify your optimism. These articles,
incidentally note the date—one was
produced on 20th February and the
other was produced on 2Ist of
February. And  Sethi made
his final note on the 22nd of Febru-
ary, having alreadv made two  prior
notes, in anticipation of these  two
articles to appear in the papers. My
contention is-—and why contention—
I am charging you, the ruling party,
that you have planted these two arti-
cles. If you challenge me further,
and deny my statement, T will name
the man as well ag the person who
wag rseponsible  for planting these
articles.

The nation lost 10 million dollars.
a notional 10 miflion dollars_ It is like
the notional profits that these people
have been making all these years. In
fact, everything in this country  has
become notional and. therefore, T am
not surprised that these losses have
also become notional. And then he
justifieg it!

My heart bleeds. He says that 520
thousand tonnes had to be purchased
at a price higher than the one that
had been fixed. [ would like to ask
the hon. Minister that when you say
that you have purchased at 553, does
it not merely mean that you had got
a better dea] elsewhere?

It appears from this statement, that

corruption is overwhelming and pre-
valent everywhere, but it is only thkis

particular dea] that was honest. This
is the impression I get from the state-

ment that has been made. (Time
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Bell rings) You did not ring  the
bell on Mr. Salve. Why the bel] on
me? Ig this not partisan?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): He took  just
half an hour. You have taken 35
minutes,

SHRI PILOO MODY: He has
taken 38 minutes, to be precise, and
I have taken 8 less 2 equal to 6. I
have taken 24 minutes,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): I do not want
to quarrel with you on that.

SHR1 PILOO MODY: The Min-
ister says that in 1980 itself there
were 20 such failures. That mcans
the failureg of delivery and supply. I
am glad that ultimately the Govern-
ment owns up occasionally. in its own
self-defence, even to failures. This is
the first time I have heard the Gov-
ernmeng accept that something that
they did was wrong or it was a wrong
judgment or error that they  placed
these 20 contracts because these 20
contracts did not fructify. Only the
Monark contract fructified,

Mr, Veerendra Patii comeg for
7-1/2 months and referg it to  the
Prime Minister. But there seems to
be no reminder at all. Having ref-
erred to the Prime Minister for  her
guidance, Mr, Patil, how is it that you
survived without her guidance? You
should have gonz on pestering her.
Own up to it. Tell me what is
wrong. Should T continue with the
fraud or not? You should have
asked her all this. For a whole year
nobody talks about it. Even when
the Iran-lraq war took place,  oil
priceg shot up. Even then they did
not feel the need for the file. You
can understand what a crisis  they
were facing. India was making
arrangements for a million and a half
tonnes.

The most hurtful and the  most
painful paragraph in your statement,
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Mr. Minister, ig that the file was nei-
ther brought to the notice of the
Prime Minister, nor were her orders
or directions ever sought. This is
the statement. A bald satement! The
Minister hag done his duty. He has
whitewashed the Prime Minister from
the whole affair. The amount of
whitewashing that the Prime Minister
receives, no wonder that the poor girl
is so pale.

DR. (SHRIMATI) NAJMA HEP-
TULLAH (Maharashtra): She is not

poor.

SHRI PILOO MODY: 1 know
that. That is why T am saying that
she is very rich,

DR. (SHRIMATI) NAIJMA HEP-
TULLAH: Not bankrupt like you.

SHRI PILOO MODY: “Notwith-
standing the fact that the Committee
on ‘Public Undertakingg was informed
about the availability of the file on 5th
April, they did not care to summon
the production thereof.” Mr. Minis-
ter, nobody else in this country
may know what happened in
the meeting of the Public Undertak-
ings Committee. But, you, at least,
should. Every effort was made by
the Members of the Committee to get
that file and to summon the file which
they have a right under the law to do
SO....

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL.-
KARNI: Inclusive of officers.

SHRI PILOO MODY:. .. .but the
file was not produced. Why jt was
not produced. T will not reveal be-
cause, as I said earlier. | am interested
in the dignity and the continuance
and efficacy of these financial commit-
tees that supervise executive expendi-
ture and the audit that they carry out
on executive expenditure.

“It is obviously a genuine case of
misplacement,” he says, Well  done.

Well done. Mr_ Minister. A eenuine
case, g very genuine case. ‘The file
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for which one really feels sorry, he
has even apologised. He feels sorry
that the file was misplaced. What he
did not mention was that he must be
sorrier that it has now been ivund.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: You come
to the subject.

SHRI PILOO MODY: 1 think it
was Mr, Salve whg just now  men-
tioned that I should come to  the
subject. I have spoken only about
the subject. I have not spoken about
Kanti. I have pot spoken about An-
tulay. I have not defended myself. [
have not even accused vyou.

SHRI N K. P. SALVE: You
speak about the role of the funstar;
that 5 all. nothing more.

SHRI PILOO MODY: Do vyou
want to know more about the casc?
By all means I will let you know.
Now that he is asking me to speak
more about the case I hope you will
give me the time to talk because app-
arently he has wasted his study.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): Please wind up.

SHRI PILOO MADY: No. Sir.
This ig a personal request. I cannot
possibly displease him. I will tell him
about the case.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): Now, Mr.
Mody, please. ...

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, the
Deputy Leader of the House has re-
quested him to speak about the case.
How can he ignore his request.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARTA): I do not know
when we will be able to end. There
are so many speakers. (Interruptions)

SHRI PILOO MODY: On Febru-
ary 15, 1980, Shri P, C. Sethi, the
Minister of Petroleum_ Chemicals and
Fertilisers, records a note in which
he says: (a) all parties that have sub~
mitted tenders have soecified that they
will supply the products at the price
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prevalent on the date of the delivery.
They have attached escalation and de-
escalation clauses to the prices. Not
a correct statement. (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. RA-
FIQ ZAKARIA): Mr. Ramamurti has
read that,

SHR! PILLO MODY: Four of the
fourteen have offered to supply the
product at a predetermined fixed
price, Mr. Sethi, as the Committee's
Report notes, recorded that all firms
had submitted an identical type of
tender. Not a correct statement. (In-
terruptions) No one could say ihat
the order he was about to pass discri-
minated petween firms. (b) Such
escalation clauses, he says, can be
influenced. His concern is correct.
Sir. Whatever that means, and are
subject to “ volatile Auctuations.”
Here he has horrowed the language
of the Statesman ‘‘volatile fluctua-
tions”. 1 suppose that he meant
that while the escalation formula
i there. these are fixed. the
prices we would have to pay
would vary as the price ruling in ithe
market varies. Quotations based on
escalation, this is the third point, and
de-escalation formula are not in the
overall interest of the
Why? (d) They impose an ‘“indeter-
minate liability.” Sir, I want to know
whp is the author of this expression
‘indeterminate  liability’?  This is
certainly a poetic expression to des-
cribe and cover up a whole host of
things that they are trying to do.
and, “the 10C should always keep in
mind that they cannot impose on the
Government an indeterminate liabi-
lity”. This is the first note: all this
sounds pointless; but to read each of
the 5 points carefully  each of them
is an aid to y pre-determined manoeu-

vre to which I referred earlier., You
seem to have <orgotten Mr. Salve.
“All parties should be told that

while they had in accordance with the
original tender notice submitted hids
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. joke,

under Hule lio 2zug
citing one price and indicating how
it would vary with varjations in the
world oil prices, the Government has
uniliaterally decided that the base

price they have indicated will pe view~ -

ed as firm fixed price.”

What happened to the sanctity of
the tender, Sir? The Government has
unilaterally decided, Mr. Salve, If
there is nothing else that you know i
this world, yoy should at least know
what the sanctity of the tender is. So,
be an honest man I will yield to you
get up and say that yes, sanctity of
the tender was violated after having
hidden behind that particular clause
which was violated the very next in-
stance.

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE; The sanctity

of the House has been violated.

SHR] PILLO MODY: So, he goes on,
“the parties that do not consent to this
unilateral alteration py the Govern-
ment of the very basis of their tender,
should naturally be rejected outright.”
Tell me, is this pehaviour worthy of
& Government, let glone of a Cabinet
Minister? And all this is done jn the
name of the Government. Was any-
body else in the Government aware of
this?  Ask Mr, A. P. Sharma: he
will promptly get up and say ‘yes’

“No negotiations
ducted on prices and no counter offers
should be accepted” so as to “pre-
serve the sanctity of the tender”
which was to be valid till February
15 and now shall be deemed to be
valid till Februray 22. Again the sanc-
tity of the tender was blows sky
high, And no furher extension be-
yond 10 P.M. in the night of Feb. 22.
What sort of joke is "this? It is a
And then the Minister quo-
tes from the Financial Express and
Economic Times,
from very prestigious journals dévot-
ing their entire life to oil, the move-
ment of oil, the production of oil, the
price of oil, like the Platts Oilgram
and Petroleum Intelligence Weekly.

.

should be con-

and does not guote .
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Mr, P, C. Sethi who incidentally is
an honourable man, never puts a pen-
ny in his own pocket. I think that
Mr. Sethi would have made mucn
more money on his own for himself
had he brought out a journal titled
‘Sethi’s Inner Qil Intelligence based on
inner pressures and divine intuition
along with tantrik powers.’ because
he did all this precisely and in coming
to this conclusion, the oil Minister
even today maintains that this deal
benefits India, although other people
maintain that we suffered a national
loss of 10 million dollars or more,

I# you want any further informa-
tion, Mr. Salve, on thig subject, I can
give it to you; otherwise say thank
you to me gnd I am prepared to sit
down. - -,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. RA-
FIQ ZAKARIA): 1 say thank you.

SHRI PILOO MODY: Therefore, in
conclusion I say that this man is mis-
placed—I mean this Minister for oil.
Put him in a more comfortable posi-
tion. He is 3 hide man; he always
smiles, ang I think we should bring
Mr. Sethi back into the oil Ministry
because he is the only man among 700
millions who has the special expertise
on gil to make this sort of money for
this sort of party. Thank you very
much,

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT
BHANDARE: Mr. Vice~Chairman, Sir,
the monsoon outside is really scanty.
But the thunder inside the House con-
tinues without bringing any tangible
results. It has become the fashion
of the day to say things which gre
easily said and which are really very
difficult to prove. But I will come
to all these finer details a little later
because, to me, today’s debate raises
issues of fundamental importance, is-
sues which concern the very authority
of that House in which we are debhat-
ing it. ) T D =

The first iSsye which has been raised
is, could the Minister of Petroleum
ang Chemicals have overridden his
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Secretary and the Chairman of the
Indian Oil Corporation or bypassed
the Empowered Committee? And when
we discuss this issue, I think, it raises
a yery important issue of Cabinetr Gov-
ernment. I remember; once I was
talking to a very eminent Minister,
when | went and asked him ‘How do
you deal with the files’? I was not
in Parliament at that time gnd I gl-
ways heard from my friends hke Mr.
Piloo Mody that it was always the
Ministers who got the Secretaries 1o
write something on the files at their
behest, This Minister whom I asked
saig ‘No; this is not the correct im-
pression at all, because, the Secretary
ig there to advise me and I always tell
him ‘put down what you feel is right
and if 1 disagree with you_ I will over-
rule you’. I think, this ig the basis for
any effective Government, for any ef-
fective Cabinet Government. And the
more [ read these things, I am really
proud of the system under which we
are functioning, The Secretary and
the Chairman of the Indian Oil Cor-
poration have placed their viewpoints
fearlessly without their minding the
fact that the Minister is not agreeing
with those viewpoints, On the other
hand, you find, that the Minister :s
also trying to meet the point of view
of the Secretary and the Chairman of
the Indian Oil Corporation by a cog-
ent, reasoned. argument which ig very
germane and relevant to the issue, to .
the decision which he has to take. I
think, this reflects the very fine man-
ner in  which our system is really
working. But it has become a fasnior
particularly with Members like Mr.
Piloo Mody, at the slightest devia-
tion, at the slightest disagreement.
to conveniently say that one person

is right and the other person is
wrong. On hindsight, to say that
one is right ang the other is

wrong is really not solving the mat-
ter at all. I think, the Legislature
ultimately dontrols the executive. ¥
think, it is we who will question the
Minister for what he has done. And
if that be our power. gnd if that be the
basis on which our system is working,

must say what Mr, Sethi did is real-
y justified on the basis of the highest
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normg of Parliamentary democracy.
He overruled, by a written, by a rea-
soned and by a cogent order the Sec-
retary and the Chairman of the Indian
Oil Corporation, I think, ordinarly,
the matter must rest there. May I ask
the hon. Members, on what issue, are
there not two or more than two points
of view? 1 think_ you will hardly
find any issue, any discussion, where
there are no two views. I think, there
views in the field at that

wWere two

time, whether to accept the variable
price or the fixed  price I
must tell you, it is pathelic

to see because my friend, Mr, Piloo
Mody, has this great of reducing the
sublime to the ridiculous, And I am
really sorry to  say that pecause he
does not understand the importance of
0il in our country. It is the blood-
supply to our country and you would
not have said what you gaid had you
got the slightest notice of what oil
means to our country, 1.3 million ton-
nes in pipeline, 1.4 to be ordered im-
mediately. My friend treated it so
lightly that he could not imagine what
would have happened if we had not
acted promptly. I do not blame
him because he does not
want to be educated. He
reveals in ignorance because through
ignorance he can make points which
really convince nobody. Kindly look
at the requirement of the o0il. In fact,
during the year 1980-81, as has been
pointed out in this report, we have
imported as many as 8 million tonnes,
if T am right, and to say that to-
wards the end of February or begin-
ning of March we were keen on gett-
ing 3 million tonnes is something I
cannot ynderstand 4t all. I think
anything can be painted black with the
brush which My, Modi carries. but to
those of us who owe a duty to the
country, to those of us who have
ceaselessly worked to see that the pro-

duction of oil in our country  goes
up, to those of us who are
keen on seeing that import

of ecrude oil and oil products
go down—you can see what our achj-

evements are in the last two vears—we"
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would not have made those achieve-
ments if we were merely interested
in the import of oil products, It is
really unfortunate that when the
whole world is lauding at the oil pro-
duction in our country, at the con-
versation of oil in our country—even
Ching wanted to come and study as
to how we conserve our oil—it is in-
deed a matter of regret that the
Members on the other side should for-
get....,..

SHRI! PIL.OO MODY:
cord right?

I set the re-

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: ...this vital as-
pect and speak of something and say
that, well, this was done for this rea-
son and that was done for that reason.
It is very easy to attribute motives,
but when you carry on a debate like
this, you should do it with a sense of
responsibility. I must tell you that
I work on the Consultative Commit-
tee of Petroleun and Chemicals. Be-
cause petroleum is two-thirds of our
energy, I have repeatedly said in this
House that energy will govern not
only our country but the entire globe
for the next two decades and that is
why I have been taking very keen in-
terest in this. Now there are always
two view points. Some say. all right,
this variable concept is good, other
say that the fixed price formula is
good, but I think at times fixed price
formula is good and at other times
varaible price formula is good. I do
not think hon. Mr, Ramamurti has
really understood what Mr. Sethi
wrote down when he said, 1 do not
think he has
which serves as an  arbiter on any-
body else. He was dealing with a
situation which was there on the 24th
February, 1980, ang in that situation
he said that the prices had consistent-
ly tumbled down excepting for short
periods which have peen mentioned in
the hon. Minister’s note and which
have been quoted by the pon. Member
himself. Now under those circum-
stances he felt so. Whether he was
right or wrong is another thing be-
cause he was not one of those sooth-
says or fortunetellers.

laid down any policy -

L ¥
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who could predict what would pe the
position  tomorrow. Al of us buy
things and we fing that we have in
that process really made a pargain
which is utterly useless. It happens
to us everyday, We buy a small
thing today thinking that the price
would rise and we find that aftev
three months the price has gone down
of that particular commodity. The
point which I am making is that noth-
ing has been shown in this
or in Mr. Shourie’s article to  pro-
ve that prices started coming down
after the end of February, 1980, I
think it was valid assumption, it was
a reasonable assumption it was an
assumption which a man with the
knowledge and expertise of Mr. Sethi
could have made pecause whatever
else you may say, I want to say—he
is no longer the Minister of Petroleum
—that I have worked with him for a
year angd a half and I know what fine,
great, monumenta] work he has done
in the production of oil in our coun-
iry.

SHRI SYED SHAHABUDDIN:
Then why was he moved, if he was
such an o¢il genious?

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: With Mr. Sethi
as the Oil Minister, I am proud of
it.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: You are no-
vody to question that, Mr. Shahabud-
din.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: I will tell you
very frankly, T can say this that if Mr.
Sethi goes to another place he goes
really to improve matters there. There
is no doubt in my mind about this
and you will see this when you debate
again after 3 months or 6 months on
any department which is in the charge
of Mr. Sethi. He was formerly 31s0
an Oil Minister. As a member of
the Consultative Committee, I know
of his expertise. I do not think that
any joint Secretary or the Chairman
of the IOC, or even the Secretary
would have a petter knowledge, 1 think
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he would only have an equal know-
ledge. I think all the premises which
he has put down 1n writing are not
only relevant, not only germane,
put with a it of luck
would also have been prophetically
true and that if they have not proved
prophetically true, it is not {o say that
he acteg dishonestly, that he aclel
malafide, that he acted in a manner
that was meant to give an order to
any one of them,

I do not think there was any charge
of tenders because there were tenders
which include the variable formula,
there were tenders which included the
fixed price formula. That clearly
shows that the tenders thought tha.
they could tender either on the basis
of fixeq price formula or on the va-
riable price formula, This itselt
clearly shows that it was open to the
Government to accept one or the oth-
er formula, And I think neither Mr.
Sethi, nor the Government, was in the
wrong in coming to the conclusion
to which he came. The fundamental
principle which governs any Commis-
sion of Inquiry when one is appoint-
ed is to find out whether any blame
can he apportioned to gnybody for any
act of his. The test which is gpplied
ist  coulg he, could that person, un-
der those circumstances, reasonably,
rationally, come to the conclusion to
which he came? And I think this test
is completely satisfied because in ev-
ery decision we take, there is glways
a contrary decision possible and
which decision is right or wrong, only
future can tell.

Now there are stme  other
points which have been laken.
But I must point out at this
stage that our democracy is slightly
different from even the British demo-
cracy. We have always advocaled
the principle of accountability, There-
fore, even bodies which are supposed
to pe autonomous are really not auto-
nomous because we ask the questions
and if anything goes wrong with any
one of these public undertakings, we
want {o hold the Minister responsible
for it. And 1 quote what Jennings
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has said in his phook on Cabinet Gov-
ernment where he says:

“No subject whatever and no in-
stitution whatever can  be placed
outside the responsibility of the
Cabinet and Parliament, for if the
law confers independence, it is to
be seen whether the law ought not
to be altered and if an independent
authority has abused its POWeET, it
could be that its powers may have
to pe diminsheq or its position glter-
ed in order thal its powers may not
be abused”.

4.00 P.M.

I think this is the crux of the
matter that no subject whatever and
no institution whatever can be placed
outside the responsibility of the Ca-
binet ang Parliament. [ think the
hon’ble members would subscribe to
this principle. I think Mr. Sethi was
justified both as the head of the de-
partment and constitutionally—what
the Constitution required of him to
do—and no blame can be attached on
that ground.

Mr. Ramamurti referred to the dark
and darker clouds but not rain, There-
fore, all your arguments, all your cri-
ticism, all your cheap gimmickery 1s
going to be only for the purpose of
creating only soung and no effect. I
do not think you can shake the gool
performance of cur Government by
this very thin end or by this thin
thread, by saying that the Government
is corrypt. Everybody has seen the
performance of our Government and
1 am proud to say that after digging
the whole of the mountain they have
not been able to come with a molehili
even. Somebody writes an article
and if it gets published on the front
page of a particulay newspaper, then
you automatically come to the conclu-
sion that this is something which real-
ly is serious corruption. Unfortuna-
tely, I think Mr. Shourie has chosen
4  wrong case to argue this time. I
do not find any conviction in the case
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which he has grgued angd it is well
known, Sir, that when one cannot
convince, one tries to confuse and I
find that that is precisely what the
Opposition and  journalists like Mr.
Shouria are trying to do against the
Government, and the Prime Minister
in particular.

Now there are marny things which
can be said. They talk of this Platis
Oilgrams. Those who know what
they are, know that they cost three
thousand dollars per year. They are
telex messages. I do not know how
many in India have these Platts Oil-
grams. And these Platts (Qilgrans
can also be fixed. In fact, in the
sphere of oil it is very easy to fix the
prices, to fix things, to manipulate
them and that is why when Mr.
Sethi said that he would not like to
enter info an indeterminate liability—
I rise not because I belong to the
ruling party—I sincerely feel that he
was acting very honestly in the in-
terest of the country.

SHRI SYED SHAHABUDDIN:
Your Government is an indeterminate
liability?

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: Not for you.

SHRT SYED SHAHABUDDIN: We
shall now determine that.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA«:
ANT BHANDARE: What liability it
is for you, you have to determine. We
are undoubtedly a Government of
excessive assets for the rest of the
country, N

Now I must also point out that the
fixeq prices climbed down to the
minimum in February. Now it was
quite unimaginable that they would
go down further. In all probability,
as they did, they rose higher and
higher and what would have happen-
ed if his expectation that they crossed
353.50 dollars were fulfilled when the
deliveries were to he made in Octo-
ber and December because it was a
long periog of ten months which was
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covered and the oil prices gare not
expected to remain static or nosediv2
further? In fact, they had risen, I
wish the Petroleum Minister giveg the
figures. He has given scme sort of
a calculation but it clearly indicates
that if they had risen, as was stated
by hon. Mr. Ramamurti, by forty
dollars, then we would have profited
by twenty dollars per metric tonne, I
do not know the arithmelic by which
they say that even by a rise of 20
dollars or 40 dollars we would have
lost. Ay has Dbeen rightly pointed
out, this lcss is notional because the
contracts are not the same and the
quantities are not similar and, there-
fore, it is not correct tq say that
there has been any loss to the mation
or to the Exchequer.

The other thing which they said
was about the file. Now with all that
they have said against the Prime
Minister, it is admitted—Mr. Rama-
murti admitted it and Mr. Piloo Mcdy
also admitted it—because whether
you like it or not, the file is there
now Tor anyone to see. In fact, pur-
suant to the Speaker’s ruling in the
other House, that file may be pro-
duced before the COPU which is
now constituted. (Interruptions) It
cannot be laid on the Table for the
reasons you know,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): Mr. Shahabud-
din, you all know that the Govern-
ment files cannot be placed on the
Table. You have been 3 distingui-
shed member of the Foreign Service.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: That is why he
was relieveq from that Service,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): He said that the
file may be placed before the COPU.
That is what he said.

SHRI BUDDHA PRIYA MAURYA
(Andhra Pradesh): In the cement case
when I raised it, Sir, it is they who
objected, when they were sitting on
this side, saying that the files cannot
be placed on the Table, It is they who
said it. (Interruptions) All of you.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. RAFIQ
ZAKARTA): Whether they object or
we object, the thing is that under the
Parliamentary form of government

files cannot be placed before the
House.
SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-

KANT BHANDARE: Therefore, the
point that I was making, Mr, Vice-
Chairman. is that it ig nobody’s casze
that the Prime Minister had any-
thing to do with the file at any stagc.
It may have been referreq to her Sec-
retariat but the fact remains that
she never dealt with it, she never
saw it and the file came back. The
file will clearly show what wag done.
And to drag in the name of the Prime
Minister, who is one of the foremost
leaders in the world, really shows
complete political bankruptcy ang it
also shows to what extent, to what
low level some of our Members can
go. I strongly take exception to all
that has been said. Probably the hon..
Member, Mr. Mody—unfortunately he
is not here—sees his own reflection in
the mirror when he speaks, All that
I can say is that this is an essay....

SHRI SYED SHAHABUDDIN: 1Is
file the only means of communication
between a Minister and the Prime
Minister? Are telephones out of
order? Are personal visits completely
banned?

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: I am glad you
put that question. But then your
whole case collapses. Then there was
no need to remove the file at all. But
the point is that you are basing the
case on the movement of the file and
it has now been conclusively establish-

ed, . ....

SHRI SYPD SHAHABUDDIN: But
we are saying that the file was sent
by Mr. Patil (Interruptions) to save
hig own skin.... .

SHR!{ MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: Don't worry.
There is no skin to be saved at all
You may look at it with your yel.low
eyes and you may See everything
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yellow, but I can tell you that any-
body who reads the COPU Report
will come to the same inference. And
what is the inference? Kindly read
the inference. 1 am quite sure that
Mr. Morarka would not say that it is
not hig writing and this is not his
report. Kindly look at it, the inference
which has been drawn and which
must be binding: you cannot go be-
yond that. It has been said:

“However it is clear that the sub-
sequent events proved that it was
not prudent to take action in oil
purchases.”

It happens with us every day with
the things which we see and do which
we find after a lapse of time to be im-
prudent to ourselves. There is not
even the remotest suggestion which
may disturb the feelings and the
minds of the Members of the Opposi-
tion that this is a shady deal or that
this was a deal for somebody or
something else, There is not even
the remotest suggestion in the whole
report.

And, therefore, to say...

st Steft wigw e (qeqada) -
TqF AIF Fravs o 93 @1 IEF
T fa MIT AN T 90 92 ) gre)
FTT 79 997 |
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (DR.

RAFIQ ZAKARIA): You are the
next speaker. Order please. Mr.

Nigam, you are the next speaker.
You can meet this point in your
speech.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: It ig said:

“The Committee failed to under-
stand why the normal processing
the purchase proposals through the
Empowereq Committee was not
followed in this case.”

[ RAJYA SABHA ]

under Rule 176 276
Kindly look at this. how this is also
belied because after seeing the De-
partment’s note. the Minister record-
ed on the file on 19-2-80:

“The Chairman, IOC, the Joint
Secretary in charge of the subject
in the Department of Petroleum,
the Joint Secretary (Expenditure
Finance Accounts) in the Depart-
ment of Petroleum gnd the Joint
Secretary in the  Depariment of
Economic Affairg and the Finance
Director of the 1. O. C. should
discuss.”

This 1s a clear direction given by
him that the empowered committee
should discuss. There ig further not-
ing after considering the points men-
tioned by the officers of the Depart-
ment, I do not think it wag in his
mind to bynass the empowered com-
mittee. As 1 said, we are governed
by the Cabinet System of Govern-
ment, I think the empowered com-
mittee consisted of only Joint Secre-
taries. Here what Mr, Sethi did was
to discuss it with the Secretary him-
self, Therefore, I fail to understand.
I think tflis is too technical and frivo-
lous a point to be taken notice of.
particularly when we own the deci-
sion, particularly when we say that
it was based on a rational and reason-
able assessment of the situation., We
have found that some of the most
rational things go wrong and some
of the most foolhardy things prove
to be correct. That does not mean
that a foolhardy thing ig not a fool-
hardy thing and that a rational
thing is not a rationa] thing. There-
fore, all that I have to say is that
they have created more dust, but they
have achieved nothing. I dg¢ not
think that the Opposition will ever
succeed if they keep on trying to
snatch at little straws; in that case,
they will not get the straw, but they
are very certain to drown themselves.

SUCIECTIUCCRE G CIRISL LR )
M, & T a@l A /AT F AW
N gAE J wAgfast 7 9
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A St &7 F F awd § g
H W, FAX IS smemw @Y
IF 1 I AR A ¥ AT S
faspd fAmret & ag § o@er wo st
f fegzag & @ a1 «4rgar g
fergeam @1 fomr w#@ = @1 2 fE
qg qUIAEEr g1 oW 20

dafla fawmr @ JwEdl (=0
FeqqTa Q) - F 7

H  wEdl @gw famwm o g
FrEIAT AT fEATT S B, OF OF ¥
IGAT aHAT AT AN 2 1w fEww
¥ g FE FM FE T gV
g @y @ fe@t & fama Y wz
ar Aafaq A JEW TEET §, AW
wmag agr qfTndr s g, fggeam
RN FExAr § wE AN g™ TS
fqraeraar @ ¥ oAl gfg &
FIE BFAT FAT g AL BT FFAT |
A A AT FR AT FAT A AEN
ol | OF @ AEer g 3w §
yUg ¥ UF gL ¥ |AR-AwET
grm & afwT ag ISt N ThT g,
FAT TAA AU HHAT 97 HiK gar
o fF aga ast W & ™R
T AgF qEadt AF F @ F9Er
a1 % IGT JgW A FF AT FHAT
IEQ & AL, @ w0 owAw T A
JFAT 9T | WA JIF AAT—~F  J1ATT
g fo 3oz gfrar #t qa® awaw
afgat §— FATFA JT I A
wfome amy @3 g4 § 98 WK
FEAAT & Hel F@ g, T 99 T
gFq & fF AR 1o ARG, JAET T,
I Tg A g wuw A & wma
¥ fwew Au fruwm sm a9
$T TFIT 7, Afwd ox  fa=ifad
F afd feft & o9 wEA S
T IuFT I T P——I9Y AR

[29 JULY 1982]

under Rule 176 27g

afta &4 & qwar g, T AT
TIE AN - FT g 1§ omrOw Ad
aur W@ g wifE w9 Fm &0
faom @z dowEdr & fawm aw
T g, A feww qw swoar ag )
TTFT AT FTX A 9T TG ©
T E FH ST FMH BT IZE FA IqE
TR A M & FAC, A F FA, I
afzorty gqgar 7 qfeorty "Hr9F A
fad =ufe g1 foa aQF & SyawTeTer
aRiEm, fadr gordy F wew I &
g FA OF AN TA g IAN
gy waag A8 ¥ f§ 39% AR
a1 afede & @Rr FJ@r A g
TG @, 9§ 9F FATU 99T FaA
g A A% BW WA F FTFIAW R |

F frdr 31 dtqq ) 9w @
FT @I | AT ATAAT FGT TZIT TAT
21 9-10 FUT % FK g asr
AN A T gy g Ta
2 5 o H9 IER AT FF Q@ &,
gAY FIAX WA FT AR THATEN
gt fear fa gad 9@ IeT-HT
&1 a1 wew foax " fRar g
THRT AT AT AT T PEX §—
T W% AR | F Fq9T & qAAr
AT § —F1S AIHY THT 1T Fgal
@ # A AG—-AHT I F7
g1 afag & = § G’1 gmr @
fagy faait we gt 1 @ fFar
g 48 U &1 aA Srar g gifaaw
#{Y, 39% a1 CHr I FG@T A
fs fas maw #1 q7 & 7 @,
W & fevwg & @ gITm amar g
... (emEgmA) ... § 1T ¥ WIT
F I QOAT AEAT F~—ATTX AAIL
T 9T dter agr fFwar, feag Wi 9%
foar .. ..

IJqqATET (S0 THIE AHTAI);
farqg @iga, @ gar § ACH
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[37 "wtsast (ST THIF SiFwlwr) ]

- g1z feggme ax ) fieRe a9
Fq grar ¢ |

ot e Agy faw: ame &
g gar & 1 gAw fes W,
1T g 99 AU SUWTSEE AgEY,
Fife o9 A A F A ...
(27autA)

st aEQATT T ¢ AT sqaed]
F I | WEA G T FFT R
fr ww afig &1 Jear fagd fagrt
Wt Tt fean §, sw dfawe @
WY a4 QT ... 1S A I
T FE ATlEY Co

o wEd! wgw w7 oM
g F g g 5 fegem & 8%
o ¥ A, O ¥ wET AEH-
wifs # ST ow & fame 3w
g @, AX T g—F WA §
fergea &1 AT FT VR ¥ el
wreH! Ig F WG 9T 9T | AF
™ g fegam F1 @@ wrar
wad fegram #1 Usgufe a1
gar g, fergeaT A1 Su gt o
E a¢f F d2T g9 | qH O A
gy §f gRl ) T WEE g@rEae
T U AE Fonm @A §OFFA
AT g ...

3> (WNARM) WA FAGEAT ¢
TN T & AT FL | WA IAFT
gerrer @t famw L (awamA) L

Y wiedl Mg favs e T F
FT FEAT & | FIST A F FATE
TR & STH 3T FEI g7 ) T AR
W F§ FHET & AT g ) A AT
# e § S QrE AT H®T U
q G & | €Y, WIH §F & AT

arfee g @ AT Ar 9¥9 g §
wig & FgAr agar § & s
g, frgd W famg & T Fe-—-
ey fegg dlar fFar 392.65 &%
ST FT ... (AAA)

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: The
point that wag raised wag that it is
an unparliamentary expression. That
is all they were trying to say.

SHRI LADLI MOHAN NIGAM: I
will definitely withdraw my words...

SHRI F. SHIV SHANKAR: Whe-
ther it should go on record iz for the
Chair to consider.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (DR. .

RAFIQ ZAKARIA): 1 will look into
it. In any case. it is not a happy ex-
pression, you will agree, Mr, Nigam.
In common parlance. the way it is
used. ...

AN et Wy farw oo
fadife AT oy e wANiHAT-
2 € Q1 SUANTEAN AERT 3@ o,
A IR frwe €, 99 35 A
¥ SoewTery wEw, WY %% G §
sgag = ...,

IAAWBEE (Mo THIF FHUAT) ©
ST W FEY & fF oA v &
ff & afm &1 TEF  FhAe
fafreex a1, @ @ fefe &
FaT wRd & Sw fafe ¥ ™
qET FT ITET qEr T AT A P

ot wresdl Aiga e # ooy
TR BT WO A [WE WS
A T FE g1 F faw wEAr
ag =gar g f& wwdt ag g fv &
agd o qg-faar wwEEr g F
gifefmst & fau adf o @
TH T W ST UFH-UF W Fg @l
g ag fegeama a1 80 wigdt HAug
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ST F forg g wr g1 F W@ g
5 SEft W oo Al agf 9@
¥ )

SUgATeny wgrew, ¥ owad w3
W E & 352 st W) lar fear
T A1 353 Fgq, 98 N WT FE
W AT SHEATOT TAF § FAIT—~
AW F A AM—3" O fag qOF
oMY §I’ 9¢ geEd fFa—Ey fRq,
Fr 67 99 oX § 48 JI@T—3IF
TS T wid feaAr a7 350
TE@T AT AT A | T AT ¥ R
fFr 9@ § @ I W@ ¥ I®
BT &T AT 9I3T S99 "I FT 37
. oy g fra¥ armT AT IeAHE A

ASEE A9 TR | 9§ W qAE@ F
e - 1 O O 1 B C e ol
g @e g 1 WK qE 7g B %
353 FT @rET @ FW g1 AT 350
F1 TN AT g & I8 T TR
St T F1 FT wAT & qG FE wac?
§ gl sAar fF 3@ FT R qaqE
g ood o8 | faa OF Ak g §
I AF & FIMT A9 FY I19 Fg
@ g deg S faw Aw Fidw
W fea T 3@ T F AW
g W g1 I faw Figwe F WA §
oL I F 9@ F J9 ST FT
®F AT | 98 G W 7 AR T@F
FR # ©F arg AR TJE wRG
T 98 99T §RTQ dIK 9K "9 At
Freet # fawr srawm ? gar & &5
FA gar ot ) qF wEw 0 A
STy # UF WiQr gur 9T gF §Yef
¥ N AW omeEr fgwar —wwi S
HX T, g FqA a7 7 fafaq
ufaaem fafeedy & sBer @0% 9
g SIET TN FT ATAAT 97T | 99
¥ ggr war of ¥ %3 fF A T
TR F o @ % g qEr Ay

L& wwsix

B | WIEDR JLUVC LIV LUK

TG F OFAT F FW K ATAC
[T\ AT 3T T T G7 fAEr &
ar gdr of ag qqiq g gz diw F;T
FE AA FE TACN GH AT FIA AL
TT WAl ST A @ AT AE ww
# 2 faar gar ar fFFd 7k wow A
¥ fgar @ oA 75 7w oA fAd
qF wF F K [HAT 1 FET
Mg W 2 AT A oFIAv a3 g
5 amea ¥ & Tt ®Y WE
FZ AT o7 I9F J7 F qg FUEd
at g1 (s3%a@) ar 15 7r@ IE}
BRI WEr W AL gl | | ar
AR MEH T AT AAET R

o AT HCEFE T fF qq 397
aa gr w73 § fv 352 @ foyw
atar far a1 39 F IR F wF AT
A FZar Jgar § 5 ¥ ag ag
Ao AT SF g F A
g9 TZA FAA A AT ¥ AT g1
41 U AT F 336.73 TMAT 9T
398 &g fpar av1 AT foar aqr?
FT 9% TF 1T a2 & 325.46
AT 9T WMAT FIRT AT AT 97 W7
CIC G AR e (O L T T B O -
A W EF aw i g 9 ar o
AU gAA T wgre F oIy ¥
1 $EQ aF aW § 795 FAT 66
qede firqae ;e | TfET 1w
7 @A F AT A 14 TAT A
FHT TET | AT TR AT AT KT ST
am fF 9 W7 I3 FFT 1 AW
HIFT AT F uw wEgA F 66
qTde F AT H HH UEAT §, TH
g H 14 SR A IoAIR AT &
TR O T FIA a9 §1 14 AT
= gig wire fewa w1 @ =
a1 FqT I3 g2 &) 352 AT 353
F S ate f5a w99 98 99 qA9
far wafE aTATC A@ 350 FT AT
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[t wtresty w0 )

@ oz|F RE wAT & oFA40 g ?
IqF TP LM AT T § IT
336 9T ATer fwar ) ag @i ! R
A @A WY FAT F AN ¥ A
we faav SeEr w@rogwr 7 oz 3
FETT A AWT F IE T TF
FIEF & @I E MIHT FIHLH @I
FIA FT | AT T 1A A4 JITAG
AT FV G ar FE Farw g IIAT
g1 I8 9 FT FS 39 47 & sz
Feat § & wow 3§ F 999
[T LW, WY FT qSF Fr ozH AT
waTg 39T 93T | ®T fEEr geq At
Ygifaaw W Hatay & fager °
w1 F% T fawfar & wfa
g &7 A W T Fogmw wm
¥ fod st mgar g1 omae g
g @1 Far af9T ) AR 3 ey w4v
et A oy faaifad £ fv fea®r
@ gar A IaAr 1 fagd T
T guT wE fewr ) v g gar
FqHT FT WG aAaT 2 fomEr A
s & smogEt g AR fET ag
o+ ¥ fod AfeSfem 1 amw 7@
g wa (& g Arewent € favmge &1 )
g F A Wy § o gfn
¥ AT T IBA-FT AT fag
S AN FATE FE § IR 1T Fferw
FQ & A THE F AT I A
& TRTTEl 9 I wEr £
m&%&ﬂﬁa%ﬁ'ﬁag
T B ST | A FT HIE NS
CAUNE U S CR GO =) i C o
> mrEs wT OMSTIM T &1 AW
T A OHA W & AT ITHT o9Iey
mé%rtaﬁénsrama:g%r%’
far 1. 3> g g7 gaTd q13q 137
H AT T AT A IHF qTE W(GHT
et @t faar oz o ? gg

@

yraga

[ RAJYA SABHA ]

under Rule 176 284

g wEr & faad @ wr qerew
21 R W ATy AT ZHT 9 g
fegmm AW T mEw FEAT
¥ ¥ glay # fa=ifmr w@r & v
FOAT ¥ @lET gAT AW I A
AT gtrr%u ™ ary § Ay
® @ g & #mow o s &
qrar fmr T SFE HIGT  FEA
qF AFAL T & AfFT 787 Toex
g 4w oA 3§ e
Fgar @ 7% f/ 22 ardm @
TE AEE qAqrfaw 29ET AT feuT
T | 39 aF ag AT FEr wv fE
N 9T I & AT 99T AT &
W & At 3.50 AT IF FFT AIGA
faar 3.53 1

| Ro #o WA : T T T Er
W a1 W9 ;AT agl g w7

e wgq famm o & et
wEEa ¥ 3H AT H HIF ST Tgar
Z1 OF arT Az § ANy A% FgAr
qrgar g & @ wow o) fefeay
*fed ux et 7@ @ o fE
EP Uz F #9 @ie gar
T AT dgT 91§ A9 fa=ifad &1
J|MIR 0T & J1AT | s @i
AT FE W AT FT GTAT-FHIAT
T FE gy e wfemi &7
arar g |+ ¥ wgar @@ g 3-4
qEZ AT @y § 1 GEAT T qETH
1 & wo owed fE gy
@ # fa=ifeg &1 T=wer &%
T KO O &F oo A w
@ q¥r | gmy ., . . (mEaw)
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. RA-
FIQ ZAKARIA): ‘Dalal is not un-
parliamentary in  that context, I have

checked it.

Al wiesll wign fw o B
am FT OOUT @S #T g Qv
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DT S AHT QT AT | WX W g97
TATAT FT g1 Al SAFT a1 FH FA
g (s1aaw)

Mt q42 fasd T wTOHT  wyT
ar 7gd #r fraw &1 2\ ag FL
f& w3 OFT, " AT

| WiEdAl Aigh famw @@t a7
®E AM qFF Ama K gEQ
T ST IART At FATH F¥ Fofwre
F{ & Fa Aed qEAEn &Far foax
WA KT I9 g% FWOL Jouy  FT
a1 ? gAY 39 a9 ATIAR Hew HIT
Iud g3 St Aver fRar a1 sEF I
i owz Wl St N ag wE TE
TG T A AT § A agH fAwer
F——TTH FTLATHA A AV 17 foregiy
IME FIEAT AT I9ET Bifeg—aar
1T T Al & femr quiv §, W™
migRr warT Agr & f& ew ¥ fam
FE G IfFaTHEY FAS g7 | fawET
FAN T FATF @R 99 W T
g 5-7 FIT A wEA A
#z 30 Wi #1 IEH mafs @@
gt & | &R & ww e &
Ft | § ag AT Sigar g f oan
gm Iy fag da § f& ag &Y
wq 4% IEw afafa s &, SEF
S 7 * AU 3 amd A oA
S ! SEAT FF g F g AN
g = fau w6 Afsfoma wa=Ed
FUCT FUFE @ Al FT q@Qr aw
w4 ?

s F &> A% TTE FHTI do0 ?

ot HiTH qign fm o J3r 3T
Sl aF ‘W 9T W G HT 1A
2, gw 9gw # Wy qrE ag
ATTT TR FA | WX AGH EATARTR

(29 JULY 1982 ]
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g @ K owod AT F IIEAT W
Fgar § £ @ aq ¥ s@ar F g
¥ S Gler g g e fAu mig
T FHOw dIred aife gRwr &
fag 7 9 @@ & F13

%ﬂ'ﬁo #o ﬁﬂ:
T T

odT el g

Aiwledl gigafam - v & &
# ggrar f& wowfw fafaw gz
oF fadi_T @9 @\ o1 @1 §
FIYAAT F @ FT GG ¥ AW qAT
FE A § WX AT T F:E
AR g1 T I ST @R A St
fadfw § o 4 fadfe &, it swax
fagts § # & was fawsr 41
fadifoar &, ww& IOT ST FAF @
W § I FA® BN OAET ATTH!
AT JTAA A1F FIAT § 1 3qH 91
dfee &1 @98 a7 3T & Iy
7 g, FATH TA FAF F GWIE L
T [ QAT A EHJ qT WA e
Zfagr® AR FAT WS AL FIT
fow a® & 2w 1 famm@ ¥ ag
12 FUE Tl &1 g2l famr mrd
Jgq AT T @ fam g BW &
gy fadifeal & g0 =M g
T & W ag o 9w fa=ifes &
gra g & g 9 &aT egmiT
& frar ) @¥ sumRr T A gad
wgt & e 2 efmm & g
SgFT AZ ANCCA FAT A1qAT §
& BTT SIAT ETHA Q% WA F fau =7
Am ST FT JGE 7 W IGF AT
FE FHIA AT FT GEOT FI

=0 \io > WA IJOGATETE
HEey, g UF aftes #@3@ o1 99
Wy Y, & ggaer FgOTiE waw
FHE AL MM E T g BIE 9 A
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[y sre<t Mg ]

. G3H F FAL AFAT AT FW A |
fou awg & oF =afFd #94T FTET
a7 HI AW FT THSH FLAT AT HIR
IqF g qg 9 [T AT\ SR
WY AFqT It W) fFE a| @
TH SATHLAT T T FF T T 9
g agl W faamr 5 gz i
FaqT &, AfFET In TEA FY qeAET
H AW fee g @ 9 ¢, W@
[ FART AT O AFL IA I
g asy § | TR g femmr &
7g T Mivgg wraar &, afwq ==
TAF R I T AT & U w15
Hradl 21 7 A Faq K9g IO
Fr FAT F@ § AT 9T IYEHFL
aT Ay § 1 AR fade =™ &
At ¥ Ty ag Wfe o wd §
f& faqd &1 9T A | WA
HIT |IA KT A T qate F97 4
faq @ =gt 9r FE ad a1, AfFA
IR qgs @y AT feary AA =W
g F1 3@ 3 fF @ &l oW
fasgq wfsg el o € & 7 %
o frg e dT W & 1 3@ 9En
& "rerq ¥ g9 W F1.fAawiwm ww@Er
T F M M g A oER
¥ AT Agy £ AMFT T AW
g T FHEA RN FHAW FW@ F
qar Ad, 7 @ fAT ¥ wwr A
g1 &y sigar g & 7 AW faw
wfigat ¥ Tw AT F ST OF AT
3 @IT 7 | gAR fqTq amE Ow
ferre st @ ¥ f& Flmm  Fomi
TART FATIAT &7 HIfgar =y &
g A gAT T ST TAE AT FT
IF % FAEw I FT J@ Te@A
RN A B, TW A TAG FW AW
@ &1 g fafma e
AFY FT AW WT ARC W @ E

[RAJYA SABHA}

under Rule 176 288

X & 1980 F TAmi H W&l
q AOF {E 9% AT gErAT WIUR
IH JETY & WY A% WG WU

T 93 GZAT W g | WIAHr are
FT g3 1T aF T AL FATE |

H TAgen I ;oA 1977 ®
ST FHTH AT AT IEY I8 TNl

T A 2

g, ¥, A4 : 77 1980 H
ITRT HFEET G T47 | TAH GF I
sfi 9t fog wgm @ T T
aifwarye & gy & 76 710
grfaT 59 ala &1 wa Figg faaq
1977 # WqwT FF@T g owEr |
o #1 9Far § e § swdr gfRar
ael & AR wigw (Awd) FooET
1980 ¥ AT | THE FIIF! AH §
HIAT HEg qFA AT qrAr H ITAFT
Fgt g strar Jrfge 1. . (FWqET) L
VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. RAFIQ ZAKA-
RTA): Order please.

qr R Fo A ITHATERET
wgRA, TAFT IN§ AEr § 1 FFE
1977 ® marst gaor fasr A
3% g3 FwFr wwrgd, 5w WAy
grardt 70 A &, g IN FTAD
Zig & Ay W & qH FF ¥
Sa iy frgrad § a1 1 =«
st & AR gAay areEr FOOH AT
st & ma aFwedr IAF gy H
gy qrer A &, ¥TS Ay AT
fafewar W1 F @A Iw wE
1977 ¥ fyg aw@ faset § wm &
giwr gz qq1 971 A< faeet ward
Y M off, I TG 01 T
A FA F fq I@ & 2,
FT AT FH FF, THS F AT G
HET ArARTE AT FAF FEA 4gi
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9T TF g&T AEAT @y fEAar €1
M FT AT g AT T FAT TE I
T e B ww F I g ar g
Fgq & fo sguHA grEr g wE
g fagegar 81 &% Of XU g9 o
¥ owE A AT FT T A L.

’a'ﬂ'qao%o qi- qies ;. AT K
qIaT FT 1

=t Fo Mo AX : 7g & Fgar gl
arear | afET e @RE Fg W®
¥ fF e oft B30 @ S A AT owEr
T arar FT | I AT EGT T
Aify e wrawr TH W OH o oFAIEC
¥ fawy W & ST IHWg &
ar ¥ ey fidew 2 fF ww G awW
gt & fay W §RF W0 qEd
gg gee ¥ aFIT A OASE d FYT
gER ¥ ®T owarg T FL
... (®&FgA) ... ¥g ¥ 9@ W
TF1 g FF wORT QAT s qWAr
AMET FT 74, BIAT SWAFT WIT
w3 | 9% WY qF TH 1T FT gEATT
& fr w7 -6 WA E & A
FhifE FEl aF FgF I¢ AT FHTRAT
fagre ¢ W 9 99 w7 ¥ FW
WL GHT ATTHT @I & TTFT FIT

s grefarg woiw geae ¢ gHST
arqw A 41 & mawr fagarqer
e N I 4T | gHAT IR
adt 91 AR gF @R TIT T
A7 §O g7 W IgT JAT §

T N W& ogw A gy
ar daqre g Afew mw fafreee @Y
& wioEr gy & fag
_THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (Dr. Rafig
Zakaria): Mr. Kulkarni..... (Inter-
ruptions)
883 RS—10

(29 JULY 1982 ]

under Rule 176 299

.SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: No. Sir, he called me,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (Dr. Rafiq
Zakaria):, He said that the benches
were empty, Now, I am glad, they
are getting filled up. (Interruptions)

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI): You calleg me. I am not
interested in the rubbish of Jain. He
is washing the same damn thing.
(Interruptions)

5t gAs o dio WRA : AIGAT,
fedz =gt <& & & erzw &
... (@Fgra) .

sl & o WA : IIGENHN
AT, #T Mgy & zaF o &
F4 & @ g @ ¥ & fagarger
qIqw g7 G &, 957 % T faw
wie wgsir § ww owg v daw, uw
g qg § & ad

sy wefarg wow Femwl ;. wIA
¥ wgr fagm fousr @7 § 9
YT ZIAT 1 .

st o &o oR ¢ waAw & fred

Fgr 4T fF g 9T W g wAw
q8T 3EFT |1 AIqq T & )
FEY HE [T FET TEAISGE AR
& ey feedr & fagargor wse 7,
a7 fgdi #0 fermad #1 A a—a
gxy | fagrs & fagrm @ @gar
qIMT | gHfAT WIT FEAT el WY
€A FT 7 G-l FL |

ijr o,

AN HON. MEMBER: No Minister
is there. (Interruptions)

SHRI J, K. JAIN: Many Ministers
are here. Open your eyes.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (Dr. Rafig
Zakaria): The Leader of the House
is here, (Interruptions)
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! Ko WMo WA IyEWIEAS
rgRy, T F1 ITa g AR AR fag
s, @z fafreer ot & 71 ag §5
T 7 g1 9T 3w AT & J
STAT 8 ) A8 TART ATRT g TR0

ot wtfarg mor e geaelt : gAR TIR
qEAT & ... (%WAara) .

st o o WA ITGNTETS
agres, AT 3f@g 1 agh av fafrey
a3 § ar 7€) W /a7 ¥ gaey AAG
g fr fafrees adi g ...

IIEATEAR  (TTo THIH FFOAT)
ST ATEY IAF IR T AATH
wa AfaT @ o whw g7
HIGR L, (Interruptions)

Mr, Mody, you should be the last
person to interrupt. because you were
listened by the House in pin-drop
silence.

SHRI PILOO MODY: You were
the only person who interrupted me.
Is pressing the Bell during pin-drop
silence?

ol &> ¥ A dT F oFIT G
g9 Ay § FAifE gAEr A a9
wre & fag wag saw (Ars) wred
# o s, 1980 ¥ wyr aqy
feRre I3T HIT WIT  TEIT 93T
&, AQEIT &t I3T FT gy fF T
B AT AT 1979 F WRT eI
o ¥ gw uF fRaiAiex g aw
TFF B FEA Srww F fao g
@A 49t

N1 AT I . I |
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Y Ho F> AT ATATH F HqRT
AT FFEI g 1 q19 FAAT & fAe
qE § IET JTAA F WAL WAL
gsr owr oA ...

st IMgew FME : g AT HF
fafarzs & wETHT 7 )

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (Dr. Rafig
Zakaria): Mr, Hegde, you don't come
nearer to create more trouble.

i > ¥o WA qIATR Y
fewrzaQs ®1 gEEMA AF fHYT AT
A% @Y HgS 9 fF I F g
Fiye qiz 9w 7 a7 g o Iux
Ity #1 fREEAC N a5 gr oS,
343 §TeT ¥ ga o1 7 "wIw 7T IH
qE ¥ AR AP TF, EX, FEMIE
fasgm = g1 I FAfF 77 TAHY
JIaTl A7 W1 T A &R AGH
gT AT IR AW F FUT HEr A
die o ¥ST I gwa frorw  feaar
faq®r asrg ¥ A A9 F@E@R Y
& (smama)

st i WY WAEA 47, 0F
dgr gfq & 7f THIT ) (cq¥arw)

st > Fo o 2fEF, i 7E
AET FAFT AT HAGE § OHR AT
IIF IT G T FW & S¥ ¥
gaifra A& FT wRF | A8 AN
qIeRr &Y & AT FIH ATT A A
T AIF FIRW JICAT JIT A I
| gHifrg @ A % I A
drzfog g BT & TE T )
HITHT W FAR I GHT § I9W
are qafad | g FAAT FaT T
FqE TF TATRE 7 W TAW F AT

w@E
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O R U B
nE g AT § (AW

off ko Ho Ww @ IIEATERA
wERA, TEIT F§ FAT IW gl
F 740 qrg FXET f THR I g
ar grfT e 1 FHEIT T ASEAT
am-arfeat 1 feg %€ § aEAD
frwar oe, faw 37 § IR g
qEgAT W AT g W AT S
gfeemior & 77 wafafe gt g1 af
AIF A A F a9 foa
3 A MT AT AX A av RwarfEAr
FT T =30 &1 4FAT | GFIL &
ammqrfeqi # @ ¥ eAw [ A
2 wFAT § SAaT TE WMT o Fo
flo F AT FE a7 qNET § IAR!
JET AT g wrw AfwET gErar vl
F g wwr ¥ gg Afw A
&1 gI0 WYEIT gAWT A ST A
g § v@Ar 2 fe w1f sfearg afe
gT ¥ famrd 2 @ & A1 wawr @A
F zeawmw fpgr ST Wi A &I
F =17 ¥ @ gg A dro o &3
A ar ww fagr few aqwg & A9
AR ST AR AW F WRL AT
FOAT 39% foag gaR g7 TF FIEA7
¥ qfer 1 g owre W F I
fofefasw &1 faaga  gvarg Ad)
FL | IT TH TGV AR IA AN

AT A FHF § 9IW W qfeq
fa fpg 538 & g1 X F ArEq
§ A F gy F IR I X
afgd =9y @9, &l § wfgd =Faq
T qr wregl, § fA3aT FET IR
g faudi s ¥ 91T & 5§ mod
Hfe # AT AT WAwHF JAQ
agife faemrens srdarfedl & mrgsr
wAT A P gy AW WA @ IH

2
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ot mefam Tow pawoi ;0 €W
TR AT qIIS 9 AGH &, qfearHe
g g1

st Fo F> AT HAT AT AITH
Fr ¥ wzqra gar fagn wwAr A
F3 uw-drgf ¥ FF7 dz gL E 1 AT
i W q1EgF F AR AT FEETSA
FT I FIX & a7 AAFEIEY TH
oy £ @y § f 4ty WS AT
qoqt A § 1 gAFT T AT F
Az T K Fg oawal A EE
g g€ 1 oft gawwt W F
ww dar w7 fagr Fgife a waT
43 gu § wAF A gid . (aquw)

SHRI PILOO MODY: It shows
the company he keeps. (=g9um )

st Ro o WA : TH AT FL
@t g, W A w g g0 i gy
2 9 @ oW F gudw FEA S
TN AT ]| 0 Ay g QAT
(%)  wioEr afz A @
TR N T AT OT AT AT |
ITAATERA WErew, AR S wod
AT FT AT F @ F | g7 T
W FHE FAATT ), of AR AT
frm A st wfIE #ToAir oa
I UZ TN N GO 1 A A
0 & aredt A8 & ;ifs S
qETELC Y TR FTATE . . (34%-
UA) FE W AT FAGT A AL AR
R e T ¥@ A7 | gEfamw «rEA
#w1e faege ffvag ogg w15 w0
FSTFC 9 A FT FUST G @GR
T FAT AR ... (WFgA) -
FUTERST Wy, e FEr A £ 5|
ifs == M of {weanf ¢ &
TH FI qHE AT g | HifE e
T Ty § AR AW W FW 8 )
mit g #Er N fem TR §
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F17 Erva # @dar mr, IfeE
TET F T A A gdEr
O FTEN A R fewdm Ak
NAFEFATT B AT H A @
TAT | IUENTEAE  WEIRT, WIT WY
Sy g f5 ar fam § fawaw
¥ A9 A AT Iwd Z, AT WY
IO AT § TR fFa a@ Fgar
ABTA A AT A Frar gwm
gaAry Wi Awax g, AlFw af g
grar £ & o w2 ag fede wwrs
¥, T 7P wF A A9 & agi ww
srr'rra fray wrag § oier AT gaw
ar & st smw & Qe § ag
THAAT AT TFeFAT F TR
g1 faq q9% %% WEw F I AR
qEAT &, S99 g faw =we qfew
@R w¢ faar sm@r g1 @) =afw
AT &, AAA A ST L grT &,
saRr qfET & srdr @ o e
fa & oaw #AEd o7 wEe SR T
& o g H 9T g 9 @aT
& a1t T @@ § dfFw faw =A™w
ATST oI FT AT JTAT § AT
fadi & Afewr F e X IHe
frar strar )

IJTENTAN WRIT, FAR I
war o fora wa S agi 9

s w5 o g oy ¥ Tw
TR ATsew foAar aog & g
A FT TU FT7 FTS F0€ & FHaT
I Qasr &, v fod @
fraw ar W@ &1 §W 7l 9T 9Q-
formm F1 s AR @ F o
T FQ e g wew £ e
FW ¥ T O e fraey ¥ s
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T IWEIfedi A1 TF Tw ¥ Ad
For @we £ Ay & faaw awar
g f& o oifesler, 0¥ ®@ H”
Jerwew o gAR wfuFifal § mae
Fifaee &1 ardl § WF T g

§ S gT T ﬁ:iaﬁ'{?ﬂﬁfwréﬁ'
FX A7 fraw a@Ig 1 [ -

STANTEAS WEIRA, e H WEd
¥ IS w0 0T g s, e
W W g ATEF G0 ¥ ag
g f& ¥ @igw 9 I M
AT fad &\ A ST §oATOE
W wtmar & f& e & &y aww
a7 AW Efam gl mE ¥, .
(mamm) & & aFarg. . (euSmw)
w @rt & afg IfEm, @
@Wo ¥ .. .gfw, gEl
™ gl F@ T @ W weE W\
T gy Ao & W e afa
AR & T § g asa g, gary et
¥ & g gwar & AR gAM q& T
g gt awar g ( afFd swar it
F @rEA A T FAT QT FIfT eI ?
qfedt & 19l § FIH FU T
FL IO FHAT WG T IR
F qT@ A9 AgW AT (eWIAGIA)
s s, gfa, g & g
i Wag | & aWar § W9 ag
wirem & afew gAY ufa fag
.. (=a¥ura)

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Would you mind if I qucte
to you?

SHRI J. K, JAIN: Please sit down.
Please sit down. (Interruptions). Yow
are a very elderly person, Please sit
down,

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Have you ever read?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. RA-
FIQ (ZAKARIA): Mr, Kulkarni, you
are going to speak when your turn
comes,
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SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: But I am trying to give
him informaton about Myr. Sethi
How such a good person he is? If
you are interested, write a letter to
the Director of Intelligence, Now the
money must have been paid,

ag w=el AEH! T |

st > ¥ S oft fieg AT S
g3 SITA® 30 AT FT W 4, °
IAFT fAUFT, AT A OwHT G,
IHET AW AZT FET AQAT §
Tr. . . (rawm)

st I W wTE WRIAG S )L .
(=oauTT)

ol K F> A7 frw THIT Y AT
Faq7 91t & qfady ot Frew ATE
q oAt WY @97 F& @Y, w7
FUFT 91 HT ' F7 Gfemt www
aT § fasar Iar o7, i wEEaER
% am. .. (FEEm) ag @1 § fOR
% a1 Far | € 5. .. (=Eew)

St TW FW 0 FFERAG §E |
IqG A% F4T T ?
S Fo ¥ WA B, TEEd
g @ Jferdr F ag fead
A R W ¥ g g g,
7L qfewrd F AR H A9F A A
fradt =g & 7. .. (swauw)

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Let me say. Mr. Jain would
you sit down...?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. RA-
FIQ ZAKARIA): We are already short

T ot ..

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Why don't you ask him to
sit down so that we can hear some-
thing sensible?
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under Rule 176 298

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. RA-

FIQ ZAKARIA): I would beg of ail the

Members to co-operate,

MK Fo dgv: Fay = 7=
T 99 A TFY a1, AfFT F oard
FHAE ggal av F A s ¥
QU FAE #IT SR afErT——
At Arew Y A 42 gr E—faw
A T o9 9T FAAE FonOH
frar ar ? SEEr wa g @7
(F@FeT) |

U% REAG WRED . WA T

sl Fo Fo Ww: WA qF AT
st & A iRl Ham R @ §,
ar # agr evw gy wr o9t wie §
TIT Fg @ E, AR ST FE ey £

A g9 F TI AT ST ¥ 78
Fgl A fF g Fm T2 ¥ WY Fww
2| AT ag 23T v dfFE T a|
FRE | T A oM A
7%, fras @iw ggi S & g 27
7g 3T 7% &fFedt W faegw favamw
F T g ww Ay av ==t

gr W 3 9T f§ &R FW

¥ g g Arfed W 9

2N

TF HEAALS WIS M qAd

st Fo & Fa: H a1 W §
f& wmEY SETETY @ )

st O Wl 7 ;& A

Hq do > FA 4 T 19 G
2wz »fgd & zod g WEY w7,
afed. . (sw9ard)
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) g A qF q@ FPAR
T g

=) ﬁ‘a Fo ﬁa:%f@'!\r,mﬁ‘ﬁ
oA & I A AW agw AR’
Y {g ¥ FE S A T AR/
T 2

g A & fe g gmw HEY
wee ¥ 3% ¢ Wwg we q
T AT 2 w9 g FEA g 5 S
feFaqs W@ 29T ME( 9T | FAEY
arErd g =g fw Fex 4t Wk
Iwd ¥ are qrfeal ¥ fgaws O5E
& fag ft ;e foar ok fog aref
F1 lorz FIT 41, JEFT ART §
fear war |

ST R U st B A
(waa™) gerad @l 7 &R
AR gl F1E fHAT A1, (FWAUA)
g OF TOg {5 Ug Ta W A
®E?... (owaam)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): Mr. Jain, you ad-
ress the Chair, Don't address him.

SHRI J. K, JAIN: I am addressing
you, 8ir,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA : You ignore their
interruptions,

A Ao Fo A7 ¥ graw &
fad #r & wgw wwar g, afw
Tg @A W ... (Wawm™) &40
T@ A .. (smaem) = &
qB-13 FHSY F¥ WA &1 faner-
T AR A FNE AR AW AL
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wor ¥ fau & T aurg W] §
f& e NI WTHT B T FT
faar & 1 APFT AT T @R A
fear fF 93 F& FIIH TOOET THL
e @ | zafad 3398 Ay  FHA
FW @Y & ... (qquTa)

SHRI PILOO MODY: What is that
I am commenting upon while I am
sitting here? Sir, because he is stand-
ing he is commenting from that end.
I am not.

SHRI J. K, JAIN: Who hag given
you the permission?

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: Both of
you are g match to each other.

Hids F.FqF: AW AR
Ffezifrge M @M &1 1 MW,
T WG, FIA AET FI, HT TG
fow awa i fafrex 9 1 ar
IR aw, a1 § aFgrq fwar ?
g feFt AT AT | | I AATLL,
o FaE DR, L (SEEA)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR..
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): Please. I would.
request hon. Members. Please stop
this jnterruption pecause the speeches,
unfortunately, are becoming lengthier
and lengthier and we may have to
sit for a longer time,

SHRI PILOO MODY: You should
stop him, |

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:

He is making some allegations., (In--
terruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAXARIA): Every 9ody is
making allegations. You cannot say
that from your side, no allegations
were made. If he has made allegations,
there are several speakers from your
side who can meet those allegations.

SHRI PILOO MODY: If he talks
about this deal. there will be no in-
terruptions unless he speaks lies..
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But if he startg talking about Bahu-
guna, about Venezeula, aboui Mexi-
co, about Ram Lila and things like
that, you cannot except us to take
him seriously.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): He did not talk
about Ram Lila. Mr, Kulkarni talked
about it,

SHRI J. K. JAIN: Mr. Piloo Mody,

you were not here when Mr, Nigam
was speaking.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): Mr, Jain. please
confine yourself to the subject.

st &> Fo WA TN
wgrem, Maw  FG FHa (=)
aef 31 & 9w #1 @ gL T
qrét T F9 F@ T FHAST AR
Fgy & frogw avm  (wE) #*
geeq g1 AfFT T AN TG FH
F ¥ oAl qET 1 fewwm W@
g, .. (3Taw) .. FWifsr TEW T
Fg, IAT WX AfFER F IR F
fom @ ardf A, s A A AT
AN FFE F ! AiE At
X IAHAT § AT I GUOET 17 77
TR agt #F1 fomTds F aaw
agl ar1 s g gwrd fremad
¥ fao ofen feem &1 AT IFW
AFT T4 | A AT dTT g, 8T
Wt aed w1 dT [T @ oaEr
dfFl & AR gt S
g1 & wror § f5 oag S omEd
iy ?

5.00 r.M.
SHRI PILOO MODY: How is this
connected with this deal. -

ot Ao o @ : el fm mga
T %1 9% & | 91 38 A«
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under Rule 176  g02
tF qEf ot wAlE, 3w F WA
¥ #1 T frg AYawg ¥, . (saA)

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:

He ig referring to some other deal
(Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): Mr, Hegde,
please. You are not sitting there to
tell him what he should say and
what he should not say.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: They are dicta-
tors .

JqETERS  ARIew, TR &
qreAw @Y TR Ag S & 99 A
TME ¥ WIES W gH & Argw gev
@i @ | FEr AT A EEA
o EFamTIfmaga
FX A T T AT | FH AT g7 AT
FCAT FTEAT § T4 T & AT § [egAAT
sty TR F7 i fow a9 gy
e WY AR I F A F aE g
aEA & fFaTEE.

oF WAAG @2 45 ST A9

ot Fo o S : TEATE AT & !
e it G§ fama saffca 1 AW
gr & 3T F g A Yafrded ewe
A Wl 2 oar F g aEr g
JuEwTRsl  HEEd, WA qA) ¥
a3l W@ w9 ¥ ae gArq S
e Y Sew § AR W X qTE
Fiprgae T & a9 W g |

s i W) AT A AE e AL

st o Fo W7 : T @ Ay
FXATTFTLE 8 |

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): Mr.

(DR.
Mody,
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co-operate with

would you please
me?

SHRI PILOO MODY: You get him
on the rail, I will co-operate.

THE VICE.-CHAIRMAN {DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): You should stop
this interruption,

SHRI PILOO MODY: What non-
sense he talks? (Interruptions) Now,
even the nonsense has got adultera-
ted. )

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAXKARIA): 1 would appeal
fo the leaders of the Opposition on
that side that when you were speak-
ing....

SHRI PILOD MODY: You should
appeal to both sides.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): When Mr. Rama-
murti was speaking, when Mr, Piloo
Mody was speaking, and even when
Mr, Nigam wag speaking, the other
side gave you a patient hearing. There
is no question of your saying what
he should say and what he should
not say. Mr. Piloo Mody could have
been interrupted every single sec-
ond, every minute,

AN HON., MEMBER: He was
speaking truth.

HE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): You cannot gay
that everything he said wag accept-
able to other side. But, we should
have certain decorum, some decency.

SHRI PILOO MODY: You must say
that ‘everything which is being said
here should be on the subject matter
under discussion.

HE VICEFCHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): This hag already
been gone into. In fact, when I gave
a ruling on this point, that you can-
not speak anything under the sky, T

[ RAJYA SABHA ]
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was subjected to all kinds of criti-
cism,

SHRI PILOO MODY: During bud-
getary discussions, it is true, you can
speak on any subject.

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): And Mr. Jain is
not speaking irrelevantly in the sense
if he js talking of Venozuela and

. Mexico, he is talking on oil deal dur-

ing the Janata regime,

But now may I request you. Mr.
Jain, not to react to tbeir interrup-
tions?

SHRI J. K. JAIN: Reaction is on
the other side. °

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
In that case there is an open offer
to Mr. Jain and the Treasury Ben-
ches, let them hold enguiries in both
the affairs.

ol & .9 gH aar F g
B WMa g g9 T Wa fed

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
RAFIQ ZAKARIA): Mr. Hegde, Dr.
Bhai Mahavir is the next speaker. He
can make that offer in his speech if
you so suggest to him and that will
be taken very seriously than the in-
terruption like this.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
Interruptiong are legitimate part of
the debate (Interruptions)

-

SHRI PILOO MODY: Let us all
listey to what Shrimati Usha says.
(Interruptions),

SHRI J. K. JAIN: Why don't you
g0 to a fish market? Go and buy lish
for your evening dinner, Iq-

AT A@Ew, | wwe  (e4e &
T ¥ FT W UF fogad A
gt SEr ot FE R F arR
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§ § #g faoge ammEE go
| ® ag wgwr =mgar g fF Wi
¥ W OUFR F I T AT F T IO
¥ Fm R f& W F & TR
g FL ) odT W F AT T F I
FIT  FIATAT FT U IR FA & A8
ag wfedi F1 Amw@r g S watan
FT F A F AW AT AT aqman
&1, Mg AFaw ¥ oz & Ay a8
T T gETQ FHT FT I AT H
q FC Tig @ K AT faar g, =4
TY F w7 Afear i #ogears
F1ATHAT Y, G Y W Tfear Fraar
Y dWITE FLEW F AR ED |
TTMATAS WEIRE, ¥ 418l ¥ F9
e =1t 7d 8 1 F fae aon =gan
g & fFas 37 % wream A o fag
TCE | H agy = fv 3 & v sfagra
1 g W @A F@ 1§ ST 5 I
FLat g % 3w & aafxato #, dw & il
FT ALY A1 (=T W AT g ¥ A w7
FIA FLA FT ATGT & | §T AT 59
feazx fRaaramz, 7, 8, 10 fGA ¥ Q=i
T3 ¥ foeT w9 favar g9 Ay e
YT TG 1 F TAF (AT HEAT AGAT
g & oot 27 argwls A1 SHf7 A
vafe # @ T 7 TAHF FIfq
NAATIA ¢

A
&

g wi§ AT (we yaw)
IqqNAT TEARY, A ¥ g FEd
¥ AmTg foat F oms 1 §91
F1 w1 faom & 99 & % qgAl
o7 QoA I 1 AR fag s vEr
F d|, 9 X wg & 9T &
Fey ad g fra 1 ¥ ¥ oS A
I e B o B
g waeq T N wF gFe fEar
oW AT M W WA G &
ArFda T qUITAT, q9dlm 9gfa,
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¥ U A TF FL Q1 QT §IT HIT QI
R TS T T U TF FT qEAT

FfFHT T AMwAA FrOTOUSAT AT
godig qgfq X T FW F IR F
agt 81 wwIsr feafay ? oArs-
g A1 Tgfa W OHARA I
FAC F T AT IT FT AT FIAT
aifgy, afss w38 qzfy w7
farsy g wrg F @ W 3T ar
AT F FT G FA GA (@A F
AT FT S F R T4T qTHA AN
aifgd AR TR wf THar g€ 3
q 3Iq KT GIRA FT ATEETAT T
afgy | AT FWT W R OWT X
qEEE, ¥ WA T 9EET 41K
T OF AT T 99 ¥ e
AFT F WL g TaAW gAT fE
M F OFA AFT BT ST FHA
A TfeAT HTRIRIE KT FG gram
wr Sq & 9% st are-are wmar
T, Afwa 3T Al e & arg
fead afepa 7 =g faky dar 2%
fF g@R @ a7 F gdqT & qT
# T H FAT & 97 @FR %
FH | 0T 9L IT AT Efw

fedy ox AAT FT 38 IFET T forry
I 7T T TIA T FE0q HT 47 1
§ graar g fF @ o9 @ faar
F T4 A AT AR 1 3T Wy
o fa & ST ¥ faw qw@ @
w19 fwar, T 98 9T ART 97 ?
AT A AT @hIA F o9R
FA FE ZH P wT WS ¥ agy
gL X Al IEdfRd 3 a1 fodt
®H H I F AT ARY fRar FF ¥ ?
o & T AR X W E AR
§ wmar £ & oaw g1 aff ar
dfifgal @] zT §, wmaq dwE D
gy & wr fedr oF 4% 9T A%
Tq @ F @ WA fF F qAq
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[zre W€ mgraly]

GrEA &S T 7 &g d-20
AT A ERA IT AR OF oS F
T ! IH A T A qE
FAT Y ? HATST T THATAA ¥ wyeay
Tq A T HAGEg &9 T4y o ?
HeT ST ¥ g gEE 9§ WS
At @ AR HATET F gEL ARG
F  gaawe  Hfer  w@m,  ww
¥ 9| A K, AT T IT Y
AT, wfe S F% feAr 9w oaw
@ wrag Ay 1 grafa T8 g awdr,
afFr 2@ F e fAdw fay a7 wik

ﬁ%ﬁ\iﬁ'aﬁlﬁg? qIT q|T

FEl qF JHX &1 @ qAlg aA &7
nfusrC gAT T1fgY ) T9W STRfaEsy
e amd ® weae fwar mr o2
T ag T HREAAE FE g
A IA F AGAT FH F & ¥
F@R #1 AT a1 ggw ]| oA
TET A § I 6T 9 qA AG
2 fr ¥ 1 @3 ¥ G A §
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FM @R F oA fadw I o+
IET A T 1 T TF AR 9%
| oot 7 AR 3w o qT ot
fFag a@ & & St ¥ ™ o Fw
| ogow g F faEr zawr g
WA UF §IT UEF WK gSr
qET qUT AT § R fag s
fors w7 St & @™ AW F Aremmw
T fme o Y RS o ar
FIEATET &T &4 AT &MHT HTAT
@ § % A 3w oy =g fafda
qE ¥ A g g aEy § W §
geaar g 7 osw & fdEr awg
Y FwAGEIAT AT AE AT ATRT
afy @F A FR 97 g § .
o A AN IAHF AT W W 8
ar 37 7 ag wrfkaga F gw oawmy g

¥ At T AIrEW, TF TGT HHAT
femr f& 1 go AWAT § =T fa=-
FA ANAGE FE a1 FRT owq H
TIAqE & AT\ dFST FHT OH OF
fad 6 ac wEem st afiafew afqa
2 39 Y gE mr AR fawRe W@
e AR fFr T 0 3 o6 IX W
i AT, (AT RO FT AIQL A G Av
6 WX M), T AHAT AAT 7
gt @gd Wl F7 gaera F
W FE aF aE qIR BT AeAh §
ot fft o AW ¥ @R A
Afe & o ar frufer 5
I A 9ger ST TAAT FIT GRT
5 wr@ =F # fear T foad faar
Yy it § frmRe YR FT AWR
fafiag fpar v ag foas ag@ @
T ST A1 IF § AT q& % 9T
AT a1 O A ¥g 3w &1 & fa-
fog @ ok 7 fFET a@ s
AFTAT FH AN F1 3@ § H@r |
afer o ag A & T oA
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W& hEAr FW 1 Al wr
& ARE AT T T AT AT
IR S® o o St ¥ faew
q0e | 37 T qedl F1 3@ T GIEA FT
ag § @ g AT T AW A
UF Aew g fFaar gErw ads ¥
F1E AT 78 aay FF 98 18 AR
i & | wEd g9 @i,
qOF ¥magE w1 A e
2 framwT ST ¥ 1 g F@r
! AT afed aw FC i SR
o AT AT geng & fag sq G
FIfH 972 T AW fA77 9% U
- &Y St FTROT T fqaAT gy R
§aT g WTT § I9 fRw F qmew
FT o7 98 o JEr S ¥ formr @ fora¥F
T} F I F AR wE s &
Wer ft T @ ® g—

“Quotations based on escalation,
de-escalation formulae are not in
the overall interest of the country.”

¥ owem SRR WX g

f ufee IO ¥ Y 9RF UM

7Rt St Y wr 7 A afsw

. qIfes qEgT AR BISH FALT WAL |

Wt fra aQF ¥ AT aviw oWv

I & L AW qOF & Af aE,

s qF § oggar e 4@
T

§
|
&

AT I I 1 AT M 1
¥ @, g A ax qO1 A&
g HAT S ¥ o woEwEE "
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JqER wE A 9 OFT R ogAT |
TR oA ot 7 N 9 W @R
¥ H Aoy I K, wwg
ggt @Ml ¥ mew € 1 wEW
q9Y & go fedi a qrfem i A
TqH "l S # T & -
FAT FT AT TGN gE VA BIEAH
FM @ W & T ? aF Fr
¢ Tk wifee d@ amel @1 9
dt qT FE @@ AT g AR T
qar war | oferw wewRlrm Fadt
F g ST I waTr _EI aF
37 am f§ aaqT mF A<l I
¥ gw @t € | ag feafe S
¥ fafge fagfeas & oo
g 9g AR @ At W
g # e ofv & ST wmRar g
3% ¥ ¥ wgfy oX iR § &
| T@ ¥ I G qF | Y
g off & o W SAy & o,

13

I ww [W & ;A g faFwt I
AMHT "EEd § i @E agd
g} MW A g qT A |

IFA FET AT T § I§wr A
qfgeet gt & 1 v & wghe #
F I g, ¢F ofeawr g @@ W«
agl gFr =gk fawg SR Ww
FO & o o g fFar s g
a1 ag @& Sft A w@d fagr 1 R
IO e f5¥ @ #F ag Qg
T G 1 IFA TF TR A
gl feafe a=a & S oagw
o a1 {8 sra FT g 2veT &M,
TAF! IIA. FT TR/ (oS 5D
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[3t0 wrs wzraT]

‘qrowraTe WYX wg wT fzar o
vRfr faese wRw fenr fr fad
_;Jll‘sﬁtﬁq'l'ﬁlml@"'{‘ﬁ@a'
‘aw'a%r § Z=T & g A AT
fedi 1 Tm™g A & Al
a-rfg& 0T grm wE gz f I
Fr A3 § AR TF fq.srv ga H
FwT SW wE fad HR"T SIESS(ES
e B AR wheT ® 8iF A
A wma F A arsed 3% 59
Er ] i’fa‘aﬁ#aﬁr ERIECA NEN
sl & w7 faw aw a3 g wer
fa'zrr T g AW v w4
a1 ia'a S fe‘qjﬁ &1
AES f'c:ﬁr ™ g mwwd  wag
e a3 sreg'er 5 w3 1 |Te
R A A ¥ aam Sy Awad
qeT WA g wam gaAT I
aifts #H & Afww A wf
7 fedi ar 10 feai & ;e Tm
g ME & T\ ngfas 98
fr am =T I [E gL ¥ A
TRAF g marﬁswra; FTRO AT RE
gfar 9 & o fadew 4 gad W
wamfa:mﬁamﬁn?r*r%r%:
awm i F= ¥ Twy fag SR
é?ra?rauaa'é’rgnmaww
Wt 9q faFa¥ ¥ S ﬁﬁmﬂae
qadig W< q'a-wfaraﬁrq E SAaT
‘garr fear wr gEr g, e &
a'a% ARCHANW &1 A TGN |AAT
§ ) 7 ®F ITB BigIC 9 wrar
g T &t e ¥ ag war ww fa
g’wn AT & W1 GEr gEl 98
ATAT WF 12 T[T TTAT FT ARG
P W OWR § oW ThF AW
T WEF 12 FUT WA AR FT 2y
W T AR Ay d A
v Hamaa § 7 A @ @
“f& wmx ag ggfe sadt & ) e
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qaas yg % fa afg fews mmw

B areiseic O S N R AR i

g, @ AR TEEr afawe ot
foar @ S fF owmEw 9w g
913 7 fea7 AT FRAIOT 7
Hqtwr 741 fzar war 1 ogEr aw R
Fmd Fazh § ot ww wH @
T AT F FE Tw W@ O
51 AT A YER W FA AT
afamre g § L &iF 2, qar @
wRar g f, F Sad W@ N W
F & | qerX §ET 7 Fgr frogH

- dw Fi 9g% REwEAT #v )

HT 3w F) WA /8 fawyr v
B F ong IO FAlE g A,
SWT g W | g § 7z SwAr
T g f& oA g af <& € f
feaaRrwa &1 QREAHA F QMR
g a1 a1 fav=ms aEl &7 "M
Al At 9F THE FHEWT A7 )
H W% A IRF YW F |AT ¥
Fi% ATT HE T 1 TR A T
F FRO IAR Fi uiRFdw A
TAT 97 | WER TEY F3x §

R A T ORW A AF F w7
T oAy §

\ g7 9EY g fr 3w
# 3@ =g afeq 3@ R A T
ard AT & AT, TN [P FWEORT T
FX ) AW, 9T T g\ A A

38wy gt ofeqy g3, watar
AT AN ® §R @R WY I8

¥ w7 wE s frd e ¥

F swar qEAE RO www A

AR 7 F§ T & v oW
FET ATIR § AT W agH AT

E' @y oA oAz gl fy @ g

F R F AR I ORET T A€A

_fﬂxr war | adt s fear war 7
¥E =mEE F gRaT F AT FTCT

¥, 77 qF WHAT wWeawd § 0 nw
ft T oAt & vl 93 1 Wi,
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0¥ FR W g g A W ame
F1 7T 7 ¢ ¥ | 5% &G ug &
fr ag @= A F1 o fama g
9% [OTEE ¥ ¥ TF a5 wewa W
afse F 1 T, S &% & e
WEracawd & wfeffei 3 oga
o o SAFi W& WA SN & 69

A | weArS A qg & f& der

A i WA Hew R § @t
feaifadt =i @ dK 5T @i #
®IGT TET | WG 4e Genil wiET
qT A5 TET goT § 1 o fEawaw
S owaT gE E P oA gt & o
adt | # ag @mwT 9wmar § f@
¥l 4% @ W& & f amr amw
¥ afeffa sw fdl g9 awa &
el 9% W @ 4 7 A & sws
g e I TF § froF @
e & arg SARF @l AT T
gy Ay fegeam AME F AR
W | W@ fggEaT WA FdA
wife &\ @@ i glwwwm W E
famas; g2 W Fw & |
[gedwwasr (s =R WO
ATet)  dsEA ge)
#iaw (3) # @9 G AW I

ff & FT g7 1958 W
o 4w Gw ®owd
gra | TEYEM TW AW F TF

fafase safir ot @70 & & WAl g
@ 3@ fAl & aw A d wW O
afer a® woom Al fergam
qrarE & ufgfafa agi 9a9 W@ A%
o F1 fen 37 @, .. (A3AW)
st i W @e" wed § R A
fragioey ¥ 1 & ga w@w A A@
ff | AR qATEE &9 F AZ WA
safT S WIS 1% qNT 3 §IE §, IAR!
arg AFT 3T gedar F wfafafa d&r o
F oorg qgEd § W a9 a3 @
g ¥ fag s T g
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AgIed, A9 qg FH UG HHE-
el T X1 20/1 IIFT 9T 2 |
gc fRET ®Y TEE) TEETN A
fearq @ 8 @ I®@ qEF <
sTHT fAT FET S 9T 7-8 AT
TqU FT AT MET @3 gd) § &7 -
& 7Y Ugy wME T g, SEEr &
war ¥ oFE gl 81w
F} oMWEET W g 7AW
FUW g FAW | AfpA warw 7g
¢ oamw F fow #@@r @@ W
a7 g Tgfa @R gmE ¥ 4%
W T S UF ArFdifaE 3w § OF-
ot Fag 00T FAtas 1 9gfa F s
FTE 9 &) T amgt feard 7
2 =@ B &1 I FT AR B
FT AL AT AL G| TE T
¥ we W W & wEE
gmar &, gfaw TEEm AR
fedrg & AT TEE@Q WA AT
g afgw zEF A W AW &
g ¥ ¥ @k w55 oww @
SRR A 2 S| L L
w=u @ @ F1d Af w5H AT
gqriy @ W\ few AawW ¥
z@ w4 &1 ¥g @gr  fear @,
g @1 TAT W TF WX
& WS T @A S % g7 &
qmar waT 2, W1 W gEeq o OHdr
A faar T\ SR A TET BT AL
fem 3 W wg & o wrdefama
wde A a8 faen o IFAEE
cgem ® ag femna SaemiER
v AR wiEAfmad  gEEdE  FI
Fle Fa gg afsa fFar o1 @
$ fir 39 T5@ TM WM aEA AR
g we wre gw g @ded v
AT HET 3M &1 G OFWT | AEEA,
Tg a@ AT AN ad & g
e o wafm, st st ot
£ TU I IAF  AAT A
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st fear g ar o @ A
¥ o ogwdr OV qfFT FEE weER
T FE g gd @ W,
GrEAfTId oFdd HR IFANAS
zrerm woAga faw fFar @R
frer quaes fag st agr & = w9
weEl g1 T ¥ Ag 9K g
Fifs SvE] fowma & GFdl
9\ w7 &Y wat v s far
afeq fggeam zrewm w1 % agf
foear fomd w1 ag @91 | F4AT A FALAT
w8 &) nEEE, a7 CF qAWAE 8
f st W AR A we F fat=wa gaw
T Tw T S W @y R aww
% a8 wafr ag s S| gur v
gfa A, wa # @iF 955 q9-
TIRF I§ A g | ug faf=w 7.9

g

wgEE, 20 ®EA 1980 W
grzafmae wagdw § fag foE &1
garer faur g

“IOC calling tenders on escalation

basis.... (By our gpecial correspen-
dent).”

w19, 1980 #T T T 34 ¥ TG
fe & 1 W g TR Ffaw d1 A
O AL U™ 20 w1980 ®
feremmm v e wsT &0

~I0C inviteg tenders for diesel im
ports.”

T AT & 7 AFT AT aF g2
AN AT WAT: FE AT FTE-
dfmmsr owgw fomar @ W @@

1 aft aw S fm fegmgre are
A famm 3

SHRI LAL. K. ADVANI: Comma,
full-stop and brakets included.
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To Wrf wEEiT @ W A
@i A owm Er ag A fF oag
amF Z0 § e @ w1 & gl
fae 7t &« ¥ wa & T
2, gagdr wf 3. feofrdrag @
uF %aar ar fear war g, sfead arae
Fredqs W AATNATE A W
AuEigraes § fea A oF &
ara aay faE 1 5w avg & fawram,
IR N AR B UFETARwA av
wfezfegma g @ & agm f& =g
EGT B 2 B L o B Ll
WA, R IO ATEd A qEd
A wew g & A oamd #
g § oI ATAT @A IEAT g
SEEAEC

“It is learnt that some traders
have formed a cartel and <quoted
prices based on an escalation for-
mula by which they can secure a
higher price after the contract is
awarded.”

T T I AL 2 AT qg @A gAE
g g I & AT W
wHA F HAAI #ET g § 1 e
THTCF I8 feaswadr @) 1% ag Aav fr-
% g AR fegtalw TR A
#t i fem faar s wr@fmas
TeF 4 o1 Sdv few fwar g Ze
F e Fw A AW, f9eEE
T & fom oo Y fRqid g Ay
w1 |6 2|

S 9 w@ . T FEIR, @
& |

T Wi RREIT : AEIEE. WTORY
IS § IEF UH 4 AT A
ATEA 9T AT ATEATE

=l WIE  FO JEHO . f3ER
T 3 a8 AT F Afea v o
THE AT IYuEA 4t oF g
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DR, BHAI MAHAVIR: I quote:

“In the past, IOC had made pur-
chases at a firm price when the in-
ternational prices were at their
peak. But now a case ig being made
out that the contract should be
concluded on a variable price

basis.”

me fegmm o w1 FRwE ¥

SR & 99 ArET rE ArE
9 #1 wdEa & gfa fagar gam
fately g & @ a3 fafg @ &
FATEN ZH 2 | AFT ;T ;AT wrT
afguy fpr T § I9 TEFadr & 9O
R USRI LRI
9T IEET WG A FR | IW TFR
¥ 9 & aF ¥ @07 gu @
mrfeer Gad ) BT IHH W BT g7
FIICHAE T TG AAG=S F
g T ATy SR AEF FT g5 )
@R AW R UFAT AT |

(z-um)

T® WA HEEG : A TG FqT-
I (suauT)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R.
MORARKA): Order. please. In my

view there is no point of order. The
hon. Member may proceed,
T, W AgEIR A, qg

#Y fgguma zigra 1 FRwq faar
2 wEdfmae uFSw #r me
FAAT AT F A

“In the past,IOC had pought st a
firm price when the international
prices were at their peak. But now
a case is being made out that be-
cause of the past experience, the
contract should be concluded on a
variable price basis.”

[29 JULY 1982]
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T FA W £ § ag g g
fr Sarer R A geaT WX w6
UF WAL T S TR qIIT GTF 9
#HT wF Faq:g a1 @ @ @0
AT #1 99 F MTH BIW T |
a1 @d w1E fadt 1 ogmfa a@
g axdl  (suaw)

st R B oo F oy fAae
FEAT =T § | fSqA &wA W
39 & qIEl FTE ST T T
AL G F Il F O WU
oy frags 2% w9 I@ AW v
fme § ¥ faww dfwo
THE VICE- CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): I agree, You should

not take the names of the hon. Mem-
bers of the other House.

SHRI PILOO MODY: He did not
say that. It can be any Minister, any
man,. .. (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): Order, please.

Mo W AgEAR : H Iux F foreld
9 ORT FT AA AL oar | Afg
¥ Fo Fo A TF @ g HK
G awd a frar&v. .. (49GA)

st W ¥ WA - ITEITEE
WA, A9 ey, 7w I T F
g T FAEEE F T IH AR
§ awm oag 7 w®W & (|WAIWA)

Sl wWegw YR wE (IEY
T3W) A AT AR FF § ) (@A)

sl Ro Ho A7 H =147, 3T 9T
moAr @ AR@AT | FTW AQ
g TS AguE F Q9 G AN

*Deleted.



319 Discussion
[+t &@o &0 F]

o fwar | T AW T FEATEY
¥ oo tAeE T

I seek your protection. He cannot
mention names like this. Please re-
move them from the period.

SHRI PILOO MODY: Mr Jain
should be expunged.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): If it is customary
not to mention the names of hon.
Members of the other House. and if
any name has been mentioned. the
same may be deleted.

SHRI1 PILOO MODY: What about
Mr, Jain’s name?

> WE AgEIR A,
g @ @ wmm & o
. @eT F ggAifrgl, as¥dal &1 A a1t
a1z faar s1 w@r § O famm s
gHEIT & AT afx amm q A fwan
IW T Ao o, g Afey, s
Are efor, w5 Helr, arE dAr, #08
O, 15 oa@F qE Th  aqadl
g faa FTR T AT AT 10 FAGATA
FY AW ¢ WX I9 F AT ¥ ag
ST W qr WA RE gmfa ad
g ufps wam, 77 97 S99 T8
g1 38 uF FaEaEr & for g,
Tg ANA FIRATEE BTZA (orer O~
7 1 & u fggEm e W
gz w@Td Fredde TE g, zaw
(£ G T A - A O -t
adt fear war 1+ AERE, Ww
Y\ I 2 fF MmN wm a®
1 AEFAL AT W EF @A
B9 § o SN F1T 39 § 1 TG T9F NS
FE ara 2 ? ag A= (Faay o, Far
™ 1at ¥ arfasl &7 7@ ¥z U
F fog zard ger o9 ? oAl s
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F9TT TG TTT a7 FTFFTIH A HOAT
2987 ¥ BIAT 41 GHIEHT &7 48 95T
goex  far mr e F far 7
T 592 de Fre  deAr o€ fw
UM 9T G99 W T@ IR F i H
W w9 wEHT TSN, agA g ar
g FuTy & Ay s@we
WRAT? AT qEr A AT &1 56N
T a%g % TR S99 &Y
oA | & wmmar § fF QY
qgfa F1 F1E WY AWEE g AR
ZaT 930 AT TEX IR AGH BT,
zas! Sfaq 7€ S/OA |

22 A,

) Tmgew T ;Ao ;.
o FY TN FT IRE 9T

o Wi WEEIT : HWEo #To
d> F U FT TRE g TFATE,
g &, A owm ¥ fAgew §
f§ s gg w7 A@TEAT gWIX @HA
FATE T AIHAT Qa7 Qe QA &7
g% FT AEY T 1 ¥F T @AE
& =y fFm g & @Y
wfus1T W 9 7 @Al fEaT
wT R g g s agfy ofwrdr s«
@ & foad gfeam wmaw -
QAT FT TAEAT FT GEATA HWQ
g Sl Fo wivwe far @ §
IART Jewaq  HCH, T H agfa
1 ary swifora AgEHl &
U0 & g Az F ST TG GET
FEET T F W qar ar forad
290 & T FT AT FT 12-13 FAI
wqAT q¥a1g fzar mr § ag ag wiwen
ZIwew 7g & fF s gwd Mo wS
W wfEm § o TEw dis e
1 arfsw & ar SewT qul IW Fy
FAT gy W WM F g ITFT
3-AF1T  FH @I (FF7 FrAT
Tifgd 1 ¥R fgg st wWeR
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T oFgr f& A A T § agl
AT ATHEL I o § R owow AW
T A Y FEAd FII E, & AFAT
gartg g1, & Al srwar | e Fw
g 4Z QT (F I 917 AT 79T
O A9 Fr g9 FT oI T agfy
o g fe oary aw o F Of oAy o
F BIERT  HET AT AGT AV |
g Jar g a1 fe acfed =@
g afFm s Aw F oA mgi
qIFL Igar =g, gumar Ag O
FH AW AT FT Y FAW £ al
3fed #iv @wfas & 9w gar
fra adi wrar =gy & 9 & @en
F1 FgT ATHT 43 W @ A S'|
9 f& m@i o & #FT A H
fFm a®@ & 9™ 53 @ g o
. (FTEgT) L L.

st @t Wyl Jw wifeaw Y
g 2
T, Wi AgElT:  AgEa, WL

ST g ar A faw gmr o afes
o aredt Afedi & @y o 7@
ASAT & JTF AT

foedr aa & "Ag@a, WA Hwl-
AT F FAL FHTHRT TSI FHT FY 4Y
#tx 37 gAg ¥A fAdaw @ #T
grar faar a1, 3w & wag W) &E
frg o1 ot 93 Brr AT St S
agt ¥ g I A @t W A
Hr 9g wag o a1 W 5 w=g
R AMEs srgd ag TN AH
FZ1 fF @ S AW g O
¥ oo Iw w1 #Aewr g A
g 5= afod | gav =91 @
g 9 wr famzy @rel FE AT
T E, WT IW K N Fgag
T4 I qfFT g qr I THATH

883 R.S - 11,
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T gY WL 919 FAT 91fEy,
gl ar w1 fo ST Froa9GTE
oI W R U A e §
9 o &1 wirey g A
R

s ag oW ardg se
avTers WERy, fad e & et
AMF F TEIH 0B @ga g miT
AR Fgd & @awd oia & gnel
g Fy &1 & 1. Hadw  woen &
Hqar fagmr sfewi @At &1 el
yurelt F1 fowd 6 3 gaar qgid
3 8 W TEM I¥ TWIT qIF
@ FFNTT A § ) sfiw, wEEx
faiell @@ & AAHT FT TR agA 4,
e & A1gL wHF MW war &
gdT wEd w8 ad f, & dae
F I 1T INET WCT gHAT
®T & OAMFR 4w A agn F AAT
T fF SAF 98 waw 91 & e
q TAAT oA FEAT agr o fewr, §
7@ 9T FIT F WMIAT 5 gef 97 W
fag = ¥=Ix Y § SFT F A
f frar ar s gy ff =@ g
A F WAg £ fr gmdm g
§ FQFT FT omfawr.  OEd
1 99 § & a8 w5 &1 wiEw
3| afFw ag wiwayu H&T @19 ar
T AT 9T WA & gav AW FaT
g it gary gfaym sga arw
o g doat 1 owoe & 9T o
e fafas =1 ¥ =gar & f& .
The Council of Ministers shall be

collectively responsible to the House
of the People.

s #ar fF fomard 2 ﬁm.#aﬁ
Fwar qar 2 5 fowrgas afed
Gaear ;T g fFw @AY, €
Hel T EOU, SAXTAAT AT AGT AT )
afpr wisr faQdy &= & A9t |
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qITeair A S TRg . e AT
Fifrw A & &< 9T vF fAgew
2, e, afls wdy & fel dEw
¥ qFaE g W ar AS @,
afg W@t F fodt wo9d ¥ wEEr
gaT @ WAl w1 amifawm A,
a7t fggmr o 7w ow@r ! oag
™ q@ T AW Ay @ 2w A
w4 § FH CF T A9 |7 AZT W
& argm f& fdr =@ & Jar |
T W SFW I 4 WD T AR
g f st fH7sr =7 g3 &
A [T @ § THE AT A
a1 9@, T 9 FEa ¢ %
gadig gAY AT Y TG @&
qA W E1 A2 T Aad g
s g fOm g, a7 AW ad
¢ fr agamd =i 7 frgw €9 &,
7z T wEr 2 & summr wAw
afery @@ @7 2, AfFs @ 3R
afER T A9 £ AT F7F § ad
AMAT g 1 3 Ti@ &1 afg Al
A F A AAF &, A I AW TW
& diwa a0
g & fAFEA ETAT FTET AR
ggi 9T fawa SIr & dAw & an
¥——39 9T § qT¢ H WA |
faQey @ F ArAAIG T T oA
SEIS T G L I C O O
@ g & % 5 wrdv 3o awg as
aff fueht, gwfan f& w9
FG TSAT ® AT I AT H gmg
T F9g ¥ dar gar 2 fF oz R
7 feme ® o fRar mr, SA
77 ¥ qRg w8l ¥ & 39 dF Wy
foer &3¢ % "7 OAr fawr & fiw
§ afs fet oFaF F vz oA &
g, a@F o AFT 9§ FEA ¥ fafar
F €1 39, @Y SR ¥ HT I WA
oA Q@ oAE g Ty )

L +Veag 4 L} KIiAAIAALD ]

wiewei! nurg 1i4v

3<%

gfe @ 1§ @AFC q@ WG
o1 & ¥gl T¢ F1E FW FQISAT
oF & 5 | SAaT I & g6y
Fad fod os @ fex o s HIE-
AT HT HER g | ATREE WA AT
3 o 39w faar g, sew oF Tam
geid faar &, § w9 ®WeE WY
AT fF WS A@ AR wT | A
qr fom aRd ag ™M-—sEd A
qt I, SR Tyl & #9 W frage
T Y™ aE ¥R W ogr gl
& mrgar f& #iwe, 7 @F @7,
W™ AN FT YL & | WG I
oG F dlS, AW fAwd wE
714 ¥ A A T
HGR ST TN WeR Ay | feay
299 4 g fF— :
Needlesg to say that in retrospect
errors of judgement of this nature
could not bhe ruled out even during
the regime between 1977 and 1979.
ar § =g f& osig fawa &
ag d@tF @19 o7 AreF & @, St 8%
79§ FFT GeT FIAT 2, eveet o
% A7 | off WFT GIT FAAT & AT
g WIAATE @EE) % AT § AT wET
4a1 Sl @, AMAET AeEy F I
ae § #g1 & fF Wiy g @w @
TE fF % FM ¥ ¥R @
fad ToTU ¥ @ FvE @9 g
g w7 T ¥ A gu @ B fe
zu 3 foan fo us &1 @ & WA
% wh 2, afew @l wifedi a fox
T TF a9 gt 93w
@ T T |
9 WY St owiw EEX F wie
FL W G AT 1 F oft e 9%
AH AT )
You are very touchy about the sanc-

tity of the tender. I am coming to
tender shortly,
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A fagsw Fom AET—age |
TF FaW agi T AT 41 faq &qr
T f& ogd o= 9 gar fearan w@
g B & g A% 93 S wme
Sraq A& @Er Smr o oFJmr e
faat @1 ? @ ave A dwer #<
ot a1 f5 ag woar o swem wEr #
AT, AL FAT T T

£\ § FTEEd 997 g1 T A |
TqF HATAT FAW T FEEF 9T |
I4F AT IMHT § FIHT G oY
FIT AT T T owrAAAT HET S
T@ar ¢ & T @@n wk sed WA
ST ) g9 qAry afiegfaat £ s@Tar
g T EFC 97| qgT 9T AW agy
o @ @ W Ew w6
IO q@ & TEAET qEd o
ot | gEr ufefeafadt & 918 o we—
afz 99 W W A W g, ar §A
afefenfaal & ot SA9T AT 1 A
nfcfeafaat  #1 99 W@ #F) 9
@fer & #tft ofdhafaoy &
¥t A wadAT (T4

ggi ux fawst 4wt ot fa
ZHT F 1A TR A FAY L, L (39F97R)

o) miest gy fana 1 oFad
T waqd 38 a1 fo fog Q9 fae
a9 o|r fwa—ar 3w O
ML 350 T A1 T § @19 TT@T
FT O®HE 4T |

st a7 fae Wi § a8 58 @1
g, 17-12-1979 fFJd@ia &1 &wr
AT 27,210 X F1—arA eyt war
TF O] & 447.21 TEL AR
@4 ot @ T few W@ g,
T fZar T 447 I A T W
429, 42, FAT-FO9 18T FIFH R
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unuer nuie 1o

FAIFAT 18 S T % & |
ag dYeT 17-12-79 * AT | T
T® F AR aR guw &1 W,
T & wE H AawEe, 789 &R g,
et dsdmad 1+ ™ 150 &
%maagm%mlss%%m

GIGE

EELE
W3- g
37,
£

) SET TF el
W§§ & ug fadga @
f& oo Ol ¥ F7 OR FrRr
@E—IT H ¥ IgT ¥ famew
ﬁaﬁ‘fafrwsﬁaéf F—a9 1
g AT F@IE ) Fa9 W9 =
F1 AFT (AT FI FT AT T4T A9 QX
¥ gue g 5w sfaw faoiw A
T AT

ﬁ#%éﬁ

mﬂamqfasﬁ%mm

iy gy wgar fwr f5 wer
afefeafs & @ 3% fowe grew
TN AT TRT FE Q| IEW
ghor & fad v dmar a8 fFam)
Y gga o fmA & qF T4
fore & tygaa Ry 1§, 1977 ®
g%, 1978 W g, 1979 HgU- foFe
9T g0\ FrE diferdt § qadeAl A
ge 1+ =g wgwm AYfAS W
fagare 2 f5 wet st A Qe
# Fge fa@r )

IR AT gaL AT Faeqi A
391 7 @ 5 0 FAAT HAE -
Faadr fasr fgar sna o qg aRAE
et wAd & TR SEf

34w
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[ azfaw w5 ]

gRAl & g9 g Wi o) oifeat &
geed g1 @y Py gy F oA
g sFar F fdr o eEmO
FHMA FT SqEId g |

ux 3T F7 fasy IHET AT 9T
uaIe Y fevgomT F IR W
AT fewe Mzw & a KN 4@
ars 72 frar mar a1 B e
14 wifgt ¥ e f&¥, 4 & foar
AT, AW ¥ 1 g, 2 W faw
AT | AT Ef FT qw 91 o7 H
9% waid soET, d ¥ fw wrow
T AL @it WY, 77 % &
qrhe uagmiE F ¥, AfT 1w u®
T ¥ WY 4 a7 FE d\z av
T Fw ogE FT fewm o #W
gvA IOl f& Hgy @Mz g
@ § o9gd ¥ AET Wi a1 g
& Ol 7 w v oAy wefm 4,
wer {#fewsr difeas a1, W gw
Cer i 0t B I o Do e
aTd HEF! FI 9T T AT AR A
B §9T ¥ 1| WM 2T WO
gF & TEAE TERT FGr F UK
ddz gve fpar, aqv ¥ F &
st T fRar o fow Sfaur &
o @ FY TR R

M Uiz A oA g § b
fadsiq &t a0 & | HWH omTH &
Hfeat F—H8 9o DNard w0 s A
AT I8 % & "qfgdl
F ey & 24 %2 0§ mwe
grofqut Fardi, g adiow Qde
A AR A AR F Heard gg |

qEadla ww\r N A7 fx AqrEA
& ¥ AF N ¥ g ¥ o
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g ogw aEN 5 T wew & amw
Tat wrdt § &R oarq g o F
ST g sgId W oodr  quanaat
g £ 1 & TH Rl & A
FE QA ORE WA A oaTy H
AT | HEET K OHHIR aeddr
A @, AT R W g U’
IRT dF Agt W, yg  SAWr
TR gA0 | WAy o Ad 9@
R A U F HIFRTT F A
FH, oG TE A TP THL AT

W S123T FAT T3 1 [ OO
dyE@m SUTer W O§ 1 dfEw W

ay dIaml 9ga § d§aa T
&0 @ arg ifsd, sy fey g
¥ 9w gy fed  wdww afe
foqei & foar, foaw d@ & g%
5% 2fame et mar o fFwe
gtz o fqar qur, fRay 0¥ S
gY faw ® 37 At Atr wy @ StAr
gt & R H SO gAT TEAT
Far-sir@r ugl wv A Sq AT
IHF T4 agA Bf 1 @HA YE IV
mfar e £ 1

A WEHIT Fgd g¢ A TH |
wE wEEr, g o' §oed
AT TF dAdEE ¥ ST §, g
AR § O Srar g, AT J97
A@TETg AGT &, |t Jedr 9ar
g\ uF g T W g amAr &

are faama g wwdr & 1 AR OF
o & a fwar. .
o wig ngElT : FF ag

fea gt o1 & a8t = @
fyaem #1 wiz . qr SH TS W
JUEAM  FIF W AR HgEA WA
TEr MFMET T

st @ W&
ar #E #wR FAdr

agt Al A
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SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
Maurya was not so close in those
days to that group.
i gz B w9 o AR
o9 # oumer s ozEE A

WX q| g g |
SHRI PILOO MODY: You are ma-
king a very good contribution. You
are not like J. K, Jain,
s Fada KT AT A
R FqT weg 1 fawer ww =it

(Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): Order, order.

off 73 fux wtd: & ag fAdaq
o oonm froay  fSaR W@
Tga 2% P vaw R @ AEE R
5 of wwr M W™ oA faan
AT A AR E A ¥W a4 A
stifge @ramr & & sfEiem YEw
fegdy 7 g, ¥ far @ & =€
ST oAtz . fBEfar ar 99 v gg
far aqr 1 94 &t ¥ WA F
ot o fF e sg@ A9 fie 93 g
zq fay g A= | ) & for
@ FHWA gFe T AT F OART §
a wrEw W g W F A Howwr
g1 W9 F UF AT e W@
ey fF OF & T ¥ 3 A
g1 3A3 A4 WrF 1 qriEd o Agi
TN 7@ § 1 afy 0¥ FE FITqIHT
Ay, afe @ W wEEe Y,
afc zqd T FIX FraT g9 g
dr faftem &7 & & G Feuay
9w sg%1  gd &1 A FC HEY
¥ ur @ adr Arafawar fy
TF AT ¥ AW g S smaeyT I
A AW ¥ ae fF awag @ §
o uF wdT T 3av 5 =R
1 g gofar § fR o oaw W@
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§ ok T g A S« mweAr
foms @ w® fr iR w @
FTET & AT ¥ HR My ar A
2 fr owtiw wd AT W AR R
a0 fefafaqr g o

| Wl wiga fmm o zaad
wF & AAY )
ol qgfa g ¢ Fww g

Fr Tfaftiq amy g § 9w
THU SHiEe dgae & § oufsaaq
a1 Agl ¥ HaTr afaa  fefafem )
am a3 a%ar g & st oo A
fefafera & @1 Sidar @@l &7 ae
aqg fer 9o
TS FIGIAT AT, ITH JTHT
F Ry § =wg = w2,
HAC g3y F oAAT A A awr ar
o wufsr o gide I8 Broaw
TR & ugT H U a4
g3 St 9T mmE WA &, iR
e g ary gy at fafiya sv @
Ty s owA3 S HI Ay W@
g wfman ¥ oz § fe F
AT ¥ A%y ¥ fRosw 7 Wi
A @ 5 "ar w1 5 = T
M *F faus =4 Al g t o
goate F I ogdr F 1 ouw nar
‘wggaE Fvai § fr fews wism ae
g zafer & T F fEaqiw
F &m F &7 ¥ 5 FY SO
% % k1 wEE g e fd woam
T T BAW FHI § H(T IAF |-
FT F FEW T & AER F A
g wagA war § & @ dew #
FE AW @ I B TG TR
AFEE W FHM.6%g & Wi Aty
g Hei 9§ 97 ngd fEEm Rav g
ar s5a WE 9hr @ Ad@ &1 naEr
| #gi. g | (saxaw) § @ F@

~

%3 O I9m WO HEAS A



Discussion

33!

[+t 27 forw aYd]
Fiferer $3 | ug SWAT 9@ AT TATHE
T o2 fF  fSaw f& =g gfagt &
T 1§ 1 %E Ftua wg F1 g5
g fyawr fekfea #r o mwsy
AW & SHIT g1 HT AREgHE W
€F AT & HqZAMN A1 &rfaw F7 9@
grar ¥ agar mwga § f& faa
qg WrAdg 97%A 7 ggr 4T Fere
frg T & "t # fverw @i
frer s gw¥ At ais 7 qH A
agt 1 v §¥a fased@ ®5 & Q&Y
qfefeafaai €t fswd gar saar g
EIT AT | UF GHA AT ISECAGT
g WA TH wex TEAMiw faur fF
‘B gAY O IS F AR .. ..

5t Qg AR feTa fear ar
(sqarw)

o\ 7g forw Wt {57 98 @ @
¥ F5 T w0 &1 (WIaW) W
AT ST 7 UF gdg gwe fEur @
fora®t o=l ey 7 oo e 6
FA ) wE WA LW "l S FEr
g1 g\ § Famr TEat § & o9vg
IR FES § O geeir @Y
A1 —H =gar § feadr sedr ag
st S wewt g, sigl wae wie fog
ot gRefroz #1 3@ & O IHEY
FIES 9% S g | SO 91 S
T Y ar a0 AEl GIRd awsr |
e qag fowm ug & 5 gaw @
wiEs A oA 1 R OIW A HAAT ¥
i ¢ & F1E 95 Ay & A IWF
g & wEd [T SmEr §)

Tlo W wgwElT ¢ S faeqoir &
7 ag ¢ fefafet & w® omw
g A (SwEdw)

st g e s faeew
¥ e T Agr g |

! gz fm Aq . ww FEw
& Wil fasew 7w TR AG g,
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off HT AAT HAET BT @gE FaF
g OB W 4ET A A FIT g
AT G4 T HET AT & OSET g |
(vmam) = ¥ faw & uw &
FFAT &R FM SYEN FF TGT A1
ma T fo 3 o fae zw &
aar fde ot FAF o awwaE A
g0 s wrea g at faur wun
Al waE ARG /T gy ¥ AT
T 7 SERW & frar v =m
THEr wr g @ f 3 feete
EE o agw | T gu g1 g
ANGal gag g & 1wy i
fear, gua @ frar 1 amig G@ oy
avary & W fwar, std8 (sf) @
Y qTEr 7 9 B | wigT O faak
e § § A ap wfew §, gad
fwar, st @@ &7 @wwv 7 fEay
U R QIS § R osyIEAT
F ET orgT & fFar aur
fafatzr @y e a0 2 &
g fufafer fararw g, fafafex
foEgifags & O OIS & @mA
ax fmfater #1 . afmw @
aifed 5 sfedr dwar sewTEy o
fafa®zy, & wm zase fewr =i
fafe¥er & vEmzA *1 FE AWEC
e gRW W ¥ am™m ug
wega frar | Twa w§ W ag
arfea 48F #T Tar f5 agr o< ag
TeREr & 1 (W) m@ fuw
Seqw FT g & HilE HAT ST A
dgar foar | 93 @y o A
el 21 gef duw fol s Er
FELewRA ¥ W owgF fewiw Y
qiege fegr &, AWE wa §F S
wH@ dar gk &, WGF A% F
Y gt § ag Fe fedt & for
@ #gA & far N owrer A
frelY IHE FITU ¥ T WAT FILA

adt faefy, wrael o axdr & Stars

g -
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A § AT K agar WAl g AR
e sad § R owim aaEr d s
AHAT AN FrEw A AFT F AT
AT & I WEA IR I SUFEH
1 g & &1 wadHe ¥ aafr
¥ wwE adl ¥@ 1 (333gmA)
9E 91 FTFEA F, zaxmr Aifew
F, feqama ¥ fics @ &) am
g wEm 1A gE @ FH T g
717 foa fad qw gg . Ag wew
ars A dlq: g1 ug g 1w gd
g ! wrEa W A3l g &) wEA A
FIH & AFAT TEAE 1 TG HIEA
oIS A FAL TG TFG & | qg
HITR qIAT § o

SHRI RAMKRISHAN HEDGE:

Produce it,

st ag e\ WT  aar
qa #fz7 1 nm Af @ F9, T T8
a1 qeal, anT 32 a9 § 0 gFy
g1 10 44, 20 a¥, 2549, ¥ 7w
At a9 H oz oawy § ) fwg i
TEATAE T A TRfAd ) T TR
F qr w5 o AT e & ang
FTH TET FT qFaAT & | T TFIT { FE
T ATHTT I AT GRET TE( HL THaAT E |
®TTHA S qFT & 97 7 JrATT 7 397 F7
qRET GaL T 93 e 4 faeas
STTHT ZIFT ATT ANT 37 TG T a1d
FQ & | § ATTHT mfaw a9 @Y 9w
A1ga §, Afwa faw ag w0 A7EAT §
fr wq @A) wraTd & FE a7 A9
wigd | gL Y afwn § FF0 wg1 9
ot F afsar ft wdr § 9w o
1T FT AL FTT T IqT Al g1av g )
oHY frafaat 7 o g1a F7 A T AT
qar @ 2 wifge I AW HwF H
q< STTAT | TAFAT GHT qTRaT STas &1
" wa Aifwg | gw i fafre @
g9 wwe @ F AwY 5 WA F
FIT TS § ST ITH1 gl 74T f5 ;T
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TEET 3@ AT | AfeT AT EATLIN H
gEATAEEl F afey § gadr gorrey
qHAAr W FW AT AAEE qOTAT
F AGIA FT RIS & Hqrare
qT JATAT FITIT T 59 9 § g819
SO @A § 9% TG | gEiaw [
g FEAT A1gar g 6 ow /el Fv aga
& €A F arg, 3za & anmEvd
F wiw, 9ga gr oo & ag e
Zerdt & Aty waw w9 QX £
I LFA T FI Gad BT 2
A T e 3 Fw F dudm
U WAL { 9T AT 1 BGFY
arg gmf, HEF SHE ¥ 0F 3
Iq0 D AT FY @ar ¥ &y onf
ot fEafs & g w0 #7077 wwE
SR § #1497 gAT I4H, H sear T8
qEGM § 1 AT FLTIFAT I G qQ
faedard St SQWr "I g9
g qeanr Fa faur siorr ar fex
gx & fag qtarfur d=r W
sgdeRdl A ST &1 fIawdr &
&0 stAmt F 1 siade & wfafaia g
St4ar &0 gTfAar &1 AmT §
zafam g Ay HA § X I A
amt &1 faxm €fsd ) fvg wa3t g
Y 3 WA K 7 AT WE vEar g,
qi¥qa & 93 giar A& g, T THR
Qaia AT THOF T FT oA
7q @ fawrer 93 1w qve &
qrat ¥ TY A TAr ¥ T WM A
g St gady Sormat (@ I9F0 R
M H ¥ Al 7§ AT 9
gafe ¥ fac am &)
T |

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI): Sir, at the outset, I would
like to mention that in thig present
debate there are many efforts of
many friends with  whose help
it has been possible to have
a debate on this matter in this
House. Particularly I am grateful te
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[Shri Arvind Ganesh Kulkarni]

the Speaker of the Lok Sabha who
hag restored to ug the credibility in
the people’s minds, (Interruptions).
Sir. please ask Mr. Piloo Mody not
to interrupt me. Along with the
Speaker, T have also to thank my
young friend, Mr, Pranab Mukherjee.
Sir, if he would not have entered
inte conflict on rulings and if he
would not have made efforts, a satis-
factory solution would not have been
found, Along with him. my friend.
Mr, Bhishma Naraip Singh was also
there. Sir, this I mention because this
was yppermost in my mind and {here
was no occasion to mention it ear-
liey (Interruptions)

Now, about the speech of my pre-
decessor, Sir. Mr, Maurya is my
great friend, I was very happdy to see
with what conviction he speaks., I
have heard him. Sir, from here when
he wag in the Congress (I), attack-
ing the Janata Party. I have seen
when he was in Lok Dal wilh rene-
wal conviction attacking the Cong.(I)
party, So, I was all along with him
not in the Lok Dal only but, Sir, T
am now really convinced of his shift-
ing conviction. He might be having
honest views. I do not want to go
much into the detaily because much
water has flown over it and it is no
use making the same points again
and again and waste the time of the
House. What we are doing and what
my friends here said. whether it is
a ghost — what Hindi they speak. I
cannot understand fluently.... "

it gz fug W ged m F
w3 FT YT AIR F 1

afza @A AT fama waE
(= #A7a wwiw waf) : wOd faw
9T 9T FAT )

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Sir. the Minister also is
interrupting me,

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: You want-
ed to know the meaning of ghost.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: What I want to say ahout

[RAJYA SABHA ]
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the ghost since, I do not want to re-
peat that when we discussed the
Kanti affair, it was the news in
Blitz ang that wag alsp ghost only; it

wag the newsg in Blitz which my
friend  Mr. Salve raised as news.
reported and 1 can quite,

from what he said on that day.
Then in case of Antulay, what I read
here was a statement issued in a
Bombay paper and further reirlforcer;{
by Indign Express. So to say that'
on newspaper reports or any publi-
shed material we should not premise
the views or objectiong or support
it, will not be correct. T do not blam2
anybody. I think my friends in the
Congress Party will take it in the
light that we are very much concern-
ed in the gpposition about corruption
parpetuated. We may say whatever it
is, for argument sake; my friend will
‘score one point and another friend
will score another point. I know Mr,
Shiv Shankar is a great intellectual
lawyer and he will try to floor us in
his legal squibbling. but as we have
seen during the last 4-5 days, legality
does not bring anything; it is tne
political interpretation by  people
which is more important People know
what ig happening actually, So I am
not going into the “Ghost” theory.

I will raise only 2-3 basic points,
whether there was a necessity of im-
porting oil on which my friend Mr.
Shiv Shankar hag spent the whole
page; but 1 am not going into that.
There might be a necessity; I do not
say that there was no necessity. That
is not my case at all. Then the other
point that I would touch upon is de-
cision to adopt about the fixed price
policy and to discard the variable
price. My next point will be as to
why the contract was awarded to
Hong Kong firm, how it was award-
ed — whether tenders or no tenders.
1 know in the industry also. we have
to take spot decisions, It is not that
for everytime we invite tenders. That
i not my case at all, It is only the
decision which jg more important and
whether it can be deduced, or an
inference can be drawn from the
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existing material that there must he
some hanky-panky or hush-up busi-
ness which has been wused fo earn
some ill-goiten money somewhere.
Then another point which I want to
deal with is, how this Hindustan
Monark came in and what ig the role
of the officers, because particularly
my friend referred here and it is
for us to protect the officers; because
otherwise it will not be conductive
to the working of Committee, And
the last point is whether it was a
commercial decision, whether it was
hindsight; these are all a case of de-~
~ fending legally. Whether hind-sight
- or forward-sight, it ig 4 commercial
transaction to pocket large commis-
sion, That is all,

So, first, I shall say about the
price. spot price or variable price.
Tenders were called. That evervbodyv
has said and 14 tenders came and
offers seemeqd to be, as my friend has
rightly put it in good English. I
cannot use that vocabulary,

SHRI PILOO MODY: That is be-
cause, I was born in a village.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI): But you are educated in
Oxford, 1 am not. (Interruptions)
Doon School, That is allright,

Sir, people who live in the villages
: know what is done when a tiger is
to be killed, Thig is what is usually
done. Some people are hired. They
arrange some people to shout in the
forest to frighten the animal,

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Beat.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: My friend. Mr Salve, has
used the right word. The hunter is
very much protected and when the
tiger or the animzl comes into his
firing range, he fires. 1 say, in my

commonsense. Mr. Sethi hag done a’

clean job, very nicely. He wanted to
give thig contract to a person who
will help hig party financially, Mr.
Sethi j; a honest man and he daoes
not take a penny. Anyway. the
money he collected has been delivered
to the proper quarters. That is why,
the entire game wags arranged. This
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lender business and so on; I am not
at all interested. I am not interested.
whether you call tenderg or you
make spot purchases, whatever you
like. Here, I would like to quote from
this book itself. A question was asked
about variable prices and spot prices.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): Which book you are
guoting from?

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: I am quoting from the re-
port of the Public Undertakings
Committee which has been placed
on the Table of the House. I am not
giving any private information. The
Commttitea wanted to know  ihat
when the suppliers increased the
prices of crude whenever there was
upward swing in the international
market whether any of the suppliers
reduced the prices consequent
on glut in the international
market, The point js  Leing
made by Mr. Salve and other friends
who know the system of commercial
transaction as to why this wvariable
system has been jintroduced, Sir, you
are also connected with the industry.
We are alsg connected with the in-
dustry. Let the hon. Ministey say
now, you are purchasing steel plant
and you are purchasing equipment
for the fertiliser projects at Thal-
Vaishet or at Hazira, You take any
case. The xed ©prices are fixed for
quotation and evaluation purposes.
But there will always be a condition
that the ultimate price will be the
price which is ruling at the time of
delivery hased on indexes of raw
material wages, I am a small person.
But I am concerned with the large
and big sugar factories and co-opera-
tive spinning mills purchasing mate-
rial worth crores of rupees. This is
a basic condition of the contract, We
purchase textile machinery, For
example. we purchased at Rs 450
per spindle. But ultimately, we have
to fork out Rs. 650 per spindle at
the time of delivery after two years.
T have quoted what the Committee
wanted to know, What has the officer
said? In g note furnished after evi-
dence the Department of Petroleum
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intimated that downward revision of
priceg of crude oil had been made
during the period, 1st January, to
22nd February—this is the relevant
period — by suppliers in Iran, Saudi
Arabia. Iraq, Abu Dhabi, Nigeria and
Venezeula where contracts were in
variable price. My friend, Mr. Jain,
has mentioned Venezeula. The poor
chap does not know. This country, at
present is purchasing oil from Vene-
zeula, and it was not only in Janata
regime. He doeg not know that. But
anyway, what I wanted to say is that
the Committee has explained about
advantages and disadvantages of fixed
price and variable price. Sir, the
point was mentioned as to how
many gquotations had been re-
ceived and so on. I would like
you to go through this. Perhaps
Sir, you know, you have everything
on your lips as a member. But the
point is, when the quotations had
been invited, fouurteen offerg had
come in, and it has been amply
proved here by many speakers
from that side. from my side.
Out of fourteen, four remained.
And here quotations were called
for on the basis of escalation
and de-escalation, etc. and it was to
the credit of Mr, B. B. Vohra who
was the then Secretary and now Shri
Lavraj Kumar who recommended
variable price. You also know Sir,
what efforts Mr. Kumar hag made to
get the file back, He has deposed
before you many a time. He could
not do anything. There is no file
available at all So, what is the use
of talking that the file was available
and now also it is available? Every-
thing fixed to help the party and
to say that they have now brought
the flle is just a cock-and-bull story.
1 want to say that Mr. Sethi decided
about this fixed price in one whim.
Although he wag calling the offers
many times, he was showing them as
if he is not interested in single per-
son but the officers knew his designs
and where he was going to. He was
acting just like an actor. The fun of

[ RAJYA SABHA]
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it is, if you go through all the corres-
pondence you will come to know
that the officers definilely knew
where Mr. Minister wanted to go and
to whom he wanted tp oblige. Here
is the record. I do not want to quote
from anywhere else, it ig on the re-
cord in the Rajya Sabha parliament:
ary debate dated 9th July. 1982. 1t is
said that I quote Mr, Bhatt was
thinking about idealism, ete. and Mr.
Kamal Nath has been connected heve
This is on record of 9th July, 1982
where Mr. Sethi Mr. Kamalnath.
your Personal Assistant in the Primwe
Minister’s Secretariat, all have been
ag g party involved in deal, So, what.
I want to say ig that this type of
manoeuvring was going on tp fool
officers.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: On a point
of order. In view of your ruling that
no names will be mentioned.....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R, MORARKA): No, Mr. Salve, you

- are quoting me wrongly, My ruling

wag that if it is not customary to
mention the names in thig House of
the hon. Members of the other House,
the names would be deleted and that
ruling stands.

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: I stand
corrected. You saiq that if it is nct
customary to mention the names of
the hon. Members of the other House,
the names would be deleted, But Sir,
what cannot be done directly, can
also not be sought to be done in-
directly. Otherwise, the ruling will
have no meaning. There are hundred
and one ways by which I can cir-
cumvent that ruling and mention
something, What is the gpirit behind
this ruling? That is, that let us; not
drag into this House the names of
Members who are Members of the

other House. Unnecessarily that
creates some sort of unwarranted
conflict. unwarranted atmosphere

which we do not want, If this is the
spirit of your ruling, indirectly iz it
for the point he is making another
aspect of the matter necessary for
App a Saheb to refer to this sort of
a thing? What is the context?
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R, MORARKA): If T understood cor-
rectly, Mr, Kulkarni wag quoting
from the debate in this House and
if on the 9th of July the name was
permitted to be mentioned here, how
can 1 loday delete that name?

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: I am not
submitting that, I am not seeking
that deletion of the 9th July. I am
seeking deletion of the name in this
debate which you certainly are en-
titled to, if my submission falls with-
in the postulates, I am on a very
simple issue. The sum and substance
of your ruling is, because it is custo-
mary and because it is not desir-
able....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): No, no. if it is not
customary to use the names of the
hon. Members of the other House
here, then those nameg will be dele-
ted.

Now, he ig quoting from the 9th
July debate. At that time no objact-
ion was taken and the name was allo-
wed to be mentioned. So. in the light
of that my ruling still stands.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: My snb-
mission is. I beg of vouy to consider
not giving your ruling straightaway.
Consider it whether the name should
be allowedl or not even under the
circumstances,

SHRI FILOO MODY: You think
about it and tell him day after {o-
mMorrow.

SHRI N, K. P, SALVE: Probably
Shri Piloo Mody does not know the
implicatiom of this. If this is kept
pending, nothing will go on record
1ill then,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): As I told you, Mr.
Salve. weé have to follow certain
conventiong here. If it was the in-
tention of this House to allow. On
the 9th that name has been men-
tioned. In that case I today cannot
change the convention suoc moto my-
self, Therefore..... .

[29 JULY
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SHRI N. K, P. SALVE: Perhaps 1
have not made myself clear. Suppos-
ing in some other context, validly the
name is referred to, will he just recad
out the name here out of context and
say this is the name I am reading
out?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): If he quotes from
the previous debate, I cannot step
him,

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
May I ask Mr. Salve gne question ?
Mr. Jain took the name of Mrs.
Indira Gandhi about a dozen times.
Why did you not say this then? Is
she not a Member of the other
House? He took her name a dozen
times.

SHRI PILOO MODY: Mr. Salve
himself. in the course of his speech
mentioned Mr. Bahuguna, mentioned
Mr, Biju Patnaik, mentioned so many
people who are not present in this
House. Why is it that Mr. Salve
thinks that he can.....

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE:
over-rule, me. Sir...

SHRI J. K. JAIN:
Minister of Petroleum,

SHRI PILOO MODY: He is a Mem-
ber of the other Houre.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: It was in that
context that I mentioned the name
of Mr. Bahuguna.

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: Mr.
Sethi is also a Member of the other
House,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R, MORARKA): You will have your
turn.

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: 1 am
only replying to Mr., Hegde.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Sir, let us
not take your ruling to the point of
absolute ridicule, In the context it
is absolutely imperative to make a
mention of the officials, the Ministers
who have been responsible. I refer-
red to Mr. Bahuguna, I referred to

You may

He wag the
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[Shri N, K, P. Salve]

Mr. Patnaik as the respective Minis-
ters of the Ministries, incharge of
Which they were at that particular
time, But the only question, 1 put it
to you once again. is if your ruling
13 that if it ig customary not to men-
tion names, then those would be de-
leted, it means that there has to be

Some respect shown to the ruling
you have given. If in gome other
context. not related to this issue,

the name hag heen mentioned, not
f*elated to the point which he ig mak-
ing, would it be fair for him to refe:
to that name ang to let it remain un
record? Will that not amouat to cir-
+ cumventing the ryling?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
1. MORARKA): No. my ruling still
stands, To the extent it is possible to
apply it even to the previous debate,
the hon, Chairman would consider it.
But so far as the present position is
concerned, my ruling ig that if it is
not customary to mention the names
of the hon. Members of the other
House, then those names would be
deleted,

SHRI J. K. JAIN: But. Sir. you
have to gee the context also. in what
context the name is being mentioned.
For that you have to apply your own
judgement,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR]I R.
R, MORARKA): Very well.

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: Sir, I
just want to bring to your notice
that g similar situation had arisen

when 1 wag presiding and Mr, Bhup-
esh Gupta had mentioned the name
of Mr. Takkappa in some context
and a ce:tail allegation was made —
Mr., Kulkarni will bear me out —
there was a discussion about it and
1 gave the ruling, which has been
upheld. that if any allegation against
a Member of the Other House is
made. then that should not be allo-
wed to be put on record. I mean I
do not know in this case how far it
is relevant, That ig for you 1o decide.
But thig is just for your assistance.

[ RAJYA SABHA]
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): But you have your~
self mentioned just now the name of
Mr, Lakkappa in making your sub-
mission.

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: Mr, Vice-
Chairman, but I did not tell you the
context and ather things, I said some
allegation against the Membér was
made, I mean, if you like.... what [
am saying is that the custom is *hat
if an allegation against a Member of
the other House is made, then it
should not be allowed to go on re-
cord.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): Quite right. mv
ruling still stands.

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Mr. Vice-
Chairman. in the present context it
is merely a quotation which is being
objected to. And there con be no
expunction of a quotation from the
proceedings of this House.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH ¥KUL-
KARNI: So I go ahead. What I was
mentioning was. ...

SHRI J. K. JAIN: What is your
ruling, Sir?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): Order please. You
were out when the ruling was given.
Kindly sit down.

SHRI J, K. JAIN:
giving the ruling now.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): The ruling was
given when you were not here,

SHRI J. K. JAIN: But just now
you are giving the ruling, That is
not the way,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): That is all right

SHRI J. K. JAIN: -Sir, you should
make it clear because the press is
there and enough damage would be
done if you da not make it clear whe-
ther it is expunged or not. We want
your clear ruling whether it is ex-
punged or not.

But you are
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R, MORARKA): I have given my
ruling and for your sake, if ycu

want. I will repeat it again. If it is
not customary to mention...

SHRI J. K. JAIN: This is no rul-
ing, Please make it very clear,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): Mr. Jain. you must
show some respect to the Chair.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: I am showing
enough respect to you. You must give
a clear ruling whether it is expunged
or not,

SHRI N. K, P, SALVE: Sir, my
respectful submission is, a ruling can
never be contingent, It has to be
positive, You have to make up your
mind.

SHRI P. N, SUKUL: It is g vague
ruling. You have to be precise.

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir......

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: You must be
positive.
... (Interruptions) ...

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Sir, we
do not mean any disrespect to you.
If it is a question of adhering to a
certain convention on which you
have yourself given a ruling, my
very respectful submission is, don’t
allow this to be circumvented like
this. If it is in some other context,
we will take the matter up with the
Chairman, if necessary. Therefore,
my submission to you is, in the
meanwhile do not kindly allow it to
go on the record. Otherwise tommor-
row it will come in the press and the
damage would have been done,

o qg fyg wd : oF &7 F

foa /< s gfwd

R, Tw w&w ¥ A7 fRIaA
ag g & afe 35T waw & fad
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SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Mr. Vice--
Chairman, Sir, in this House, on
several occasions, this issue has been
raise¢ whether reference can  be
made to Members of the other House-
avrd particularly if disparaging Te-
marks or allegations can be made. It.
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[Shri Lal K, Advani]

has also been raised whether allega-
tions can be made against outsiders.
On different occasions certain rulings
have been given by the Chair. So, if
the issue were open and original, 1
would certainly appeal to you to give
a ruling on that. But there can never
be expunction of excerpts quoted
from past proceedings, For example,
in the past, very many times, even
in the Kanti debate, very many alle-
gations were made against outsiders
and today if someone were to guote
thut and 1 would object tg that <¢n
the giound that he is an outsider, it
would be irrelevent and it would he
imimnediately ruled out, So far as the
preceedings of this House are con-
cerned, quoting from the  excerpts
can under no circumstances be ex-
punged. -

SHRI PII.OO MODY: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, today Mr. Salve him-
self, if I recall correctly, has men-
tioned Mr. Bahuguna Mr. George
“¥erpancdes, Mr. Patnaik, Mr. Kanti
‘Desai. Mr, Antulay ang God knows
whe else and whatever else was irre-
levant to the debate today. But the
fact of the matter is that when he
did it, we did not object at all, We,
on the contrary, encouraged him to
seek and hold an inquiry againsi
thes» people. Obviously, this particu-
la- nzme seems to be rather (ragile
in this eco-system because every {ime
this name is mentioned, obtusely,
directly or indirectly, gll of them get
get terribly nervous,

SHRI J. K. JAIN: He is trying to
make 2 speech. What is this?

SHR! PILOO MODY: All of them
get terribly nervous.

SHRI J K. JAIN: Is it a opoint of
-order? 1 want to know whether it is
a point of order.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
"R. R. MORARKA):
-you kindly leave
zlion?

(SHRI
Mr, Jain, will
it to my discrea-

[ RAJYA SABHA ]
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SHRI PILOO MODY: Theretsre,
Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, as MrY. Lal
Advani very correctly pointed qut,
what Dr. Bhai Mahavir said was, I
think appropriately expunged and
what Mr, Salve said  was, I think,
very inappropriately left in At
this pcint of time what My, Kulkar-
ni says does not come with in the
mischief of any law or rules and re-
gulations of this House.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: There is
one aspecl which must be considered,
What is the quotation? (Interrup-
tions) in which context? Let it be

clear. R

SHRI PILOO MODY: In the Kantil
contex!, in the Venezuela context, in
the Mexico context.

SHRI N. K. P,
quotation is a hog-wash,
tions)

SALVE: Sir, the
(Interrup-~

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI K.
R. MORARKA): You have made
your roint.

st ga. ¥ Fro Awd : AV HA
T g7 F 5 wwe ag fed siEaT w1
0t W1 @ E A T} FewT S
w3 T WAL WOE A STIEAT 7
f5 F5 FIETT TEAT JIRGT & ar |
FETT 98 F, I aF A SF g,
HAT qg FIEAT F I3 FT S FIY
T W & HeT wiww §F, I§ F
garfesrs A3 wraia 2 A< ag wIafa
xg Z 5 ag faw sigg7e 7 FeoT
& ¥ § W AT BT R &, ouE
qIOE " FI3 gag @I

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KULs
KARNI: Would you like me to quote
again?

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGLE:
Sir, a similar occasion arose when
Mr. Salve was moving a moticn
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about the inquiry intp what ne called
the Kanti affair, or whatever it is.
Sir, the Minister of State in the
Ministry of Labour and Parliamen-
‘tary Affairs rose cn a point of order.
I am quoting from the proceedings.
mention several
times Mr, Madhu Limay’s nam, and
Mr, Chandra Shekhar's name. Both
of tham were Members of that House
at that time. They were not Minis-
ters.

“THE MINISTER OF STATE IN
THE MINISTRY OF LABOUR AND
PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS (DFR.
RAM KRIPAL SINGH): On a peint
of order. Can a Member quota or
can a Member be allowed to quote
from the proceedings of the other
House and the speeches of the other
Members? You kindly give your rul-

) Ing, Sir (Interruptions)

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: Sir, these
are my own notes that I had wmade
(Interruptions)

SHRI BHAURAO DEVAJI KHO-
BRAGADE: He is quoting Mr,
Madhu Limaye. I would like to know
from what speech of Mr, Madhu
Limaye he is quoting. And nothing
else.

SHRI PILOO MODY: Kindly ex-
punge what Mr, Salve has quoted.”

And Mr. Deputy Chairman ruled
it........ (Interruptions)  Similar
matter, same thing happened. It is

revealing. May 1 have to remind
Mr. Salve that he himself meade
copious notes  from the proceedings
of this House and the other House
and that was allowed and that cen-
not be expunged?

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: It is whol-

1y ridiculous, Tomorrow I will
quote Bernard Shaw, Will you
allow it?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.

R. MORARKA): I have consulted the
Secretary-General and given my

B
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ruling. Ile say that since Shrj Kule
karni has only quoted from the ear~
lier proceedings no  objection could
be taken.

SHRI ARVIND GANES KULKAR-
NI: what I was mentioning was you
saw how the Members and the em-
powered committee was bypassed etc.
It was Mr. Sethi’'s will to make a kill,
He wanted to make a kill, An order
had to go to Hindustan Monark, The
other friend about whom I mention-
ed was involved in it. He attended
some meoetings also, as per reports in
the press. That is why when I was
asking for an inguiry........

SHRI J. K. JAIN: I have a point
of ordes f2cause things are not clear.

ofr w7 IFEA 93 FT GAET L.

(sg@am) w3 wgds SrEF | 4R
d57 4 gfgma s &) #wg gRAS
9T Ty FAT 18T &, . (3qFAW)

AN HON MEMBER: Shut up. (In-
terruptions)

ThE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORARKA): Order, please.

SHRI_ J. K. JAIN: Look at these
pzople. He says ‘Shut up’. (Inter-
ruptions) Why don’t you reprimand
the other people, the most unruly 1ct?
(Interrupt.cns) Now let me finish Mr.
Kulkarni.

T F A AAr vy A AT
mr F FET S FEAT Aw U3 @
9y ¥ AT 4 zOnmar A% )
afpr 3w & qgd I AT A AY
FIT, WX FF AR /W fawgr @,
FAY 1T A IEFr A fevs & nFeeT
F fayr ... (sawenw) | SqEATERE
ugrad, T A 7 Ig6T FAAE &
frera fazr € ar adi, 75 @ 79
agr §ifwd, Ig
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R.
R. MORAKKA): After I came on the
Chair, whenever the question was
raised, | have given my ruling accor-
dingly on what happened before me.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: In vour pre-

sence,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R.
MORARKA): In my presence. I have
given the ruling at that time.

SHRI1 J. K.
clear,

JAIN: That is not

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R.
R MORARKA): Please sit down. 1

beg to you to sit down. No, please sit
dow.

SHR1 1. K. JAIN: You said, “If it is the
convention or customary.” It is not clear.

ITAATETE WEAE, T AT Fy fAeFT
g5 arw & o7 agET swear g e
ga faaedi aw & WM # axg
g Afl w3 swa oy awg
gIT SFEM WWI¥ A S F &
frar 1 & sg § fraew avwr F fe
WY 38 RRA | [oqr fmgT wfaa
fifsr 1 g% wvg & M e ae
FIA F T1E A9 5§ W11 F 70
fasgar fidas s g fr ga waw
wafar #IT GORsRT F FIT 0
TuTT ¥ fegem § fF omry g
: & frEve wfaw 0 ww oo a
BT SAA F FEHRRAT W GZIA
A FT FRUW F AT HIr L W
AT Fr GG F AT AT A7 08 9
N OWTT A uAETW fwEET A AEY
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SHRI ARVIND GANESH KULKAR-
NI: May I continue?

[ RAJYA SABHA |

|
|
|

x
1
i

unaer Kute LiO 454

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R.
MORARKA): Yes.

SHR J. K. JAIN: No this is not
the way. Please, I request you.
gfgw, s & w_E F agy sfafesy
¥eEd §, WG ARy AUAT § !
{7 7 ¥ awr frogw agy mAmihT
femg &) faw o@ vate ame s
% Fq7 faldr ed & A0 F FTIH
fod | *fFT g7 QAT F1E I FEAT
wdt wmeat R 3 v w9 fAe-
WM OF a8 A & W §1 AW
S FT F 3 F A A fHagy wfqw
&) 38 ¥ 39 G&T F yHlar WA
§ o & wfar AT O ¥
e f miw wrAw Fawclt o w5
e F o 1

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-

KARNI: Sir, what I was making was
that....

SHRI J. K JAIN: No, Sir. Please.

What is this? I am making a request
to you, Please make it clear whe-

there you have expunged it or not.

s sfre wow ToEWl 0 OF
T HIT FET
WFesore & - N

'] OFoSw: WO R

S weww F faw exwes & &
3% ¥ yge o7 A% f47 af 5w #v
BT 9 Uzgds famr v A€

SHRI PILOO MODY: Mr. Salve,
control him. '

st Fo Ho WA : NAAT I
FEA R AT W F1 G TR
fedea sv wr g% it a0 w9
FROT F I A goTaq &7 § T
& faf [T F FET T T P AR
S AW J9A f&T 07 w9 A 97 I
vamdst fear & ar wE ?
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SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: What 1 was saying was that
Mr, Sethi was dead set on the kill, and
he was steering his officers to adopt
his strategy. That is what I  men-
tioned, Sir. The officers werc very
upright. They understocd where the
Minister wag soing. They wied to
put him a note because they had a
bad experience. Unfortunately this
wag done. What were the orders of
Mr. Se:hi? Mr. Sethi’s orders were
these. I do not want to quote again
all these details, datawise. But the
final order is: “Please do not allow
anybody to get the quotations after”
the 17th or the 22nd, whatever that
date is. The Kug Oil contract was
first a variable-price contract. But
after Mr. Sethi’s stipulated period 1
assert it wag turned into  the fixed-
price contract. Therefore, we are
thinking that there is something very
fishy in changing  this contract to
benefit the party and to acquire funds.

[Mr. Deputy Chairman in the
Chairl

Then, Mr. Deputy Chairman, I was
dealing with another aspect of it, the
telex system being changed, another
funny thing which is explained. It
hag not beep highlighted. But in the
Public Undertakings Committee Re-
port it has bcen mentioned. The
officers have deposed thig before the
Committee. It is at page 13. It is
stated:

“Apparently there was such sys-
tem but unfortunately some infor-
mation appears to have leaked out’
“Thig change from telex to sealed
covers wag done gn 27/28 March,
1980.”

The order was given on the 22nd
February to adopt sealed cover sys-
tem. Evep the gimmick of the telex
wag a total fraud. They wanted to
obii e the Hindustan Monark.

Another disclosure made by  the
Committee itself is this, Sir, please
refer to page 13. T think Mr. Lavraj
Kumar wag deposing before the Com-
mittee. Please see Part C-Indian Ag-
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entg of Foreign Suppliers. I do not
want to quote all the names. Hind-
ustan Monark does not find a place
there, but Obroj Hotclg finds a place
there. That meang the. agency system
in India is being utilised by various
Governments, whichever Government
it is, to pocket some agent to create
some money for political purposes.
That is my assertion,

Then, Sir, the point came up about
the file.

SHRI N, K. P,
those names,

SALVE: Read

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Sir, Mr, Salve wants the
names. Page 13, part_C:

“Quotations for spot tender floa-
ted by the 10C for import f petro-
leum products are quoted by  the
foreign suppliers directly or through
their Indian agenis. There are ab-
out 50 tg 60 such agents, These in-
clude Unitrade, New Delhi; Matoor
Pvt. Ltd. Bombay, Survir  Enter-
prisc New Delhi; Hindustan ‘Mon-
ark, New Delhi. .. ... ”

Yes, it is there, I am sorry. That
is my mistake.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: say “sorry”

SHRI PILOO MODY: I  think
therec is something wrong with him.
Already he hag said “sotry”. But he
has not been able to hear for the last
15 minutes.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI:

“Chinai Chemicals, Bombay;
Hotel Obroi, Bombay; Ragor En-
terprises, New Delhi, etc.”

Sir, I have lost much time, you do
not know. What type of agents are
these. You ask the previous Vice-
Chairman. Twenty minutes have
gone on points of order.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
Twenty minutes?
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SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Yes, you do not know per-
haps. Sir, what 1 was saying was
only on the point of the variable price
contract spot prices, and 1 explained
how we are becoming suspicious in
spite of his satement,

Then, Sir, about the missing  file,
many friends from government have
stated here that it is nothing, that in
the general course the file was sent to
the Prime Minister’s office, etc., etc.
If this was such an innocent affair. 1
would have been the first to uphold it.
Mr. Shiv Shankar is laughing and he
is provoking me also because he
knows he is on a weak wicket here.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Let
me tell you, I was layghing because
a man of my colour wag laughing, not
a man of your colour.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: What I wanted to say was
that about the missing file, various
articles have appeared in  the news-
papers also, and Mr. Piloo Mody has
given ug a copy of the deliberations
of the Committee on 2nd April or
whatever it is. Sir. I have got high
respect for Mr. Veerendra Patil. I

know he is a  most honest person.
*There are many honest persons in

their party and in the Government
and there are many bad persons
also,

SHRI PILOO MODY: That i why
he wag thrown out of the QOil Mini-
stry.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KU![.-
.KARNI: Might be, Gog knows. Per-
haps he was not found useful. So
"Mr. Veerendra Patil after he took
over found that this spot price system
.has come and he must have seen the
letters from Mr. Vohra and WMr.
. Lavrajkumar. or whatever jt is. and
,from other officers. The nameof Mr.
Narayanaswamy, Joint Secretary, is
also mentioned. Now a point is be-
-ing made that the file was not be-
ing asked for for a year. Who told you
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that it was not asked for? Sir. the
Director of Commercial] Audit all
along was mentioning it. right from
the day when they started the audit
for the relevent full year, if you
want I can quote.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
December 1980,

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Yes, They were all along
mentioning ‘‘Please bring the file”.
Sir, it is on record—it is mentioned
in thig report itself—that ultimately
Mr. Narayanaswamy. Joint Secretary.
or somebody wrote to the Personal
Assistant to Mr, Veerendra Patil, ask-
ing “Where is that file? Please show
us.” He wag very hesitant. But ulti-
mately it came on record because of
Mr, Narayanaswamy's letter to the
Personal Assistant of Mr. Veerendra
Patil, but he kept silent. It is not we,
Mr. Shiv Shankar. who were silent;
jt is not Members of the Public Un-
dertakings Committee who were
silent, It ig actually your own people
in the Ministry who were all along
pressing but the Prime Minister’s
Secretariat or that Personal Assistant
or Special Assistant — she has got
only one Assistant like Mr. Dhawan
—who wag keeping the file, and the
Director of Commercial Audif was
all along pressing Zor the file snd the
file did not appear. I don’t allege and
it is none of my intention to say
that the Prime Minister saw the file.
I have never said it and T do not
even think so. But somebody was in-
terested, as has been stated here, to
see that the file is not made available
because perhaps they were afraid of

_Mr. Veerendra Patil. because he is

an honest person, that perhaps in
his own sweet innocence, he may
show it or tell somebody this {rans-
action is cooked. So the file was
jolly well kept hidding from Audit.
Somewhere in the Statement it is
mentioned by Mr, Shiv Shankar that

“the file wag made available and no-
. body inquirej aboui it.

I inquired
from the Members of the Public
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“Undertakings Committee, What did
they say? The file was made avail-
able on 5th April, That was the in-
formation given by the Secretary of
the Petroleum Ministry in his evi-
-dence, On 7th Mr. Rishikesh Bahadur
wrote, if 1 am correct, or phoned
Mr. Bansilal. and what was the re-
ply? The Chairman of the Public
Undertakings Committee  replies:
“Now it is no use calling the file; our
term is being over; let us forget
about it.” This was the reply. This
was how the file was handled and
the Chairman acquisced in circums-
- stances,

" SHRI BUDDHA PRIYA MAURYA:
Are you the Chairman of the Public
Undertakings Committee or Mr.
Bansilal?

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Mr. Bansilal,

SHRI BUDDHA PRIYA MAURYA:
‘Then?

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: What then?

SHRI FILOO MODY: g the Chair-
-man the committee or the committee
the Chairman, or is it Mr. Maurya?

SHRI ARVIND GANESH ¥XUL-
"KARNI: Even there is a deposition
that the Secretary of the Ministry
.talked to Dr. P. C. Alexander. what
you call, the Special Secretary 1o the
Prime Minister. Taking a view of all
-this, therefore, to say that nohbody
asked for the file and pleading inno-
cence or there was no necessity, ete..
ete, all this ig a story which you are
splanting on ug and trying to convince
the people. It was saiq — I think
my friend. Mr. Piloo Mody said —
the file was sent by Mr. Veerendra
‘Patil. 1 accept it. He has sent it. But
what was surprising is your Secretary
should go and hang over the file to
the Personal Assistant to Prime
‘Minister? Without diarising what is
s0 secret about it? Here is Mr. Lavraj
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Kuma who States on 2nd April: “The
fact ig that nobody, whether it is the
Secretary or anybody else. has a
right to take a secret file and hand
it over to anybody else.” Without
proper procedure, This is the posi-
tion of the file...

SHRI N. K, P, SALVE:
does it come from?

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: This hag come from Mr.
Piloo Mody’s note which has been
given to him....

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: So Mr.
Piloo Mody is the author of it.

Where

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-=-
KARNI: So what I am trying to
point out is how Mr. Sethj killed the
bird or the tigey and how Hindustan
Monark and through him many
political personalities wanted to make
money, I can further say that the
intermediaries’ houses were raided
by the CBI Let them deny it. The
houses of the intermediaries were
raided. My friend here mentioned
one news about the Financial Express
and the Economic Times, Dr. Maha-
vir also mentioned Hindustan Times
of Wednesday, February, 20, 1980.
Some article was mentioned by him
wherein the comma, apostrophe,
everything is the same I know how
it is planted. Mr. K. K. Birla phones
his .editor, ¢ Please send two corres-
pondents to that intermediary about
whom I have already mentioned.”
And they go there, What ig given to
them? Not a typed copy, but what
jg called the proof or galley copy.
It was given to them and they were
asked to print that, Thig is about
news in press, Now what I am going
to say is very important. This was
about Hindustan Times. Mr, K. K.
Birla threatened Mr. Hiranmay
Karlekar by telling him: You print
it today and if you do not want to
print it, tell me, They mean editor and
correspondents were laughing at this
not knowing what it was g0 important
all about. This was an arrangement
to see that we kill the tiger as it
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{Shri Arvind Ganesh Kulkarni]

wag necessary ag per
The Hindustan Timeg says: Western
Coal Field Headquarters shifted
..... (Interruptions).

press reports.

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: [ am on a
point of order, What is its relevance?
(Interruptions).

" SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Thig is a news item,

SHRI N, K, P, SALVE: I am on a~
point of order. The rules require
that a Member, while speaking, shall

be relevant to the subject of the
debate.....
SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:

It is circumstantial evidence.

SHRI N, K, P. SALVE: He must
understand what ‘circumstantial evi-
dence’ means. ‘Circumstantial evi-
dence’ for what? Sir, my poini of
order is that at this juncture we
are not debating as to where the
Western India Coal Fields have
shifted their headquarters. We are
not discussing the Ministry of Coal
and Mines or the Industries Ministry.
We are discussing a particular trans-
action mentioned in the Order Paper.
Now, irrelevant material is being
quoted and highly motivated state-
mentg are being made just to malign
some Memberg of the othe House, I

seek your protection. Please give
vour ruling.
MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Do

not mention such things, Do not name
anvbody.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Thigs is Hindustan Times.
Wednesday, February 29, 198p

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Do not
refer to that,

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Thig says that IOC invites
tenders for diesel import., Along with
it. there is another news item, This
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appeared in the Hindustan Times of
22nd February 1980. It says that
Western Coal Fields Headquarters
shifted, This iy what I wag drawing
inference of collusion to plant news. -
This was planted by some pesons who
are interested in this deal, to create
conditiong to justify the action. This
has been stated. Then about Hindu-
stan Monark. I  enquired about it.
There is one Harish Jain. Hig history

hag been narratedq here, I am not
mentioning whether he is using
Toyata car, When easy money is

available anybody can purchase beau-
tiful women and cars imported (In-
terruptions) About corruption I do
not want {o say anything...... (In
terruptions)

SHRI J. K. JAIN: Thijg portion
should not go into the record. He
might have been purchasing beauti-
ful women... (Interruptions) i

s

I

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Yes.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: It is highly ob-
jectionable to say that somebody can
purchase beautiful women,

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: You are doing it surrepti-
tiously and I am doing it openly.

SHRI J. K, JAIN: It is not a mat-
ter of joke,

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: He ig inviting trouble un-~
hecessarly.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: What he
is highly objectionable. Kindly
that. ... (Interruptions).

said
see

MR, DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Do nof
mention suchremarks.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: I will
only make a submission that it will
not go on record ,..(Interruptions).

SHRI ARVIND GANEH KUL-
KARNI: Why? I awn it. I am not
ashamed of it.... (Interruptions),.
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SHR] BUDDHA PRIYA MAURYA:
Mr. Kulkarni is a purchasable com-
modity,

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: There
some ethical and moral
standards.

MR, DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I will
8o through thz record and see. (In-
terruptions).

SHRI BUDDHA PRIYA MAURYA:
You belong to the sugar lobby and
you are purchasable.. (Interruptions).

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Mr. Maurya is a purchasable
commodify, (Interruptions). Sir, I am
coming to the last part. and I quote
. ... (Interruptions).

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: Sir, Mr.
Kulkarni comes from  Maharashira,
from a land where, like other places,
women are highly respected. So, Sir.
he should have some consideration
for his mother. for hig sister, for his
‘daughter and for his daughter-in-
law, (Interruptions).

SHRI J K. JAIN:
expunged. Sir,

Tt should be
(Interruptions).

MR. DEFUTY CHAIRMAN: I will

g0 through the record.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-

KARNI: Mr Salve, you must under-

stand that what I said was how ill-
gotten money is spent badly.

‘SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: That is all
Tight.

SHRI J. K, JAIN: Why did you
say so? (Interruptions). What do you
mean by ill-gotten money?

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Such
a generalised expression should net
‘be used, (Interruptions).

sty st fug (fagme)iagey,
Fxr ag AFzA g i wwaw

Kl
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SHRI PILOO MODY: Mr. Deputy
Chairman, Sir, this may be 3 very
august House and this may be a very
sacred country, But let us not rise to
the heights of hypocrisy by thinking
that the facts of life can be washed
away by expunctions and. therefore,
Sir,........

SHRI J. K. JAIN: He should not
have said. (Interruptions),

SHRI PILOO MODY: Therefore,
Sir, let me make a submission. Let
Mr, Kulkarni be the sole judge of
whatever he says and let him be the
sole judge to decide whether what he
hag said is right or is not right it
should go or it should not go. (Inter-
ruptions), Otherwise, we would com=-
tinue to rise to the heights of hypo-
crisy. (Interruptions).

SHRI J. K. JAIN: Sir, he should

apologise to the House. (Interrup-
tions),
SHRIMATI PRATIBHA SINGH:

Yes, Sir. (Interruptions).

SHRI J. K. JAIN: He cannot go
on like this. (Interruuptons).,

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-~
KARNI: Sir, I have already said
that what I said wag how-ill-gotten
money could be used very badly.
After that, if the reference to women
is bad. I do not mind if you do not
allow it go. (Interruptions).
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-SHRI J. X. JAIN: But you should
apologise.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH XKUL-
KARNI: I am not going to apologise.
(Interruptions),

SHRI J, K. JAIN: s&, he says he
is not prepared +to do it.(Interrup
tions).

SHRI BUDDHA PRIYA MAURYA:
Sir, he should mend his ways. (Infer-
ruptions) Mr. Kulkarni. you are
having the most poisonous mind. (In-
terruptions). Yours is the most poiso-
noug mind in this House. (Interrup-
tions).

$t §e ¥ qA: AT TR FE
f& §ax & WA @I gF~ AN
q9T |

SHRI R, MOHANARANGAM (Ta-
mil Nadu): Sir, we have got high re-
garq for Mr. Kulkarni and he is one
of the experienced Members of this
House. If anybody goes through the
records after ten or fifteens years and
if anybody thinks that Mr. Kulkarni
is of that type, I don’t think I can
tolerate it. So, Sir, 1 would request
you to inform Mr. Kulkarnj that you
are expunging his words.

s Ko o A : TIT ATH
wiftd . . (=) . A A19d frday
g froam ¥ fFd gar & g
gL ATHr iR . (WIAR) | 3y,
T HGT A wE A SR AT wreg
IRAT I@ FF A UGS FG
a1y, Tafaq gw Frerger darre
T & e 3T 7, 7 0w T
qqr &, ATEr WA q R® amgg
gt Afgamt & fgars a7 o
WKl FT gqnr fFar &, w09 A zaFy
arEE T BT AT wy gay
vz & o fd e areAr w1
. (Fuw) |
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SHRI ARVIND GANESH KULKAR-
NI: I have already saig what I want-
ed {o say. You don't understand
English, What can I do? (Interrup-
tions).

SHRI J. K. JAIN: You should apo-
logise. Sir. he should apologise (In-
terruptions).

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Kulkarni, please conclude,

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KUL-
KARNI: Sir, the last para of the minu-
tes, I am quoting. Sir, we are suspi-
cious that corruption has taken place
in this deal and it is necessary that a
commission of jnquiry is demanded by
us in the Opposition. Otherwise, jus-
tice cannot be done. Sir, in this con-
nection, I only quote the last para:

Lord Chancellor Viscount Kilmuir
wag quoted in the House itself on 10th
August 1978. He has said:

“It may be necessary to kill harm-
ful rumours which are found to be
unjustified. It is absolutely ne-
cessary and this, 1 am sure, was
very much in the minds of the Gov-
ernment who introduced this mea-
sure to restore public confidence in
public conduct and administration.”
These endg may well be of such im-
portance to the life of the nation
as to justily the means which in-
flict hardship on individuals.”

Sir, this was quoted phy no less a
Dersons than Mr. N, K. P, Salve, the
Deputy Leader of your party and who
was a Member on  this side in the
Kanti affair. If you want the de-
bate. I will keep it on records.

Thank you, (Interruptions).

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: Mr. Deputy
Chairman. at the outset, I would like
to make it clear that at the fag end
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of this debate 1 have no intention of
repeating the points and the replies to
those points given on this side of
that House. May I come to the front
bench if you dom’t mind?

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Yes:

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: Sir, as you
know...

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
Now you are giving the impression
as if you are replying tg the debate.

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: I dqon't
know. Mr. Hegde, why you are in-
dulging in all sorts of frivolities
which ill-become a senioy Member
like you,

SHRI J. K. JAIN: He is a frustrated
man.  (Interruptions) Nothing but
your frustration is coming out.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
I never had f“rustration jn my life.
(Interruptions).

MR, DEUTY CHAIRMAN:
Please.

Order,

DR, RAFIQ ZAKARIA: I would
humbly request my friend to allow
me the few minutes that I propose to
take.

L

Sir, the debate has arisen, either in
this House or in the other House. as
a result of an grticle which Mr. Arun
Shourie wrote in the Indign Express
and the title of that article was:
Story of the Missing File. Now, Sir,
I have tired to understand, after I
read everything on this subject and
after hearing speakers on the oppo-
site side, as to what was it that was
sought to be made out as far as this
missing file wag concerned, because.
Sir, the missing file would have some
relevance if it" was to be alleged that
before the contract was entered into
the file was submitted, or at the
relevant time when the contract was
entered inte the fila was at the
Prime Minister’s house. But the fact,
Sir, which has not been contested by
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the other side—I am subject to cor-
rection—is that the contract was con-
cluded on the 22nd February, Am 1
right?

AN HON. MEMBER: Yes.

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: The so-cal-
led missing file was taken by the Pri-
vate Secretary to Mr. Veerendra
Patil to the Prime  Minister’s house
two months later, on the 22nd of
April 1981 and, therefore.....

[ TEN

SHRI PILOO MODY: 1980,

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: Whatever it
is, Now, the question, therefore ari-
ses that as far as this deal is concern-
ed, I do not want to go into the
merits and demerits of that, deal, be-
cause the allegations that have heen
made have heen effectively met from
this gide. I think Mr Salve answer-
ed them point by point. Now Sir, I
must congratulate Mr. Ramamurti
who in his speech made it clear that
he is not making any allegations
against the Prime Minister or, that
as far as the missing file is concerned
the Prime Minister's house had any-
thing to do with it. 1 want Mr, De-
puty Chairman’s attention. I am
addressing you. Therefore, Mr. Ve-
erendry Patil's Private Secretary took
the file gt the instance of Mr Veeren-
dra Patil to the Special Assistant to
the Prime Minister and thereafter the
file was missing. The allegation is
and perhaps there are certain facts
which have not been controverted that
the file was not found for 3 long
time. Mr. Veerendra Patil has made
it very clear that he wanted the file
to he seen by the Prime Minister he-
cause he wanted to know whether the
procedure that has been followed was
to pe continued or some other produc-
ed had to be adopted. (Interruptions)
May I have your attention, Sir, or T
better sit down? This is very disturb-
ing to a speaker. I am going to take
only ten to 15 minutes. Therefore.
Sir, the question arises that though
Mr. Veerendra Patil wanted guidan-
ce from the Prime Minister, hut
thereatter no action was taken on that
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file in the sense that the Prime Minis-
ter did not have occasion to see that

file. .

SHRI PILOO MODY: Action
taken.

was

DR, RAFIQ ZAKARIA: It is mepn-
tioned in the statement of Mr, Shiv
Shankar that in the meantime Mr.
Veerendra Patil had discussions with
the Finance Minister who was at that
time abroag and as soon as the Fin-
ance Minister came back... .

SHRI PILOO MODY: No, no.

DR. RAFIQ ZARARIA: Please let
me put my version, Mr. Piloo Mody
was Listened to with so much of sil-
ence. He must give this much of in-
dulgence o others.

SHRI PILOO MODY: I am sorry.

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA. Therefore,
asg I said, Mr. Veerendra Patil had dis-
cussions with the Finance Minister
who was ahroad st that relevant time
* and, therefore a certain policy was
decided which was then followed.
Therefore, where does the question of
this particular missing file becoming
relevant arise? As far ag hat parti-
cular deal was concerned, it wag al-
ready signed and finished. The ques-
tion is: why was thise file not found?
T can tell you with my long experience
as a Minister that where movements
of files gre not noted, it becomes very
difficult to trace any file. Those of us
who have any experience of the work-
ing of the Prime Minister’s gffice and
the way the officers there are function-
ing trom 8 O'clock in the morning till
about 10 or 11 O'clock at night and the
integrity and hard work with which
they are carrying out their duiies know
it. Any kind of innuendo that the file
was missing is deliberately bhaseless. I
say that this is not relevant ¢ all. This
deal was already signed? What was
there to hide? Where does this ques-
tion arise? Mr. Ramamurti made it
very clear that the Prime Minis*er did
not know about it. Only Mr. Piloo
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Mody, for the first tine, made certain
innuendoes, jnnuendoes which were
also made in the other House, innuen-
does which were not made in the press
also, alleging that Mr, Sethi at the ins-
tance of somebody higher up did it.
There is absolutely no link with it as
far as the missing file is concerned,
In fact, a very cogent and logical state-
ment has been presenteq by Mr. Shiv
Shankar giving step by step all the
developments that toek place.

But, you see, Mr. Piloo Mody has his
own dramatic manner and he is a very
good actor, and he has got a wonderful
voice which can drown everybody elses,
voice and it is melodious also and so
one likes to listen to him and God has
gifted him with wit which silences all
arguments agnd all logic and therefore,
Sir, he is able o get away even with
murder. In this case, Sir, he has mur-
dered the truth. Othrewise, as far as
Mr. Shiv ‘Shankar’s statement is con-
cerned, it is pne of the most logical gnd
well-argued documents that have
ever come across, But all that I can
tell Mr, Shiy Shankar in the words of
the great Urdu Poet, Ghalib’ is:

“gTIA A A ANA & T TAGA
70 arg”’
—F JAR A AT A1 7 T IF

A &i AT |
1f Mr. Shiv Shankar's language is still
not understood py Mr. Piloo Mody,

then there is
the understanding of Mr. Piloo Medy.:

SHRI PILOO MODY: I did not say
that ] did not ynderstand him.

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: The way he
red it, Sir, and the way....(nterTup-
tions), The way he referred to Mr.
Sethi also, I did not know that he was
such an ardent student of. Shakespeare,
But, Sir the whole thing is an innuen-
do, snrt’of hidden allegations with no
basis at all. On what basis does he say
these things? &8imply because in 2
transaction of this kind a loss pas defi-
nitely taken place. Sir I do not want
to say national or actual. I want to

something wrong with
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know from the Petroleum Minister
whether such fixed contracts have heen
entered into by the Government in
other commodities or not. Have they
been entered into by the Janata Party
Government or not? I am not singling
out the Janta Party Governmeni. If
has been happening. Now, Zor inst-
ance, my information is that the Janata
Party Government entered into innu-

merable contracts on fixed price terms

as far as cement is concerned, as far
as rubber is concerned as far as paper
is concerned, asfar as steel is ¢ nc:irn-
ed and as far as gluminium is concern-
ed. Mr. Salve made 5 reference to
some of them. That is the whole
story and Mr. Ramamurti says that it
is the fundamental policy of the Gov-
-ernment that there should be variable
price formula. Is it so, Sir?

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: It is not.

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: Is it so with
any Government and not only with
our Government? Therefore, the
whole impression that is sought to be
createq and the pith and substance of
Mr. Ramamurti’s speech 1s that you,
‘there, have made a departure from the
fundamental policy and that even the
Cabinet d:d not go into it. Sir, wheye
is the fundamental policy that only
variable price contracts have got to be
entered into? And, Sir, the other
important point which has been yrged
by the other side 15 that our Ministers
should be rybber stamps what bureau-
crats wrote. Have theynotto apply
their mind to what they think is in the
larger interests of the country? And,
Sir, if losses are going to be incurred as
a result of the decision taken hy Minis-
ters, then I would like to know which
Minister could not he charged with
such losses. Right from the beginning
I have taken as a Ministers so many
decisions. I do not know in future
what he losses would be and the gains
would be. At a particular moment

. you come to a particular decision based
‘on your appreciation of what the cir-
cumstances are ang £ we are going
to challenge that, then, Sir, parliamen-~
tary democracy cannot function. Not
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only parliamentary democracy cannot
function but the separat.on oi powers
which is its basis will also neceme a
mockery.

Lastly, Sir, ] would like to pe of
my friends on the other side that this
whole effort all the time to denigrate
the person and institution of the Prime
Minjster must stop. They are loing the
greatest harm to Parliamentary
democracy. After all, the Prime
Minis er is the key-stone of this
whole arch, and at a time when Prime
Minister is on such a crucial visit, to
indulge in this kind of baseless, unten~-
able innuendoes and to suggest that
simply because a particular file was not
found, that there is something hanky-
panky is not fair. I will give you my
own example. Only 3 few week ago,
a particular officer was invited to go
on behalf of the Government of India
to attend some international conferen-

ce on food technology etc. and his
papers were submitted. I tried to
help. Those papers were with the

Minister—I do not want to take the
name of that Minister—and despite my
best efforts it took me almost 7 weeks
bewore that file could be found, So. as
1 said, sometimes movements are not
recorded and this kind of a situation
can arise, especially in the Prime
Minister's Secretariat where hundreds
of files from all Ministries are sent
practically everyday.

Lastly, gs a Minster, I know that
whenever you had to take certain files
1> the Chief Minister or the Prime
Minister at the Centre, files are iaken
personally by Ministers or officers files
are tgken pecause some discussions are
taking place etc. It is not as was
suggested py some friends on the
other side that every file gets recorded
in that sense. Sometimes there is
some urgency; sometimes you get an
urgent message sometimes  some urgent
decisions are to be taken gnd if we are
going to create this kind ef an iron
system, as far as our functioning is
concerned, then I den’t think ...

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
Watergate was enough.
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DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: I don't know
what has happened to Mr. Hegde to-
day. What has the Watergate got to
do with it? There is no relevance or
link between one and the other. I
woulg like to know from the Minister
as to how many contracts were entered
into—and I am sure quite a number of
contracts resulted in losses as can be
shown; but still I will not charge those
Janata Ministers that they did it dis-
honestly or because they wanted to
make more money. It is so easy to
make these allegations. To indulge in
this kind of cheap character assassiaa-
tion qoes not become a democracy like
ours. All I would tell my friends on
the other side is that please have some
sense of proportion. some sense of
value, some sense of balance. What is
this going on in a country like ours
where we deal with thousands gnd tho-
usands of crores of rupees. And if a
Minister is going to be accountable in
a manner like this simply on the has-
is of a missing file, it will mot lead
us anywhere. The whole thing started
on the basis of a missing file and there
is nothing in that missing file and
that file went there azfter the whole
contract was over : it want there after
two months, and still all this halla-
ballu has been created. Therefore, let
us stop if; let us see that by our con-
duct and our behaviour, we do not
create an atmosphere where people
will lose faith in the very institution
which wa are called upon to serve.
Thank you.

SHR] M. KALYANASUNDARAM
(Tamil Nadu): Sir, the Kuo Oil deal
and the manner in which the deal was
settled, have come to light and this has
been rocking both the Houses of Par-
liament for nearly 2 or 3 weeks. In
spite of tension that such a debate
could create, it is heartening to note
that the debat, is going on smoothly
in spite of some disruption due To
some  interruptions. Now, let us
examjne the facts as they have
been reported in officia)] documents.
I am not guided by news paper
reports or any gossip. Even the
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Public Undertakings Committtee has
said that this deal has not pbeen pru-
dently done. They have also suggest-
ed that a further probe is necessary
and a proper explanation is essential.
This is the conclusion of the Commit-
tee and Public Undertakings in which
the ruling party Members are in a
majority. The Chairman himself be-
longs to the ruling party. When such
a Parliamentary Committee haq come
to this conclusion, is it not the res-
ponsibility of this House to examine
the point dispassionately? We should
do it without taking sides, politically.
The Minister’s statement is no doubt,
cleverly drafted. But it does not suc-
ceed in defending the deal, in yny man-
ner. After explaining how the tenders
were called, he says:

“All these offers were evaluated,
On February 15, 1980, all the ten-
derers were desired to extend the
validity of their offers till February
22, 1980.”

Seven days time was given for 5 final
decision, What happened during this
period is very crucial, Now, the Minis-
ter has rejected some twelve fenders.
Of the remaning two tenders, one was
that of the London firm gnd the other
was that of the Hongkong firm, Kuo
Oil Company. Details connected with
this have been explained by hon. Mem-
bers, Mr. Piloo Mody and My Rama-
murti. What is very significant in this
is, the letter written hy the Secretary
o! the Petroleum Ministry to the Chair-
man of the Indian Oil Corporation. In
this, he has referred to the discussion
which took place between him and the
Chairman that day earlier and he hag
said that the Government have decid-
ed to award the contract to Hindustan
Monork Private Limited on the basis
of the revised price offer dated 22-2-80.
A detailed discussion tgkes place on
that day, the offer is made on ThHe same
day, i.e, 22nd Feburary, 1980 and on
the sam, day, the decision is conveyed
to accept that offer. Does it post give
room for doubt that all these things
were preplanned, premeditated or con-
“abulated to enable this Hindustan
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Monark? As per the spelling, it is not
3 monarch., But the pronunciation
gives the impression that it is
a monarch. Wha ever it is. The main
guestion is, how does this Hindustan
Monark come into the picture as an
agent? Thig is a very important ques-
tion which the hon, Minister should
answer. He has not dealt with this
point either in this House or in the
other House. =~ Why should we why
should our Goyt go in for such an
agent who has no experience in the
field? Or, was it that the agent was
imposed by this Kuo Oil Company on
the Government? Or, was it thal the
agent got npold of somebody in the
Petroleum Minisiry and brought this
Kuo Qil Company into this :eal? So,
these are all mischievous things and
shadoweq with gll sorts of doubtls. The
manner in which the decision has been
taken on 22nd February, 1980, to
award the contract to Kuo Oil com-
pany through the intervention of the
agent Hindustan Monark, is highly
suspicious and it requires to be clear-
ed. Nobody is.interested in damaging
the prestige of the ruling party or the
Prime Minister. Why should it be
done? There is no need o apprehend
like that, but such incidents will not
add credit to the ruling party.

The other thing is, I wonder how
such things are leaking out. This
‘leaking out’ also must he deliberately
done from your own side. Otherwise,
how can a press reporter come to
knoy, of such details?

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Bureaucrats.

SHRT] M. KALYANASUNDARAM:
May be, somebody is  dissatisfied.
Either the bureaucrat is twisting the
politicions or the politicians are twist-
ing the bureauracts. It can be both
ways. But we cannot pe happy about
this. How such details, which are not
available to the Members of Parlia-
ment, which are not available even to
that Parliamentary Committee are avail-
able to others? That is a3 very State
of affairs in the Government. J do not
say that all hureaucrats gre bad. I do
not say that these bureaucrats have
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done it with some intention. Or there
may be some rival agent to this
Hindustan Monark who may be in--
terested in damaging the deal and
casting aspersions on it. The Govern-
ment should take care of all these
things, especially when the contract
are indented with foreign firms.

Sir, in these sort of contracts allega-
tiony insinnuations or allegation of
corruption are common. It is not only
1 this case, but it has been in several
cases earlier also. It is not a question
of party. In Zact, it is an international
phenomenon. Such allegations had
taken place in Japan in Italy, in
America. When dealing with foreign
firmg one should take care, In these
countries there is 5 margin for 10 per
cent of the whole contract which is
free from audit. It is not subjected
to audit. In Japan that is the position_.
In West Germany that is the position.
In Britain hat is the position. In
America that was the position till
Watergate. After the Watergate, they
tried g bring it by saying that 10
per cent amount is intended for pro-
motional activities. There wasz an
agitation to restore this status qwo,
that is to keep this 10 per cent pro-
motional amount free from audit.
What is the justification given ny these
industrialists ang monopolists in
America? After Reagan came fo po-
wer they said, France is free Ger-
many is free, Japan is iree and here
you gare insisting on us to subject
that amount also to audit which will
affect our national business. This is
the attitude taken. How did they ex-
plain?  They said that in the third
world countries, for any transaction,
they had to pay to the bureaucrats
and glso fo the politicians. That is
the plea taken by the industrialists in
America. Even otherwise the agency
system itself implies that there is
room for commission. You must go
deep into the matter whenever you
transact through agents. After all,
the agents are not so patriots to serve
this Government out of sympathy for
the oil crisis that we are facing. How
do they come up, what is their attl-
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tude? Wherever there 1is agency,

nmaturally commission js implied, '1‘9,
enhance the commission, they mani-
pulate such things and try 1o get as
much concession from the Government
.as possible and then go to their princi-
pals and get maximum comnission.
There is room for sharing such com-
misssion. So this is a very dangerous
system. ILet us go deep into il
These companies and their agents ex~
ploit the miseries and difficulties of
our country. That is what happened
in this case. 1 do not suspect the
bhonafide of the Petroleum Minister,
Mr. Sethi. He may be innocent. But
how does he explain his conduct? In
one day on 22nd February 1980 he
makes a fresh offer on the basys of
fixed price formuly and then accepts
the contract. The Committee yn Tub-
lic Undertakings says in its printed
report that this offer of Hindustan
Monark at the initial stage was not on
the basis of fixed price formula and
their offer was not the lowest. So how
"this happened as 5 mystery, even ac-
cording to this Committee.

Sir, he matter js not so simple as
to be white-washed in the way in
‘which, Mr, Shiv Shankar is trying teo
do it. Of course, he has to, that is
his responsibility. He is called ypon
to defend such a transaction. In the
heart of his heart, pe may not be con-
vinced, I do not know. That is why
he blows not and cold. At one stage he
says that the Minister has taken a
very courageous decision for which
the nation should be grateful fo him,
‘and in the next sentence he says there
is room for error of judgegment,
specially from hindsight, if you look
back, there is room <or error of
judgement. Whether he is defending
the transaction or attacking the tran-
saction, we do not know. He himself
is not sure whether the transaction
was correct cent per cent and was in
the best interesis of the nation. He
also admits that loss or profit is only
national How can this loss be treat-
ed. 38 national? Did the Hindustan
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Monark undertake this transaction
free of charge? Have they  not
charged commission from them? What
is the amount of this commission?
Have yoy got the right to examine all
those questions? These are all vefy
important matters ang should not be
burshed aside in this way.

Another point I want to mention
specially is about the offering of
tenders. He has not met that point.
That is why I want to raise it. Usually
the Empowered Committee has the
authority to examine the tenders and
put up proposals for acceptance. Why
the Empowered Committee was dis-
pensed with in this case? There is no

explanation offered either in  that
House or here. He should explain
that.

Then coming _to the missing file
again this also indicates the sag state
of affairs jn which our Goverament is
functioning. If this is the case, then
our Government officials will be
vulnerable to foreign agents and gpies
who can do anything with the files.
What is the state of affairs? That
happened in the Prime Minister’s cffice,
The file goes there and for two years
it cannot be traced or located and the !}
person who handed over the file does
not, know to whom he handed it over.
The Special Assistant to the Prime
Minister is not sure and the person
who gave the file to him also is not
sure. Does it speak well of the way
in which the Prime Minister’s office
is functioning? Why do you blame the
Opposition if they take advantage of
all these weeaknesses? No gne can be
happy about it. We must he concern~
ed about it. We should discuss more
important issues. We have no time
to discyss zbout the Plan. We have
no time to discuss about the economic
situation in the country. We have nqg
time to discuss about the threat to
our national security around us. For
such questions we do not find time and
most of our time is taken in discyss-
ing: such things only. Not that they
are not important. But why give-
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room to such things? The ruling party
Members must think more seriously.
You are not defending the prestige
ang image of your Prime Minister by
these methods, You can do well only
by ordering a full-fledged inquiry. 1
shoulg be a warhing to all. A comnus-
sion of inguiry must he appointed and
that commission must examine and
clear the whole thing—whether it is
ihe missing file or how the contract was
awarded how his man was created,
who created Hindustan Monark, These
are very vital questions. The entire
nation is watching our debate and
they must now answer the nation. It
is not enough to answer the Opposi-
tion or silence the Opposition or to
agree with the Opposition,

There also he is clever. He speaks

about what happened during the
regime of the Janaty ‘Government.
Why does he remind of it now? You

are in power. Take action. Why hide
anybody? Or is it 5 signal %or a
compromise or are you just threaten-
ing them, “If you go beyond this I
will act?” Is it g threat or is it an
overture for a compromise? You may
be fighting against each  other like
this, put what happens to this country
is our concern. That is why I am
insisting on my demand that there
should be a commission of inquiry
under the Commissions of Inquiry Act
and let it inquire and let the whcle
truth come out. That will be good
to the ruling party, that will be good
to the country and that will be good
to the public jife.

SHRI N. K. P, SALVE: Sir, we have
already debated for seven hours and,
I am sure, all the sectiong of the House
are hy now feeling exhausted,

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL MATTO
(JAMMU AND KASHMIR): I will
take five minutes only.

DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All
Five minutes, -

MR.
right.

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL MATTO:
Mr. peputy Chairman, Sir, coming
from across the mountains, ordinarily
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I should not have taken part in a de-
bate like this, but while doing my
duty g5 a Member of the Rajva Sabha
I think I must say something on this
important issue,

Sir. I have iried to0 ganalyse ,n my
mind during the last few days" parti-
cularly after Mr. Shiv Shankar's
statement yesterday, as to what js the
actual position with regard to this
matter. To my mind, certain things
have cropped up. Mr, Shiv Shankar
has given a very lucid statement and
I must confess that I have been im-
pressed by this statement. The Op-
posiion parties have also made certain
insinuations. Now, these insinuations
have been made on the basis o the
press reports or the information that
is available with them privately. In
these circumstances, for an onlooker
like me it is very difficult to know
whether the insinuations made by
the Opposition are faulty or correct.
But, obviously, I have to rely on the
official statement given by the
Minister,

When I saw the statement, g5 1 told
you, I was impressed by it. But I ean-
not understand one thing. This whole
thing has been blown out of all pro-
portion for one simple reasons. This
statement, to my mind should have
come three weeks earlier and there
should have been no hullabaloo like
this. Why diq not the Minister of
Petroleum take time by the forelock?
Whenever a story like this appears in
the press, he should come up suo motu
with 5 statement like the one he gave
yesterday. In this connection I have
to remind that if a news item appears
with regard to the working of any
Ministry and which is false, the very
next day the spokesman of the Minis-
try comes out with a contradiction,

Now if this thing appeared in the
press a month g0, why did the Petro-
leum Minister not take it up then? I
can assure yoy that if this statement
of Mr, Shiv Shankar was made three
weeks or one month earlier, lI these
thousands of pages written by the |
newspapers and all this hullahaloo-
would not have been there.
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Coming to the statement as such and
the insinuations made by he Opposi-
ion 1 have come to two important con-
clusmns No. 1 is that ihe Prime
Minister is at no stage involved 1n any
of the deals. This is corroborated by
the fact that even if the file has been
missing for two years it was available
to the PUC on the 5th of April and it
was notified to them that they must
look into this. And if they chose not
to look into it, as js alleged by the
Minister, it obviously means that the
Prime Minister does not at all come
into the picture, and she is completely
exonerated. No. 2 is gbout the Perso-
nal Assistant to the Prime Minister.
Here again, when the file is available,
.no nothing is done by the Personal
Assistant I exonerate him also from
any charges that are being levelled
against him,

Having done that I now come to the
actual position. I am a small man
doing a small business. But incident-
ally and ironically both these things
“happened to me personally. Two
" “years ago, the file of my pusiness trans.
actions got stuck up in my account
papers of 1978-79 and it could not be
“traced for one year and I suffered on
that account. Another point is with
regard to the transaction that has peen
done. Mr P. C. Sethi may have done
it in good faith—and I have no doubt
that he has done it in good faith. I
can tell you one personal instance. In
April last, the poung value was fluctua-
ting. I had to import some raw mate-
rials from Australia. I was advised
that hecause of these fuctuations 1
must book foreign exchange in sterling
enqivalent tg Ausiraliz dollars and I
hooked at that particular time, at that
particular rate which was prevailing at
that time. I did so. Two or three
days after that, the rate went up, put
when actually the imports came the
value had gone down. So the point
foremost is that 5t that particular
point of time when I made the decision
of booking foreign exchange 1 thought
I would suffer if T did not book, but
"when the actual transaction was con-

[RAJYA SABHX ]

under Rule 176 400

cluded if it did not happen, that was
not my fault. I can assure you that
this decision-making is an important
factor not only in business, not only
in industry but also in the Govern~
ment. But, in this connection, I am
impressed by the fact that not only
5,11,000 tonnes have been purchased
at 353 dollars, but another 5.20,000
tonnes have also been purchased at
353.50 dollars from Kuwait National
Petroleum. That was on a different
basis. We have made a profit of 3.25-
million. If this is the situation, the
cards are so clear,

There ig one lacuna left now which
I would like to bring to the notice of
the Minister of Petroleum, and that
lacuna is that his statement has come
in a belated way and in the meantime
a lot of fuss has been created in the
press as well as by the Opposition. So
what is needed js that the statement
made by him should be confirmed by
an independent authority. Now what
are the ways in which this statemenl,
about which 1 have no point to doubt
in my mind, should be confirmed so
that everybody is satisfied?

For that purpose, there are three or
four alternalives availahle;

First is a Parliamentary Committea.
As I have read in the newspapers, Mr.
Shiv Shankar is not agreeable tg hav-
ing a Parliamentary Committee. I
agree with him to a certain extent be-
cause the parties have made their
right stand on this particular issue,
and, therefore it may not be proper to
have 5 Parliamentary Committee,

The second alternative available is a
Commission of inquiry. To my find,
this matter cannot come under the
Commissions of Inguiry Act because
this decision-making problem cannot
go there.

There are now two other alternatives
available. And one of them is a very
important alternative. The galterna-
Live, as has been suggested by several
speakers in this House, is this. Ordi-
narily, in a public corporation two
audits are being done—one by the
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Comptroller ang Auditor-General and
the other by a commercial auditor, a
chartered accountant. The chartered
accountant has only to see that the

_ vounchers have been passed, this and
that. But the Auditor-General goes
deep into matter tg see whether this
has been done in the correct way or
not. This aspect has been reiterated
by all the speakers over he e. (Time
bell rings) Two minutes. The file
was not available to the Auditor-Gene-
ral at that particular time. Now that
the file is available—it was available
on the 5th of April—I would request
the hon. Minister to ask the Comptrol-
ler and Auditor-General personally 1o
enquire, and see to it that this thing is
cleared from that point of view. To
my mind, if the Comptroller and Audi-
tor-General clears this case from that
angle then the whole matter ends.

The fourth alternative available is
to ask an officer who has peen an eco-
nomist plus administrator to go into
the matter and see if all the norms and
Yformalities have been observed.

These observations, I think, Sir,
should be looked into by the Minister
and replies given.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Thank
you. Hon, Minister.

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKAR: Sir,....

SHRI PILOO MODY: How can you
start? Mr, Jain is not here.

- SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: He
has done hig jop already.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Mr. De-
puty Chairman, Sir it is no doubt
true that in the course of this debhate,
there have been quite a few innuen-
does, insinuations and invectives, but
by and large I must submit that not-
withstanding 5 little of ruffling here
and there, the debate has gone on well.
and some of the hon. Members have
really raiseq some important issues
which deserve to be explained by me.

) I must submit that in this case there
hag'been 3 wholly wrong approach.
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Why I say “wrong approach” is thit
the entire debate and the entire con-
troversy has been raised in retrospect
on the hind sight. Assuming for a
moment that after the deal, if the
prices in the international market
were to rise consisently and if the
supplies were to be effected from time
to time on the basis of the contracted
price, then perhaps, nobody would
have Zound fault with the entire irans-
action because it would have been a
case of notional profit. But the
situation has taken a different turn.
OZ course, between April and May
the prices did not rise much
higher than the contracted price.
But because of the fall in prices at a
later stage, now what is sought to he
made out is that since this is a case oi
notional loss, therefore, all these alle-
gations and accusations must follow,
But in my submission this will pe a
wholly wrong approach. What has to
be viewed, which is the central point
in this case is whether there were
circumstances justifying thz conclu-
cion of the deal a5 It has been effected.
1f there were circumstances and if we
are reasonably satisfied that the cir-
cumstances existed, then in my suhmis-
sion jssues like what happened {0 the
file, where it has gone, how it was
found—assuming that their arguments
are correct that the file has been made
scarce for some time—all these issues
pale into insignificance. While 1 will
make my Submissions on the question
of the file itself separately, the rentral
point that has to be looked irto is
whether the circumstances at that
time warranted a decision of his na-
ture. Why I have to say this, Mr.
Deputy Chairman, js that in the polity
of the nation run under a parliament-
ary democracy where people’s control
is there through Parliament, necessari-
ly some decisions have to be {uken,
otherwise there is a danger, in my gyh-
mission, to this polity jtself because
nobody will take any bold dec:sion
even if the circumstances would war-
rant. Now merely because on hind-
sight we find that there are noticnal
losses, [ would submit that one can-
not straightway jump to the conclusion
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of a suspicion of corruption as it has
been sought to be made out by various
hon. Members on the other side. 1
have been demanded some details. I
will make my submission on that as-
pect later on. But I would like to rely
on one paragraph of the COPU's re-
port, paragraph 93. I will also make
my submission as to why I am reading
it after I read it. This paragraph on
page 26 reads;

“The contracts for crude purchases
provide for price escalation during
the term of the contract. Normally
any price increase can be ounly pres-
pective but the Commiltee Rave
found that in the case of certain pur-
chases from Petromin of Saudi Ara-
bia  retrospective price revisions
were made in 1979 which resulted

in additional pavments of US % 15.8
millions.

The precisg legal position did not
appear to have ©been examined.
Even if the payment was inevitable
the Committee Zeel that the prior

approval of the Pmpowered Commit-
te...... "

SHR] ARVIND GANESH KULKAR-
NI: After that reag page 23

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: My only
request to you is, kindly give me an
opportunity te explain. (Interrup-
tions)

“Even if the payment was inevi-
table, the Committee feel that the
prior approval of the Empowered
‘Committee or at least of the Roard
of the 1I0C should pave been ghtain-
ed before the payment was made.
The Committee hope that in future
this precaution will be taken.”

The purpose of my reading this is.
Merely hecause this decision wa$
taken in 1979 at a time when we were
not in power, and retrospectively 15.8
million dollars were paid, have T to
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jump to the conclusion that this is o
case of suspected corruption? There
are observationg in the report that the
empowered commitiee has been by-
passed, that the I0C has been bypasc-
sed legal opinion has also not been
taken. The point is we have to go
deeper into ¢he question as to what were
the circumstances st the time when
this decision was taken. Why 1 am
putting forth this point before the
Honourable House is only to make the
position clear, that merely because a
decision has been taken, you cannot
jump to the conclusion of corruption
as it has been sought to pe made oul.
Let us see the circumstances. It is
for that purpose that I have relied up-
on this paragraph, not for any other
purpose. 1 have given my Statement.
Apart from whatever has been said—I
would not like to comment on every-

~ thing because I know that | have got o

complete in the shortest possihle
time—only at page 2 of the statement
the particular paragraph has come jn
for a comment in some portions. One
of the honounrable Members was of
the view that I was contradicling my-
self in two sentences, namely, the first
sentence where I said:“....at that
point of time gnd apprehended that in
variable price quotations based on
escalation clauses on various types ol
formulae, the overwhelming factor
was that our liability would he indeler-
minate.” And then the later sentence
after a few lines where I said: “When
the prices had hit the bottom and were
on the climb it was considered that it
would be prudent to strike the bargain
at the lowest possible firm price with=-
out any variation.” What was sought
to be made out was that there is a
variance in my expression in the two
sentences. Unfortunately. the honou--
rable Member who raiseg this issue,
perhaps was not in a position to read
the things in the proper perspectivea.
What 1 had said was that in the first
sentence my precedessor was taking
the view condeming the concept of
the variable prices on the basis of the
various types of the formulae, he was
not happy with the variable price con-
cept, and later immediately he said,
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“Therefore, I would pioceed that hav-
ing regarg to the circumslances when
the prices have hit the bottom, the
best way of dealing with the matter
would be to enter into the contract on
the fixed price pasis.” I don’t see any
contradiction in between the two con-
cepts. In fact, the two sentences &re
supplementary and complementary to
each other, because he (my predeces-
sor) is not appreciating the concept
of the variable prices, but adumbrat-
ing the theory and advocating the
concept of the fixed price. Therefore,
in my submission if it is read properly
there does not appear to be any diffe-
rence at all. Then one other honou-
~ rable Member very pertinenily raised
an jssue why I was mentioning the
FOB Mediterranean prices. He ques-
tioned as to why is it that I have
mentioned these FOB Maditerranean
prices when the Kuo Company is from
Hong Kong and what was rlevant was
the Singapore prices, I was aware
of this. In fact, I wanted to be gbsolu-
tely clear. Certain perceptions have to
be understood, namely. ...

When the contract is awarded, it is
not necessary that the party would
supply only from a particular place
It supplies from different places. The
four major oil markets are Singapore,
AGPC, the Mediterranean and Rotter-
dam. I have qucted a price because
it should not be said later: “Loox,
vou have quoted the price of a place
where it js higher”. 8o, I have quoted
the price of 5 place where it is the
lowest. I have said that the FOB
price on 1-2-1980 in the Mediterranean
market was $ 299 per tonne. Some of
the hon. Members have given the
figures and I may submit that on that
date round about that time, I have
got the figure as on 30-1-1980, but not
as on 1-2-1980. On 30-1-1980 the spot
price at Singapore was € 369.47. This
is the FOB price and if the C&F price
is to be taken into account one has to
add $ 18 or % 19 dollars more. In the
AGPC, -that is gulf, the price was $371.05
Why I quoted this particular figure was
that this was the lowest. I never
wanted {0 be accuseq by the other
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side. “In order to take advantage of
the situation, you have quoted the
higher price in the market; you have

not quoted the lowest price”. I should
make that position clear,
One aspect which has been very

much criticised is ag to what had ap-
peared in the Financial Express and
also in the Economic Times. Allega-
tions have been made that these are
planted news. Since this allegation
has heen made to be fair to the other
side, I would like to eschew that p-rt
of the argument wholly., If 1 eschew
that part of the argument what tollows
is that I have furnisheq varioys cir-
cumstances in different pardgraphs,
and none of those circumstances which
I have pleaded in respect of the justi-
ficatlion of the deal has been questionea
at all. To the extent they have heen
questioned, I have answered. Would
they not agree with the backgrouni,
the deteriorating situation of the oil
market in the ‘entire international
arena at that time? The position was
very acute. There is no doubt about
it. As a result of the Assam agitation
the entire oil production in that region
of the country had come to a stop and
particularly all thg refineries in the
eastern region had totally come to a
close. Very little crude was available
from Bombay High to these refineries.

Apart from that, because of the cir-
cumstanceg mainly in the international
market when the oil position was be-
coming acute—Saudj Arabia, had deec-
lared a cut back in their production. In
this background and because of urgent
for crude and all the middle distil-
lates, the world market conditions had
to pe studied. And what was the
world market condition?

What has been said is: “Lock. Why
have you religd on the Financial
Express”?”. Ag I have said 1 have
used it as one of the arguments and I
am not going to refer tg it.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNAN HEGDE:
Because you were caught,

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: 1 do not
accept that, Mr. Hegde. Because you
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have said it, I thought that when
something s said by an honouralle
Member, I should react to it. So far
ag I am concerned, I am not preparec
to accept the charge; it has to be prov-
ed. Merely because you chose to
allege “1 must accep jt and it should
be deemeq to have been accepted by
me,” it that is the principle, then per-
haps what al] you have said must be
deemed to be accepted. That is not
correct.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNAN HEDGE:
You referred to the “Financial Ex-
press” and the “Fconomic Times”, but
not to the “Hindustan Times”.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Actually,
whatever I have been able to lay my
hands on, I have quoted. If vou can-
not believe me, I leave it at that.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNAN HEGDE: I
don’t suspect, :

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Some-
times' when persons are committed, it
is very difficult to convinee them. I
came across these two documents and
I thought I should rely on them.
Some of the Members have made cer-
tain serious gllegalions and I felt {hat
I should not press them too hard and
if in certain circumstances | press ioo
hard, I may not be able to make my
point. What I am trying to say is
that in the jnternationsl arena, it was
a sellers’ market and I may tell you
that this was the view of the officials
of the Ministry also and I must be
fair to the officials: they had alsp put
up both the sides of the case. When
Mr. Sethi on the 15th—I lhink it has
been read out from the COPU Report—
took a decision to observe firsily that:
“Why not we go in for a fixed-price
long-term contract?”_ and secondly, We
must ask for the performance guaran-
tee from the parties.”, a very well-
prepared nole was put up {o the
Minister arguing hoth the cases and it
was said that this js a sellers’ market
and if it is a sellers’ market, it is im-
possible for you to go in for 3 fixed-

_pricg long-term contract and if you
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would like to go in for that, people will
quote very high prices and nckody
would he agreeable for the purpose of
the performance guaranteq at all. But
then the approach that they had taken
was: “Look, if we go ahead with the
contract on the basis of the escalation
and de-escalation clauses *hat will be
the safest course in the sense that you
would not be speculative at ali and
nobody would suspect the deal itself
notwilhstanding the fact that one
might pay more pecause of the prices
rising in the market.”” The Government
of the day has necssarily to take ihe
decisions in order to enter jnto tcrm
contracts having regard to the exigen-
cieg of the time and every government
does it. It js not merely our Govern-
ment, hut every Govenment does it
ang every Government has been doing
it in the past. Now, it is a quest.on of
commercial judgment gnd prudence.
One has to only view the circumstan-
ces, whether, in the circumstances,
this judgment could have been taken
or not. It is absolutely so. It has
been happening from 1947; it has hap-
pened before 1947. Some objection
was taken as to why 1 referred {o
1977-1979. I wanted to remind then,
remind those, who were taking, decis
sions, who were in the Government,
that in their time also it has happened,
Now, many of the honourable Members
have asked me to give the details.
Well it will be very unfair for me to!
give the details. I have quoted -this
one instance from the COPU Report
itself. But I would not like to quote
details of other matters because there
are matiers of administrative exigency
in which the Department advances and
the Minister takes a decision. But
then the point is: these are all deci-’
siong by the politicians and the pest
way the politicians meet their fate is
through the electrorate because the
political judgments have to be neces-
sarily rendered by their masters, the
electorate. I have personally taken
this view and_in fact, the moment I
became the Minister initially, 1 had
very categor;‘cally stated that this
‘Government would not go and, in fact,
I persuadeq my colleages to agree with
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my view not to establish the cgmmis-
sions,

This was for the simple reason that
many decisiong g politician has 0
take. But every decision you cannot
attribute as though it is a case of mala
fides. What happens is this. If one
is to review what has been happening
since 1947, then the administration
cannot go on; there will be demoralisa-
tion of the entire administration. It
is difficult for me to oblige. But the
fact remains that the Government of
the day hag necessarily to take deci-
sions. In this case, ag I said, the in-
ternational situatiion being what it was
and the Saud; Arabian decision tg cul
back the production was on one side,
and one of the very great guthorities
on the oil economics, which is the Pet-
roleum Economics Limited, who pub-
lished its own documents from time to
time, they had to say this, from v+ hich
I quote only one sentence,.,,

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Which period
is it? g

SHRI P. SHIv SHANKAR: This is
for the period January-Februarcy 1980.
I am only reading the relevant part.
After discussing the whole concept
about ihe petroleum product prices
they end up by saying:

“Thus by mid-February there was
some evidence that the Zall in spot
prices was ending.”

So their concept was that the fall
was ending and it woulq climb. That
vas the Zorecast that had come yp.
Now, in the background of this fore-
rast and the factors narrated, Mr.
Sethi wag confronted to take a deci-
sion and, as I was referring, so far as
he officials were concerned they did
ell him: Sir, this fixed price long-lerm
'ontract is a dangerous concept becausa
upposing the prices fell then we will
e suffering gnd if the prices go up wé
vill certainly be gaining. But, then,
his is a question of judgment. They
vanted to take a safe course, whether
0 have escalation and de-escalation
lause and leave it at that so that if
he prices rise, we can project to the
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worlg thati we have taken j safe course,
It js undoubtedly a question of juds-
ment....

SHRI J. K. JAIN: Who is the publi-
sher of this?

SHRI P. SBIV SHANKAR: This is
from London.

SHRI J, K. JAIN: Not the Birlas or
the Goenkas. (Interruptions),

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
But that was not quoted, Mr. Jain.

SHRI J. K. JAIN: I must have =z
clear information, Mr, Hegde. Don't
try to monopolise everything.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: 1
do not believe in that.

SHR] P. SHIV SHANKAR: I have
written—it is no{ as though I am jusl
now guoling it—I have written in my
statement itself:

“Interestingly at that time a lead-
ing group of international petroleum
economists reporteq the continued
upward movement of price indica-
tors in view of the remaining uncer-
tainlies over future levels of sup-
plies and also that py mid February
there was some evidence that the fall
in spot prices was ending,” and so
on,

This is page 3. These were the cir-
cumstances. 1 was trying {o dilate on
the question of officials’ approach.
They also saig gnd pave admitted that
it was the sellers’ market. There was
scarcity. I have my own notes. Buf
I would not like to refer to them be-
cause if ] refer to them it will take a
little time. They said thai in the sel-
lers’ market you cannot dictate terms.
This would be 5 wrong approach.
They would not agree Zor the fixed
price long-term contract,
was possible that the sellers’ market
might go further acute. Apart
from that, the other fear was that you
were asking for a performance guaran-
tee. Who will give it when this was
sellers’ markel? Why  should they
give 11?7 These were the perceptions
which the authorities also put, Their

because it "
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approach was very clear. The official
approach would be to advise to cau-
tion, to warn the Minister. They put
botn sides. They said: In our view it
would be petter it we go by the escala-
tion and de-escalation clause, you
will not have any risk, in the
sense that even if the prices rise
and if you pay, nobody would be able
to raise a little finger.

It is, therefore a question of judg-
ment and Mr. Sethi took in decision. [
must frankly confess that if I were
there, I would not have been able to
take this decision. Those who know
these types 0f commercial transaction
and whose background is that of com-
mercial transaction can do it. My Lack-
ground has never been so. As a Law
Minister, I diq take difficult decisions
because 1 had the background of law.
He took dufficult decision. Now, if
you would like to impute corruption 1o
him on the basis of thig decision, I am
only sorry for that. Apart from what
I have stated in the document jtself,
there are various grounds and it will
not be fair for me to repeat them here.
He has gone on the basis of certain
perceptions. On the basis of those
perceptions, he did come to the conclu-
sion that these perceptions have to he
taken note oi. For example in Jan-
uary 1980 there was gn increase of
2 dollars per parrel of crude. A furt-
her increase of 4 dollars per barrel
took place thereafter and the forecasts
in January were that there was going
to be further increase of price of per
barrel of crude. In fact between Jan-
uary and November, another jncrease
of four dollars was there. This was
one o: the perceptions which weighed
with him. So far as the Platt's Oil-
gram is concerned, I would like to give
you figures. Actually, right from 12-
2-1980, I studied the prices of different
companies which Platt’s Oilgram has
mentioned and I must say that difte-
rent companies were raising the prices
per 3"311011 of HSD. I£ I go on read-
ing, it will take a little time for me.
g:lt ft‘hen this is the fact. I have got

e figure of 11th February, 12th Feb-
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ruary, 14th February and 15th Feb-
ruary. I just collected these figures so
that if necessary I could read them.
At that time the position was that a
deal was struck wih the Kuwait Natio-
nal Qil Company on 6th February. It
was on the basis of escalation gnd de-
escalation clause. This Kuo deal was
struck about a forthnight thereafter.
Notwithstanding the fact that that deal
was struck earlier, if one has to com-
pare the prices and jf you take :(mto
consideralion the price that had been
paid to KUO Oil, we have suffered a
loss of 3 odg million dollars on the
Kuwait contract. I have already said—
of course, Mr. Piloo Mody in his
irrepressible style had an answer—that
during this period of contract, we had
purchased 5,20,000 tonnes of H.S.D.
and we did pay more money than the
price that had been paid to KUO Oil
Or course, my hon, friend has said that
what is the guarantee that here also 1
money has not been made. I must -
bring to his notice that these re the
cases where the whole Empowered .
committee has gone into and their
decision was the final decision.
If  you would like to altribute
that the entire team of officials
have made it, I have no: answer.
I have alluded to this because in this
case the Minister has decided and,
therefore, this allegation has come up.
But on the question of 5,20,000 tonnes
where we had to pay stupendous
amount, more amount than what
has been paid to KUO 0Oil, we
had a tremendous national loss. I ,
would leave it to the House

to judge whether the entire Depart-

ment ig corrupt. If that is the aMega-

tion which is sought to be made, I

would not like lo answer it. (Inter-

ruptions).

An insinuation has been made that
how could it bhe said that this deal o?
5.20 lakh tonnes was free. That is why
I am saying all this, otherwise, I would
not have uttered a word. These are
the deals where I am saying that we
had to pay more and there could be a
case of a national loss. Here is a
deal which has peen struck on the basis
of certain circumstances. Now, Sir, it
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is in this background that while I
would not like to go into the letails I
would like to make certain submission
with reference to he question that
have been raised.

One of the non. Members has askerd,
as to why the middleman was brought
in? The answer is one could find it
on page 13 of the COPUs report jtself
where it has peen said that this was the
practice of fhe foreign companies ap-
pointing the agents for the purposes of
looking after their matters. This prac-
tice has peen totally stopped irom 1982,
middle part of 1232. This practice was
continuing up to that date and a large
number of companies had their own
agents who were working for the sup-
pliers. One of the hon. Members ask-
ed, whether there was a discussion he-
fore the policy decision was taken.
The COPUs report itself says thet cer-
iain officials were called {0 the discus-
sion which pad taken place and the
Minister himsel had taken the decision.
There iz yet another objection which
has been raised, namely, why is it that
the Minister pas not chosen to refer it
to the Prime Minister as his successor
has done, I must submit that gccord-
ing to the Business Rules that have
been frameq by the President under
article 77, the Minister is competent to
take the_ decision. The successor
Minister when pe perhaps wanted ‘o
differ with his prodeccessor thought 1l
fit why should he take a differeat view
altogether, why not refer it to a higher
authority? In fact it remaims that he
makes 5 mention in his note. He
makes gn observation that the Financc
Ministry was objecting to tha percep-
tions that were adoptled by the Petro-
leum Ministry in this @eal and that he
wanted to seek the direction or the
guidence of the Finance Minister, but
since the Finance Minister was abroad
and as he required the decision early,
thc?refore, he was referring it 1o the
Prime Minister.

I will explain as to why for about
one year Mr. Veerendra Patil kept
quite. That issue I will deal with
later on, when I have to explain ghout
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the file itself. This is how, it is with-
in the province of the Minister to take
a decision gnd the decision has been
taken. In my submission it is only
persons who know the commerc.al
transactions are persons who have
courage ang can take difficult deci-
sions. It is the status-quoist who can-
not take decisions of this type at gl

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGSDE:
Shri Veerendrs Patil lacked this cour-
age,

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: His lack
of courage seems to be because of his
association with you some time pack.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA BEEGDE:
He never lacked it zt that time. He
suddenly seemg to have lost it now.

SHRI J. K. JAIN; Please sit down.

SHRI P. SHIy SHANKAR: Sir, T am
sorry, I have hurt you. It is just in a
lighter vein that 1 have said this. Sir,
the point is {hat when it comes to the
question of a person taking s safe
course, he normally has to follow what
the officers decide to put up in
whicy, case everything is goody-
goody. But then there I feel that it is
not a case of public accountability aor
it is a case of accountability to Parlia-
ment within the meaning of Article 75
of the Constitution. The Cabinet con-
cept of the Government has to be res-
ponsible to Parliament, to public repre-
sentatives. This whole concept is pe-
cause there should be in democracy
a public control over the admuinistra-
tive apparatus. If the Minister js not
to take the decision gnd if he has to
toe the line of officials and if it ig such
type of Ministers about whom my hon.
friends an the other side have respect
notwithstanding day in and day out
their telling us from that side that we
are only playing in the handg of the
officials, it is a matter for them to
decide. I would not hke to go into this
question further,

Sir, I pave only 1iried to meet the
point that has been raised. An hon.
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Member said as to why is it that this
policy was not pursued later. I have
spoken on this aspect yesterday in the
other House and I will explain it agaia.
It so transpired that after Mr, Veeren-
dra Patil had marked this file to ihe
Prime Minislter and after 2 or 3 days
thereafter the Finance Minister return-
ed and they had a discussion hetween
themselves and the Finance Minister
took the view that we must proceed on
the pasis of escalation and de-escala-
tion clause and it was because of this
that in no other case a decicion was
taken on the basis of the fixed price
contract though such types of decisions
were taken earlier. In fact, on page
25 of copy report itself one of the hon,
Members read out that there are jnst-
ances where the fixed price long-term
contracts have heen entered into.

SHRI BUDDHA PRIYA MAURYA:
1977, 78, 9. ’

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE:
That was on Government-to-Govern-
ment basis, ,

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR:; I will
check up, but my information is thal
there are one or two cases; anyway; I
will check up.

SHRI PILOO MODY: Anyway, does
not matter now.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Kuwait
National Company also pn Govern-
ment to Government basis; Petromena
was also Government to Government
basis where such higher money had
been paid and if it is to be alleged that
there also some pay-offs are there, that
is a matter I leave to you to judge.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KULKAR-
NI: Not Kuo Oil

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: So, this
is the position.

So far as the deal itseli is concerned,
some of the hon. Members have put a
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question as to what were the prices on
that day? I have got the prices at
Singapore on that day. The price was
$ 351,16 per tonne and in AG/PG, the
price was $37326 per tonne. So,
while the Singapore price was less by
about $2. the prices AG/PG were
higher by about % 20,

SHRT R, R. MORARKA:!: Is it regular
posting or spot posting?

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Spnt
posting. If you want to go into the
regular posting, the ohservations in
para 83 of copy report would show
that they were rising.

SHRI R- R, MORARKA: Regular
postings are given by private compa-
nlieg concerneq and they give prices
whatever they like.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: That is-

what I have given. I have
given the spot prices. [ am not relying
on the other. I am relying on the spot
prices. I have quoted only those
prices. B

I am coming to the other aspect, on
which some questions had been asked.
This is in regard to the file. I am not
answering them now. I will answer
them at a later stage after I make the
submission with regard to the file. In
regard to the file, one gspect has to be
borne in mind pecause this secms {o he
& very strong circumstance., This is a
circumstance on which very strongly,

the other side has relied upon. I would -
like to put 5 quesfion to myself as well 7

as to my hon. Zriends. Assuming | ag-
ree with your argument—I will go that
far: I will go beyond what you have
said—that the file has been deliberately
called inthe Prime Minister’s office, as
suming I agree with your argument,
what is the intention behingd it? Why
are you making a mountain of a mole-
hill? What is the motive behind it?
If the intention pehind it had been that
this file should pe kept away from
scrutiny, then, why at all COPU ghould

Bl
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be informed, on the 5th April that the
file is available? There is nothing to
laugh, I_VIr. Morarka. Mr, Moraika,
you were there. I know what hap-

—pened. I will tell you, I will tell you
for your information that at no point
o time, COPU ever asked for {he file.
At no poin{ of time, before 5th April
also. It was only on the 24th March,
when my Secretary appeared the Com.
mitlee—z questionnaire was sent ear-
lier—he saig that in regard +to one
or two queslions he would require to
look inlo the file.

SHRI R.R. MORARKA: No. This was
not correct. This is not correct,.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: I will be-
lieve my Secretary more than you in
this matter,

SHRI R. R. MORARKA: What is ihe
use of saying?

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: T will cer-
tainly say that. You never asked. at
no point of time,....

SHRI R. R. MORARKA: That is all-
right_

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: This is
what I am saying. Therefore, yoy can
not make this point ahout the lile.

SHRI R. R, MORARKA: What you

are saying is not correct. 1 was a
Member of the Committee.
SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: I know.

That is why......

SHRI R. R. MORARKA: Mr. Minis-
ter, you must cultivate the habit of
listening glso,

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: I am.

SHRI R. R. MORARKA: I did not
want to take any part in the debale.
Since you have mentioned the facts
about the Committee, I gm obliged to
tell you that our Members did moke a
request after the 5th, when the infor-
mation was given to the Secretariaf.
On the 7th, a Member made a request.
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SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: That is a
different jssue. I am not concerned
with what happeneq afterwards. So
far g8 my  Ministry is concerned,
I am saying, on the 5th, we informed.

SHRI R. R. MORARKA: He inform-
ed on the 5th. At the earl.est oppor-
tunity, we wanted the file.

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKAR: Whal
happened petween you and the Choir-
man, I am not entering into that dis-
cussion. 1 am not concerned with...
1 am submitting. ...

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KULKAR
NI: The audit department yas asking
for the file and your officers said that
the file was not there,

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Mr, Kul-
karni, I am talking about COPU. At
no point of time up to 5th April, COPU
asked for the file. This is the state-
ment T am making,

SHRI R, R. MORARKA: But there
was ho occasion.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Whatever
it may be, Mr. Morarka. ...

SHRI R. R, MORARKA: We wanted
the Government to give 3 note,

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: | am not
accusing. (Interruptions).

MR, DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Lel him
complete.

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir an im-
pression is sought to be given to this
House that whatever else the Commit-
iee wag concerned with, it was not
concerned with the file. We were
initially not concerned with the file
becauss we were concerned only with
the facts. It is only when the facts
were not¢ forthcoming, on the ground
that the file is not available thet wa
wanted to know what had happened
to the file. We were concerned with
the facts.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA-
KANT BHANDARE: This only shows
that the file was irrelevant.



399 Discussion

SHRI LAL K ADVANI: On the 2nd,
we came to know for the first time that
the file is missing. It is only after
that the matter has peen pursued.

SHRI R. R, MORARKA: Mr. Depu-
ty Chairman, Sir, the Secretary wrote
to yg 'I cannot answer question num-
ber 16, because the file is not avzilable,
I cannot lay my hands on the file’
This i3 what he said,

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Whal
you are saying is the same thing.
Please hear him.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: I thought
I was ‘properly ynderstood by the hon.
Member who was in the Committee
that by 5th April COPU never asked
for the file. T am on that point, 1 am
precisely weighing my words.

SHRI R. R. MORARKA: It was not
available,

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKAR: The point
is, I was trying to develop the argu-
ment and I request the hon. Members
to listen to me. If it was a question
of avoiding—that is what I was try' ng
to say—the file being scrutinised, what
I am trying to submit js that COPU
did not call for the file till 5th April,
1982. Therelore. ... .

o wrfar quw AEEW ;=g
Atfge W aTd. .. ... .. (W)

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR:
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Sir, it is there yhere I am {ry‘ng to
submit that so far as the scrutiny part
with COPU is concerned, what is the
purpose of hiding this file, if we have
produced it on 5th and we have inform-
ed them the file is available?

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KULKAR-
NI: Time killing.

SHR] P, SHIV SHANKAR: From the
facts and circumstances that I have
narrated what is the conclusion that
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you would like to draw? 1 would like
to ask you today. Today I am asking.
These are the facts. Woulg you like 1o
say, what the deductions are, what ' re
the conclusions on the basis of the file
being not gvailable for sometime? For
the sake of argument, I am admit-
ting that the file has been deliberately
calleg for gnd kept for one year and
for a t>w months, What is the conclu-
sion that you would like to draw to-
day? Nobody has gbserved anything
about it

SHRI ERA SEZHIYAN. We would
have liked to go through the conients
of the file,

SHR] P, SHIV SHANKAR: On 5th
it was produced. Then you could
have asked for the contents.

SHRI ERA SEZHIYAN: Was it pro-
duced to the Committee on 5lh?

SHR] P, SHIV SHANKAR: On 5th
the information was given to the
COFU that the file is available. (In-
terruptions).

Mr, Morarka, may I also submit fur-
ther that after 5th COPU never asked
us to produce the file? 1 make a cale-
gorical statement that either pefore
5th. or after 5th, at no time (’OPU cal-
led for the file.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KULKAR-
NI: Would you mind if I say someth-
ing? (Interruptions). He hag asked
us and are we to swallow? Sir, 1
want to ask the Mmlster supposing
for argument sake we take it that wha;
he says is correct, many speakers on
this side have mentioned gbout com-
mercial audit and.. .,

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He has
replieq to that part.

SHRI ARVIND GANESH KULKAR-
NI: He has asked us a question. Our
point is, if the file was missing, why
was it missing? The reason can be
very sumple 1ihat the contract was
awarded to Hindustan Monark to make
money and the file was allowed to re-
main in the dark So that nobody could
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go into it. There is nothing else, put
this thing. What else can be there?

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
have glready spoken so much. So, why
repeat?

SHRI KALP NATH RAI: Let the
Minister reply,

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: 1 am not
in the habit of talking irresponsibly.
The point that I was making was that
if COPU were to call for the file and
we had withheld it, then a charge
could be levelled that we wanted to
withhold the file from scrutiny of
COPU. The submission that I was
trying to make was, what is the ulti-
mate conclusion that you would hike to
draw even today onh the basis of these
facts? At worst you will say that this
file was negligently handed. I am
saying this. COPU says in the last
but one sentence, “However, it is clear
that the subsequent evenis prove that
it was not pruudenti to have
gone in for the purchases.”
In fact, that isexactly what I started
with when I said that the entire debate
proceeds on the hindsight, and be-
cause of the subsequent circumstances,
COPU also says that this purchase
should not have been effected. You
could have only said this much.

Why I am trying to say a little on
the question of the file itself is be-
cause a lot of stories are sought to ke
manufactured upon these facts, that 1s
why I am asking that even foday you
are without any answer on this ques-
tion; you cannot say anything. What
is the suspicion that you ultimately
raise? The file has been found out.
The COPU has peen informed. There-
fore, what I submit is that having
regard to these facts, the file was
genuinely misplaced and therefore it
was not recovered and I have myself
said that we are sorry about it because
it should not have happened. Some
hon, Members have rightly said: “Look,
it is the Prime Minister’s office. Should
it happen like this?” It is my con-
cern also, But it has happened. Errors
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do occur and it is only the human
being who errs, But then out of this
you cannot build up a case. That is
what I am submitting.

It is in this background. Sir that
though some points have been raised
wity reference to the file, I do think
that 1 should answer them in details.
One aspect which I want to touch is
that so far s Mr, Vierendda Patil is
concerned, 1 have talked to his Private
Secretary and I myself questioned and
I was told that this man was brought
from Karnataka on the 7th of March,
he did not know the procedure. Tt is
possible, Somebody may laugh at it.

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: He
was Special Assistant to Chief Minis-
ters for 10 years—one Chief Minister
after gnother. He was Private Secrc-
tary to Mr. Nijalongapa, to Mr. Jatti,
to Mr. Veerendra Patil

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Nolw:th-
standing that, the position stands that
he did not diarise when he ig said to
have passed on the file....

AN HON. MEMBEFR: Nor did the
SA tg the Prime Minister?

SHRI RAMAKRISHNA HEGDE: May
I ask one question? What is the por-
mal procedure of sending the file?
Unless the file is called for specially,
in whicp case the Special Assistant to
the Minister might take it personally
to the Special Assistant to the Prime
Minister, otherwise in the normal case
there js a regular noting of the move-
ment of the file,

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He is
replying to that question. He has not
completed it.

SHRI PILOO MODY: Human error.

SHRI P. SHIV SMANKAR: ] have
gone to the extent of saying and I
have explained.... (Interruptions). It
is impossible for me to convince them,
but I can only explain matters on a
reasonable basis. If they shut down
their minds and refuse reception to
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rationality, I leave it there. I have
said that nothing can be read in the
entire conduct aboul the missing file.
I have said that even today yet are not
in a position to make a case. What
is the conclusion you would like to
draw, 1 ask you? It is acaseof clear
perception to alternational mind that it
is a case of genuine misplacement.
That is the background.

Ong aspect has been mentioned. It
is true, if the file is marked to the
Prime Minister, the Private Secretary
hag diarise it gnd send it. If it goes
to the Special Assistant, I have explain-
ed the procedure, he sends it to the
Prime Minister's Secretariat where the
note 1s prepared and it is put up to
the Prime Minister. It is rather unfor-
tunate that the file was not diarised
when it was despatched and the Special
Assistant mislaid it. It might be a com-
ment on the functioning of these offi-
cers—] am not denying that. But then,
what is the conclusion that gne would
like to draw out of this?

SHRI PILOO MODY: You are asking
us to answer it?

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: To my
mind, youcan anSwerin a humorous
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way, which will not be an answer, Mr
Pilop Mody,

SHRI PILOO MODY: Why do you
ask this question 50 many times?

SHR] P, SHIV SHANKAR: The point
that I am trying to say is, the entire
debate reminds me.. ..

SHRI M. KALYANASUNDARAM:
Was it investigated and responsibility
fixed on the Special Assistant who is
responsible for it? .

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: That 1
cannot give out. Explanation has de-
finitely been asked. I cannot give the
details of it.

But the fact remains that this entire
debate, to my mind, reminds me ot
that notorious search a search in a
dark night, in a dark room, for 3 black
cat which did not exist. It is with
these words I conclude my speech, Sir.
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The House then gdjourned at
forty-one minutes past eight
of the clock til} eleven of the
clock on Friday, the 30th July,
1982.
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